S —
Ry, —
L .

e e
e

'1__.___
ENI‘?:E " '\ w;t\"

'Ui '-wn-.

A Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery







GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
GREENE COUNTY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE PAGE

Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 ...... ... ittt e e et e e e e e s e s s babaeeeaaeeeannrneeees 1

Notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 .........cooiuiii i iiiee ettt e st e e s st e e s asbe e e s s snbee e e s nnaeeesenees 3

Independent Accountants’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Required by Government Auditing Standards............c.ceeccvvvveveeeeeiiinnnne. 5

Independent Accountants’ Report on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Federal Program and Internal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 ..ot 7

Yol o =To (] S No) B T o [T 0 =T OO UPTT P 9



This page intentionally left blank.



GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
GREENE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor / Federal
Pass Through Grantor/ Pass Through CFDA
Program Title Entity Number Number Disbursements
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed through Ohio Department of Education
Nutrition Cluster
School Breakfast Program 05-PU 10.553 $25,297
National School Lunch Program LL-P1 10.555 3,793
LL-P4 33,435
LL-N4 31,367
Total National School Lunch Program 68,595
Total United States Department of Agriculture - Nutrition Cluster 93,892
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Passed through Ohio Department of Development
Community Development Block Grants/State's Program B-F-02-027-1 14.228 53,929
B-X-02-027-1 228,066
B-N-03-027-1 25,000
B-F-03-027-1 104,649
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 411,644
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Direct:
Federal Equitable Sharing (A) 16.XXX 164,549
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants 2003-LB-BX-2708 16.592 6,604
State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) 2004-AP-BX-0606 16.606 8,531
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program (A) 16.607 850
Community Prosecution and Project Safe Neighborhoods 2002-GP-CX-0111 16.609 116,925
Passed through Ohio Department of Youth Services
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grants 2003-JB-013-A066 16.523 39,673
2002-JB-013-A066 9,383
Total Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grants 49,056
Passed through Ohio Attorney General
Crime Victim Assistance 2004VACHAE481 16.575 14,726
2004VAGENEO16 48,735
2003VAGENE528T 19,561
2003VAGENES570T 13,150
2005VACHAE481 4,908
2005VAGENE570 4,844
2005VAGENES528 7,210
2005VAGENEO16 17,486
Total Crime Victim Assistance 130,620
Passed through Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services
Byrne Formula Grant Program 2003-DG-D02-7133 16.579 29,284
2002-DG-D02-7133 1,084
2002-DG-G01-9114 34,545
2003-DG-A01-7129 112,489
2002-DG-A01-7129 700
Total Byrne Formula Grant Program 178,102
Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners 2003-RS-SAT-123 16.593 57,304
2002-RS-SAT-123 99,794
Total Residential Substance Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners 157,098
Total United States Department of Justice 812,335
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Passed through Ohio Department of Job and Family Services
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Cluster:
WIA Adult Program (A) 17.258 103,729
WIA Adult Program - Administration (A) 3,034
Total WIA Adult Program 106,763
WIA Youth Activities (A) 17.259 271,205
WIA Youth Activities - Administration (A) 5,793
Total WIA Youth Activities 276,998
WIA Dislocated Workers (A) 17.260 219,011
WIA Dislocated Workers - Administration (A) 4,966
Total WIA Dislocated Workers 223,977
Total United States Department of Labor - WIA Cluster 607,738



GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
GREENE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor /
Pass Through Grantor/
Program Title

Pass Through
Entity Number

Federal
CFDA
Number Disbursements

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed through Ohio Department of Transportation
Highway Planning and Construction

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
Passed through Ohio Secretary of State
Election Reform Payments

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed through Ohio Department of Health

Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based Programs

Passed through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services_Projects of Regional and National Significance

Passed through Ohio Department of Job and Family Services
Promoting Safe and Stable Families

Low Income Home Energy Assistance

Chafee Foster Care Independent Living (CFCIP)

Passed through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities

Social Services Block Grant Title XX
State Children's Insurance Program (SCHIP)
Medical Assistance Program
Waiver Administration
Community Alternative Funding Source (CAFS)
Targeted Case Management (TCM)
Total Medical Assistance Program
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Passed through Ohio Emergency Management Agency
State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program

Total State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program
Emergency Management Performance Grants
Total Emergency Management Performance Grants
State and Local All Hazards Emergency Operations Planning
Citizen Corps
Community Emergency Response Teams
Total United States Department of Homeland Security
Total Federal Assistance
The accompanying notes to this schedule are an integral part of this schedule.

(A) Project number not known or not applicable.

FPN-TE21-G020

)

29-1-004-2-AG--04

12-00409-SIG-P-04-0407

)
)

Q)

QY

$2900016

A
2900016
2900016

2001-TE-CX-0016
2003-TE-TX-0199 (1)
2003-TE-TX-0199 (2)
2003-MUP-30015 (1)
2003-MUP-30015 (3)
2002-TE-CX-0106 (1)
2002-TE-CX-0106 (2)
2004-GE-T4-0025

EMC-2003-GR-7006
EMC-2004-GR-7007

EMC-2003-GR-7026
2004-GC-T4-0025

EMC-2003-GR-7066

20.205 93,526
39.011 23,436
93.136 31,415
93.243 87,403
93.556 54,143
93.568 56,231
93.674 30,939
93.667 88,232
93.767 1,802
93.778 1,240
584,685

29,218

615,143

965,308

97.004 235
14,250

90,179

347,214

4,969

11,550

7,622

107,394

583,413

97.042 14,389
51,845

66,234

97.051 8,426
97.053 33
97.054 13,500
671,606

$2,417,981



GREENE COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
GREENE COUNTY

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

NOTE A — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures (the Schedule) summarizes activity of the
County’s federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

The source of the Workforce Investment Act amounts reported are from the Greene County Auditor's
financial reporting system and not reflective of amounts reported on Ohio Department Job and Family
Services CORe Reports.

NOTE B — SUBRECIPIENTS

The County passes-through certain Federal assistance received from the State of Ohio Office of Criminal
Justice Services to other governments or not-for-profit agencies (subrecipients). As described in Note A,
the County records expenditures of Federal awards to subrecipients when paid in cash.

The subrecipient agencies have certain compliance responsibilities related to administering these Federal
Programs. Under Federal Circular A-133, the County is responsible for monitoring subrecipients to help
assure that Federal awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with laws, regulations and
the provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and that performance goals are achieved.

NOTE C — UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Cash receipts from the United States Department of Agriculture are commingled with State Grants and
local funds. It is assumed federal monies are expended first.

NOTE D — LOAN BALANCES — Community Development Block Grant

The County has outstanding loans from Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) (CFDA #14.228)
Community Housing Improvement Program (CHIP) and Formula grant/loan funds and recaptured CDBG
loan funds with an outstanding balance as of December 31, 2004 of $119,807. The interest rate ranges
from zero to five percent. Depending on the program parameters, the loans are forgiven, deferred or go
into immediate repayment. These loans were made to CDBG eligible applicants for emergency monthly
housing assistance and home repair. Except for the Emergency Monthly Housing Assistance program,
these loans are collateralized by mortgages.

The Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) grants money for these loans to the
County (passed through the Ohio Department of Development). The initial loan of this money is recorded
as a disbursement on the accompanying Schedule. Loans repaid, including interest, are used to make
additional loans. Such subsequent loans are subject to certain compliance requirements imposed by
HUD, but are not included as disbursements on the Schedule. There were no initial loans issued during
2004.

NOTE E — LOAN BALANCES — HOME Improvement Partnerships Program

The County has outstanding loans through the HOME Improvement Partnerships Program/Community
Housing Improvement Program (CHIP), (CFDA #14.239). These loans are made from HOME/CHIP
grant/loan funds and recaptured loan funds. The County loaned these funds to residents based on
income eligibility to assist with first-time home buyer down payments and property rehabilitation.
Depending on the program parameters, the loans are forgiven, deferred or go into immediate repayment.
As of December 31, 2004, the balance of loans outstanding is $363,884. These loans are collateralized
by mortgages. The County will use repayments of loans to make additional loans to assist low to
moderate income households in the County for HOME eligible activities.
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NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

NOTE E — LOAN BALANCES — HOME Improvement Partnerships Program (Continued)

The Federal Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) grants money for these loans to the
County (passed through the Ohio Department of Development). The initial loan of this money is recorded
as a disbursement on the accompanying Schedule. Loans repaid, including interest, are used to make
additional loans. Such subsequent loans are subject to certain compliance requirements imposed by
HUD, but are not included as disbursements on the Schedule. There were no initial loans issued during
2004.

NOTE F — MATCHING REQUIREMENTS

Certain Federal programs require that the County contribute non-Federal funds (matching funds) to
support the Federally-funded programs. The County has complied with the matching requirements. The
expenditure of non-Federal matching funds is not included on the Schedule.

NOTE G — FEDERAL DRUG SEIZURES

During 2004, the County received federal assistance totaling $135,469 as proceeds from the sale of
assets obtained through federal drug seizures. The corresponding disbursements are shown on the
Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures as CFDA # 16.XXX.

NOTE H — OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS

The following federal programs are not included on the County’s Schedule of Federal Awards
Expenditures as they are reported at the State level:

Food Stamps Cluster (CFDA # 10.551/.561), Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (CFDA# 93.558),
Child Support Enforcement (CFDA# 93.563), Child Care Cluster (CFDA # 93.575/596), Foster Care
(CFDA# 93.658), Adoption Assistance (CFDA# 93.659), and Medicaid Cluster (CFDA #93.775/.777).



Auditor of State
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

69 Greene Street

Xenia, Ohio 45385

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Greene County (the County) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, which
collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
June 15, 2005, in which we noted we did not audit the financial statements of the component units,
Homecroft, Inc. and Greene, Inc., which represent 44.5% of assets, 46.2% of net assets, and 53.5% of
revenues for the aggregate discretely presented component units. Other auditors audited those financial
statements. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Comptroller
General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial reporting
to determine our auditing procedures in order to express our opinion on the financial statements and not
to opine on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted a certain matter involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition.
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely
affect the County’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with
management’s assertions in the financial statements. A reportable condition is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings as item 2004-002.

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused
by error or fraud in amounts material to the financial statements we audited may occur and not be timely
detected by employees when performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might
be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are
also considered material weaknesses. However, we do not believe the reportable condition described
above is a material weakness. In a separate letter to the County’s management dated June 15, 2005, we
reported other matters involving internal control over financial reporting which we did not deem reportable
conditions.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us




Honorable County Commission

Honorable County Auditor

Honorable County Treasurer

Greene County

Independent Accountants’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Required by Government Auditing Standards

Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of reasonably assuring whether the County’'s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we tested its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could directly and materially affect the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
an instance of noncompliance or other matters that we must report under Government Auditing Standards
which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings as item 2004-001. In a separate letter to the
County’s management dated June 15, 2005, we reported a matter related to noncompliance we deemed
immaterial.

We intend this report solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Commissioners,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other than these
specified parties.

Tty Iwtgmsny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 15, 2005
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

69 Greene Street

Xenia, Ohio 45385

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Greene County (the County) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Compliance
Supplement that apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2004. The
summary of auditor’'s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings identifies the County’s
major federal programs. The County’'s management is responsible for complying with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each major federal program. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure whether noncompliance occurred with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could directly and materially affect a major
federal program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’'s compliance
with those requirements and performing other procedures we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2004. In a separate letter to
the County’s management dated June 15, 2005, we reported a matter related to federal noncompliance
not requiring inclusion in this report.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The County’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could directly and materially affect a major federal program to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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Internal Control Over Compliance
(Continued)

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal program
being audited may occur and not be timely detected by employees when performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted a matter involving the internal control over
federal compliance not requiring inclusion in this report that we reported to the County’s management in a
separate latter dated June 15, 2005

Federal Awards Expenditures Schedule

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Greene County as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, and have issued our
report thereon dated June 15, 2005, in which we noted we did not audit the financial statements of the
component units, Homecroft, Inc. and Greene, Inc., which represent 44.5% of assets, 46.2% of net
assets, and 53.5% of revenues for the aggregate discretely presented component units. Other auditors
audited those financial statements. Our audit was performed to form an opinion on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The accompanying federal
awards expenditures schedule provides additional information as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is
not a required part of the basic financial statements. We subjected this information to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, this information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

We intend this report solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Commissioners,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other than these
specified parties.

Tty Iwtgmsny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 15, 2005
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .505
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

()[EB]0)] Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(D)(ii) Were there any material control No
weakness conditions reported at the
financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any other reportable Yes
control weakness conditions
reported at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iii) Was there any reported material non- | Yes
compliance at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any material internal No
control weakness conditions
reported for major federal programs?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any other reportable No
internal control weakness conditions
reported for major federal programs?
(d)(D)(v) Type of Major Programs’ Compliance | Unqualified
Opinion
(d)(D)(vi) Are there any reportable findings No
under § .510?
(d)(Q)(vii) Major Programs (list): CFDA # 14.228: Community Development
Block Grants/State’s Program
CFDA # 93.778: Medical Assistance Program
CFDA # 97.004: State Domestic Preparedness
Equipment Support Program
(d)(Q)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs | Type A: >$ 300,000
Type B: all others
(d)(1)(ix) Low Risk Auditee? Yes
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2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS

FINDING NUMBER 2004-001
Finding for Recovery — Repaid Under Audit — Monies Collected but Unaccounted For

Ohio Rev. Code § 9.39 states all "public officials are liable for all public money received or collected by
them or by their subordinates under color of office.”

Checks received by the County Treasurer's Office, during the period of January 9, 2004 through
February 25, 2005, for duplicate bill fees from various Mortgage Companies, in the amount of $2,825,
were not paid into the County Auditor.

In accordance with the foregoing facts, and pursuant to Ohio Rev. Code § 117.28, a Finding for
Recovery for public monies collected but unaccounted for is hereby issued against James Schmidt,
Greene County Treasurer, and his bonding company, Western Surety Company, jointly and severally, in
the amount of two thousand, eight hundred and twenty-five dollars ($2,825) and in favor of the County’s
General Fund.

This finding for recovery was repaid on August 12, 2005 with receipt number 73075.
FINDING NUMBER 2004-002
Treasurer’s Office Procedures

When accepting tax payments from mortgage companies, it is the policy of the County Treasurer’s Office
to have each individual tax bill stub submitted along with the payment. If the mortgage company does
remit the tax bill stubs, duplicate tax bills are processed or generated by the County Treasurer’s Office.

The County Treasurer's Office charges a fee of one dollar for each duplicate tax bill that is processed or
generated. All of the duplicate tax bill fee payments collected should have been paid into general ledger
account (0001-0103-4113.00), however certain checks received by the County Treasurer's Office were
not properly paid in to the County Auditor's Office. Additionally, the following control deficiencies were
identified as part of a review of the County Treasurer’s office cash processing procedures:

e Certain duplicate tax hill fee payment checks from various mortgage companies were cashed
though the County Treasurer’s Office cash registers. A portion of these funds were allegedly
used to maintain an unauthorized “over/under” fund;

e Certain duplicate tax bill fee payment checks from various mortgage companies were not
paid-in to the County Auditor’s Office in a timely manner;

e Cash in the amount of $2,000 was located in the County Treasurer’s Office vault. The source
of this cash and the time period it was collected is not known. The money was paid-in to the
County Auditor’s Office during the audit;

e Cash register access was not restricted. Numerous employees had access to the County
Treasurer’s office cash registers during the day. The money in the registers was not verified
each time a substitute cashier used the register;

e Vault access was not restricted. All employees had access to the vault during the day and
had access to funds on hand. Further, the vault could not be physically secured or locked;

e Certain daily, detailed cash register transaction tapes for periods February 2004 and
February 2005 could not be located by the County Treasurer’s office;

e Surveillance monitoring video could not be retrieved from the recorded tapes and was only
backed up for a 13 day period.

10
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FINDING NUMBER 2004-002
(Continued)

Treasurer’s Office Procedures (Continued)

The County Treasurer’s Office should implement the following internal control procedures to reduce the
risk of misappropriation of assets:

Establish a written petty cash fund policy. Under no circumstances, should any checks be
exchanged for cash from the cash registers;

Pay-in all monies received for duplicate tax bill fees to the County Auditor’s Office on a daily
basis;

Designate each cash register used to a single individual. Cash registers should be locked
when they are not in use and should be under the control of one individual who maintains
responsibility for its contents. Develop an internal policy to manage cash register shortages
or overages;

Restrict vault access to the appropriate employee(s);

Maintain all support documentation including daily, detailed cash register transaction tapes;
Obtain adequate surveillance equipment to properly monitor and secure the cash and
investment activity of the office;

Physically secure the vault with working locks both on the cage and the vault door.

Implementing the above procedures will strengthen internal accounting controls, reduce the possibility of
errors, and provide management with reasonable assurance that all procedures are functioning properly.

3. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS

None

11
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FOR GREENE COUNTY

June 15, 2005
To the Citizens and Board of County Commissioners of Greene County:

I am pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of Greene County, Ohio for the
year ended December 31, 2004. Under the guidance and leadership of all of the elected officials and the
county administrator, Greene County was in sound financial position in 2004.

This report provides useful and timely information on the financial position of Greene County, as well as the
result of operations for all of the various funds of Greene County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004.
This reportis prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for governments,
and includes all disclosures required by GAAP in order to insure the fair presentation of the County’s financial
condition.

This reportis submitted annually to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for its review. Based
upon its review, the GFOA awards the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.
Greene County has been awarded this certificate every year a CAFR has been submitted to the GFOA,
beginning with the year ended December 31, 1986.

I would like to express my gratitude for all the effort set forth by the elected officials, department heads and
employees of Greene County. Without their efforts, completing the CAFR would be impossible. | especially
wish to recognize the following people for their exceptional and dedicated work on this project:

Marcella Gifford, Payroll Administrator and Bookkeeping Office Manager; Linda Atley, assistant and staff;
Richard Lemming, GIS Manager;

Steve Tomcisin, IT Director and staff;

David Graham, Chief Deputy Auditor;

Charles Kieninger, Charles Fryman and Teresa Swaim, Accounting Department;

Robert Geyer, County Engineer and staff.

Sincerely,

Luwanna A. Delaney
Greene County Auditor
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June 15, 2005

Honorable Marilyn J. Reid, Commissioner
Honorable Ralph C. Harper, Commissioner
Honorable Richard G. Perales, Commissioner
Honorable Howard Poston, County Administrator
Citizens of Greene County,

This is Greene County’'s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2004. The CAFR conforms to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable
to governmental entities. This report provides the taxpayers of Greene County with comprehensive financial data
in a format that enables them to gain a thorough understanding of the County’s financial status. It assists County
Officials in management decisions and allows visitors and the general public to compare Greene County’s
financial position and its results of operations with those of similar governmental entities.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of this report, including
all disclosures, rests with the Greene County Auditor’s Office. To the best of this Office’s knowledge and belief,
the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner that presents fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the various funds and component units of Greene County. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of Greene County’s activities have been
included.

The CAFR consists of three major segments: the introductory section, the financial section, and the statistical
section. The introductory section includes the letter of transmittal, a list of Greene County’s principal elected
officials, and organizational charts for both the County and the Auditor’s Office. The financial section includes
the Report of Independent Accountants on the basic financial statements, Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of the results for the County’s operations during 2004, the basic financial statements including all required notes
to the basic financial statements, required supplementary information for the County’s infrastructure and the
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes selected
financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi year basis.

The purpose of this letter of transmittal is to provide an overview of the County and its operations. For
detailed financial information and analysis, the Management's Discussion and Analysis can be found on pages
19 - 26 of the financial section of this report.

REPORTING ENTITY

Greene County was formed by an action of the Ohio General Assembly in 1803 and was named for
Revolutionary War Hero, General Nathaniel Greene. Greene County is the sixteenth largest county in Ohio with
a total area of 413 square miles. The County is divided into twelve townships and has four cities and six villages
within its boundaries.

The County has only those powers, and powers incidental thereto, conferred upon it by Ohio statutes. A
three-member Board of County Commissioners is elected at large. Two Commissioners are elected in even-
numbered years and one Commissioner is elected in the odd-numbered years to a four-year overlapping term.
The Board serves as the taxing authority, the contracting body, and the chief administrator of public services for
the County. The Board adopts the annual operating budget and makes the annual appropriation measure for
expenditure of all county monies. The Board appoints a County Administrator, who directs and supervises
activities of those departments directly under the oversight of the Board of County Commissioners. The
administrator is the Commissioners’ principal liaison for other county officials, boards and other political
subdivisions.



The County Auditor is the fiscal officer for the County and the property tax assessor for all political
subdivisions within the County. The Auditor conducts a complete reappraisal every six years, with a three-year
update, of all real property within the County. As chief fiscal officer, no County contract may be made without the
Auditor’s certification that funds are available or will be available for payment of the contract. The Auditor is
responsible for maintaining records of all financial matters and issuing warrants as payment for all liabilities
incurred by the County. The Auditor, after balancing tax collections with the County Treasurer, distributes all tax
revenue to the appropriate political subdivision according to the tax rates of each subdivision.

The County Treasurer is the custodian of all County funds and is responsible for the collection of all tax
monies. The Treasurer is also responsible for the investment of County funds as specified by Ohio law. The
Treasurer must make daily reports to the County Auditor showing the County’s receipts, expenditures, and cash
balances. These records are balanced with those of the County Auditor.

Other elected officials serving four-year terms include the Prosecuting Attorney, Sheriff, Coroner, Engineer,
Recorder, and Clerk of Courts. The Common Pleas Court Judges, the Probate Court Judge, and the Juvenile
Court Judge are all elected to six-year terms. The County is served by the Second District Court of Appeals
headquartered in Dayton, Ohio.

Included in the reporting entity are three legally separate entities classified as component units: the Greene
County Regional Airport Authority, Greene, Inc., and Homecroft, Inc. They are included in the reporting entity
because of their close financial relationship with the County. See notes A and N of the Notes to the Financial
Statements for more information.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Greene County continued its strong growth in both commercial and residential development. Awell-educated
population, available acreage along major thoroughfares and convenient location between Cincinnati, Columbus
and Dayton are often cited as reasons for the County’s attractiveness to new businesses. The quick commute
to these cities has boosted the residential housing market in the County.

Greene County is rich in quality institutions of higher learning. Few counties in Ohio offer its citizens the
educational opportunities that Greene County affords its citizens. Wright State University, Cedarville University,
Central State University, Wilberforce University and Antioch College, as well as the Greene County Career
Center, all provide the citizens with the opportunity to improve themselves through higher education.

Commercial development has grown significantly over the past decade. A major part of this development
has occurred along 1-675 which connects I-75, I-70 and US 35. Development in this area has included the
Fairfield Commons Mall, which offers more than 120 shops covering more than one million square feet of
shopping area. Development around the mall includes numerous restaurants, specialty shops, several national
retailers and professional offices. Construction is currently underway on the Greene Town Center, a proposed
900,000-square foot shopping and entertainment project, which is scheduled to open in 2006.

The residential and commercial growth has increased demand for recreational activities within the County.
To satisfy this demand, many local communities have festivals, such as the Sweet Corn Festival in Fairborn, Old
Fashion Days in Xenia, Popcorn Festival in Beavercreek, Sugar Maple Festival in Bellbrook, Potato Festival in
Spring Valley, Bean Festival in Jamestown, Old Clifton Days in Clifton and Cedarfest in Cedarville. Tourist
attractions include the National Museum of the United State Air Force, the oldest and largest military aviation
museum in the world, the National Afro-American Museum in Wilberforce and the outdoor drama “Blue Jacket”,
which portrays the life of the Shawnee Chief. Construction continues on the County’s system of bicycle paths
which have become part of a larger network, not only connecting throughout the County, but also throughout the
region. The Nutter Center at Wright State University offers the top names in music entertainment and sporting
events such as NCAA Division | basketball, Dayton Warbirds arena football and Dayton Bombers professional
hockey. The County has several outdoor facilities such as John Bryan State Park in Yellow Springs, Sugarcreek
Reserve in Bellbrook and the Clifton Gorge State Nature Preserve in Clifton.

Greene County continues to foster strong government-business relationships. Quality commercial, residential
and educational opportunities will continue to attract individuals and businesses to Greene County in the year
2005 and beyond.



MAJOR COUNTY INITIATIVES
2004 Highlights and Future Plans

AUDITOR: The Greene County Auditor’s Office continues to more efficiently serve the public. The Auditor has
consolidated the Homestead and Personal Property Tax departments, which has allowed the office to eliminate
a full-time position. The Auditor’s office has also implemented several computerized programs which have
enhanced the efficiency of the office. One of which was a computerized pay-in process which reduced the
amount of interoffice paperwork and reduced the cost of processing pay-ins. Other computer enhancements
included an in-house payroll system and a personal property tax system which were moved to an Oracle based
platform. Through the use of in-house programmers, a new system for vendors licenses, cigarette licenses and
estate tax programs have been updated to handle current statutory requirements affecting the maintenance of
information related to these programs. These changes will save the County money in support contracts and
will provide greater flexibility and efficiency managing data.

Under the direction of the Auditor, the Geographic Information System section (GIS) updated the County’s aerial
ortho photography. These images of commercial and industrial properties were incorporated into the public
access system.

During 2005, the office plans to implement a new general ledger accounting system in the Oracle version of 4.0.
The new system will replace the existing system from the early 1980's and will provide greater flexibility in
managing information and producing reports. The office also plans to update budgetary programs into a relational
Oracle system, which will provide a more flexible reporting of disbursements and appropriations and assist in the
internal control of funds. Also in 2005, the Auditor’s office will update property values to their current market value
as required by the Ohio Revised Code. This update will be based on sales of property in the County using
statistical models. Ohio Revised Code requires the Auditor to complete a reappraisal of all real property in the
County every six years and to complete a triennial update of those values every three years. These new values
will be the basis for taxes paid in 2006. The Auditor continues to be committed to implementing new technologies
to make government more efficient and accountable.

SHERIFF: In 1997, the Greene County Sheriff's Office became the 12" agency in the country to receive the
National Sheriff's Associations Triple Crown Award, and has achieved this rating every year since. This award
is given to those agencies having received accreditation from Commission for Accreditation of Law Enforcement
Agencies, the American Correctional Association and the National Commission for Correctional Health Care.

The County Sheriff's Office is a full service law enforcement agency. The Sheriff operates two detention facilities
one of which consists of 130 beds and the other with 236 beds. The Sheriff is also responsible for the patrolling
the County, investigating crimes and providing security to County offices and courts.

The Sheriff's Office continues to be active in the community. The DARE Program is used to educate kids about
the danger of drugs. The Shop With-A-Deputy program provides less fortunate children of Greene County with
a gift for Christmas. The “Cops and Lobsters” fund raiser is where the Sheriff and his deputies compete against
local police departments for tips at a local restaurant, the proceeds of which go to Special Olympics. In addition
to these programs, the Sheriff is involved in neighborhood watch group meetings, safety awareness classes, and
crime prevention sessions.

In 2004, the Sheriff has subcontracted for food service for inmates, rather than preparing meals in-house. This
process has saved tax payers dollars. The Sheriff's Office applied for and received a grant for improved
communications and report writing. Computers will be placed in the patrol vehicles which will enable Patrol
Deputies to complete reports in their vehicles. The use of computers can be expanded in the future to cover other
areas of the patrol function as technology improves.

In 2005, in cooperation with the County courts, the Sheriff's office will be purchasing the equipment necessary
to allow for video conferencing. This will allow defendants to enter pleas in court without occurring the expense
or risk related to transporting prisoners.

CLERK OF COURTS: During 2004, the Clerk of Courts offices processed more than $25 million of various fees
and sales tax for Greene County and the State of Ohio. The Auto Title Division issued more than 67,000
certificates of titles, including replacement and duplicate titles, while the Legal Division processed more than
3,150 new cases for the Common Pleas Court - Domestic Relations and General Divisions. The four offices of
the Clerk of Courts processed more than 700 passport applications. The Clerk of Courts web page was updated
to offer downloadable forms for title transactions and passport applications, as well as helpful information to assist
customers seeking the services of the Clerk of Courts offices.
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DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT: The Department of Development operates under the Board of County
Commissioners and is responsible for several agencies all of which work toward economic development in
Greene County. In 2004, the Convention and Visitors Bureau generated more than 20,000 room nights for area
hotels, a 20% increase from 2003. In addition the Bureau received numerous awards from several organizations
for projects the Bureau completed in 2004. In 2005, the Bureau plans to continue the number of room nights
generated for area hotels and will host a 2005 AAU Girls National Basketball Tournament.

The Lewis A. Jackson Greene County Airport continues to expand in order to meet the needs of the business and
hobbyist community. In 2004, the Airport completed construction of a new airport hangar and started Phase I
of the runway extension project. The Airport will complete the runway extension project in 2005 and will seek
grant money for Phase lll of the expansion project, which calls for removal of obstructions near the airport.

The Department of Development is also responsible for the Federal Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) program. In 2004, the CDBG program was able to assist the Village of Cedarville and the Village of
Jamestown make improvements to their infrastructure. In 2005, the Department will continue to assist local
governments in obtaining monies for improvements including grants for the Village of Jamestown, the Village of
Spring Valley and the City of Bellbrook. In addition to these programs, the Department of Development offers
classes for new, potential and existing home owners through its Home Buyer Education Series.

JUVENILE COURT: The Juvenile Court is responsible for a wide array of services from housing juvenile
offenders to programs designed to prevent introduction of the juvenile offender into the court system. The court’s
facilities consist of a 32-bed facility used to provide short-term secure custody for juveniles and the Miami Valley
Juvenile Rehabilitation Center, a thirty-bed multi-county facility that provides secure custody for felony offenders.
This facility provides an intensive treatment program for youth offenders, but allows them to remain in the region
which their families reside.

The Juvenile court dealt with a total of 4,912 cases in 2004. Of these cases:

736 were diversion cases where the goal is to keep the juvenile offender from entering the court system,
911 of the cases were delinquency cases, which are cases that would be a crime if committed by an adult,
118 unruly cases which are cases which if committed by an adult would not be a crime,

1,128 traffic cases,

130 neglect, dependency and/or abuse cases, and

1,889 special proceedings.

O OO

RECREATION, PARKS & CULTURAL ARTS: In 2004, Greene County Parks received more than 1.3 million
visitors. Many of these visitors enjoyed the miles of trails used for biking located in Greene County. In addition
to the trails, the park district maintains more than 20 parks offering a variety of activities including camping, hiking,
picnic facilities, fishing, nature programs, recreational programs for people of all ages and two swimming pools.

The parks acquired 15.5 miles of trail corridor and constructed 16.7 more miles of trail during 2004. In addition
to this, the Park continued development of the 136-acre Creekside Reserve and renovated the Clifton Lodge
which is now opened for public rentals. Many of these acquisitions and renovations are being made through state
and federal grants.

The Greene County Park District received the OPRA Outstanding Award for the State of Ohio in the category of
Park Area Development for the 2004 Restoration Project at Creekside Reserve. The Parks also received an
honorable mention in the Marketing/Print Media category for the 2004 Greene County Greene Ways trail map.

BOARD OF ELECTIONS: The Board of Elections went through its share of changes in 2004. The November
election was one of the largest turnouts in election history, as well as one of the most scrutinized. The Greene
County Board of Elections encountered very few problems. In addition in December of 2004, the Board installed
a new voter registration system to conform to the Federal Help America Voter Act (HAVA).

In January 2005, Carole Garman, director of the Board of Elections retired after years of service. Tracy Smith
was appointed as the new director. In the following months the Board will be given the task of deciding on a new
voting system for Greene County, which will involve many new facets to the election field not to mention meeting
numerous new Federal and State requirements. The Board of Elections will continue to guarantee every qualified
citizen the right to vote and that their vote will count.



COUNTY ENGINEER: The County Engineer is responsible for the maintenance of all County Roads and Bridges.
The Engineer continued to work with the townships and municipalities in the County to bid road work as a single
contract in order to ensure the lowest possible cost for the County and its other local governments. These
programs included road overlay, reconstruction and chip sealing. The Engineer also oversaw the replacement
of five bridges, three of which were completed by the Engineer’s Office, re-paved more than 40 miles of roads,
replaced forty-four culverts and bermed forty-two miles of road. The Engineer inspected 278 bridges and 375
culverts in 2004, included in this number are two covered bridges which were inspected weekly.

In addition to these duties, the County Engineer and the County Auditor collectively are responsible for the
maintenance of tax maps and the Engineer approves legal descriptions of property for deed transfers. In 2004,
this included reviewing 100 new plats or re-plats and including 112 new plats or re-plats on tax maps. The
Engineer reviewed legal descriptions and recorded the information to the GIS system for approximately 9,500
property transfers in 2004.

CHILDREN SERVICES BOARD: In 2004, the Children Services Board was able to pass a one mill replacement
levy which will generate much needed money to offset projected cuts in state and federal funding. Children
Services for the first time designed a system to allow them to report on actual outcomes to the community as
opposed to statistics. This allows the public as well as the Children Services Board to compare its results with
those of similar sized counties or with state and national averages. In 2004, the Children Services Board finalized
14 adoptions and provided adoption assistance to 109 others.

DOMESTIC RELATIONS: In 2004, the Domestic Relations Court moved into new court facilities. The new
facilities nearly double the size of the court facilities and provide conveniences and security not available in the
old courthouse.

Judge Steven L. Hurley also initiated a program of referring all contested matters involving the custody of children
to mediation with court approved qualified mediators. In 2005, the Court will install video conferencing
capabilities, allowing the arraignment and testimony of prisoners without having to transport them to and from
jail. This system done in conjunction with all the other courts in Greene County and the Greene County Sheriff's
Office will give the County connectivity to world wide video conferencing and will be paid for by the users of the
courts and jails.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Accounting System

The County’s day-to-day accounting records are maintained on a basis other than Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). For financial reporting purposes, the accounting records for all Governmental
Funds are converted to the modified accrual basis; whereby, revenues are recognized when measurable and
available, and expenditures are recognized in the period in which the fund liability is incurred. Then, the
accounting records of the Governmental Funds, along with those for the Enterprise and Fiduciary Funds, are
converted to the full accrual basis; whereby, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are
recognized in the period incurred. The full accrual information is presented on the Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities.

A further explanation of the three bases of accounting (hon-GAAP, modified accrual and accrual) and a
reconciliation of the non-GAAP basis to GAAP basis of accounting may be found in Notes A and J, respectively,
of the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Internal Accounting Controls

The County’s day-to-day accounting system in the auditor’s office helps provide for the adequacy of internal
accounting controls. The County’s system of internal accounting controls is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition
and the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets.
The concept of reasonable assurance is based on the assumption that the cost of internal accounting controls
should not exceed the benefits expected to be derived.

The County Auditor’s office utilizes a fully automated accounting system as well as automated systems of
control for fixed assets and payroll. These systems, coupled with the manual auditing of each voucher prior to
payment by the Bookkeeping Department of the Auditor’s Office, ensure that the financial information generated
is both accurate and reliable.



Budgetary Control

The Board of County Commissioners adopts a temporary annual budget for the County in early January. A
permanent annual budget is ratified by April 1. All disbursements and transfers of cash between funds require
appropriation authority. Budgets are controlled at the object level within a department and fund. Purchase orders
are approved by the Auditor's Office and are encumbered prior to their release to vendors.

Those purchase orders which exceed the available appropriation are rejected until additional appropriations
are approved by the Commission. A computerized certification system allows the Auditor’s Office to ascertain
the status of a department’s appropriation prior to authorizing additional purchases from an account. Additional
information on the County’'s budgetary accounting can be found in Note A of the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

Cash Management

The Greene County Treasurer invests inactive County funds in commercial bank and savings and loan
certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements as well as various other instruments guaranteed by the U.S.
Government or its agencies. Active County funds are invested in overnight repurchase agreements with local
commercial banks. The County pools its cash for investment purposes to capture the highest return. Investment
income is distributed to various funds based upon their portion of the total funds invested in accordance with state
statutes.

Certain deposits are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the County’s name. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current market
value at least equal to 110% of all public monies on deposit with the depository including the amount covered by
federal insurance.

Risk Management

Greene County’s Risk Management Committee reports to the County Commissioners and consists of the
County Administrator, County Insurance Coordinator, the County Insurance Counsel, and a representative from
the County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office. The Committee is responsible for the management of the County’s
insurance and risk management program. The purpose of this program is to provide visitors, employees and
members of the general public with a safe and secure environment and to protect the physical assets of the
County from loss.

The current insurance and risk management program policy is:

*  |dentify potential sources of loss and evaluate the potential impact on the County and the causes of these
potential losses through a loss control program;
Retain certain risks for potential losses that would not significantly affect the County’s financial position;

*  Purchase insurance against major catastrophic loss, where required by law or contractual agreement or
where cost-benefit analysis demonstrates an economic benefit to the County;

*  Remain self-insured for losses of not more than $15,000 arising out of a single incident or occurrence
not to exceed $100,000 aggregate during any fiscal year.

In order to accomplish the loss control program, the committee:

*  Identifies risk exposure areas and makes recommendations to the commissioners as to the method of
coverage;
Sets policy on loss prevention, self-insurance and insurance coverage;
Maintains property inventories;

*  Determines from various federal, state and local statutes when insurance and bonds are required
or permitted,;

*  Works with department heads to establish a working safety program.

Department heads work closely with the Committee in reviewing loss exposure, the operation of an effective
safety and loss prevention program, and controlling the County’s contractual liabilities. The Prosecuting Attorney
also works closely with the Committee to identify contractual liability assumed by the County, monitor state
statutes and common law affecting County liability, and provide other legal assistance related to insurance and
loss prevention.
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Health Benefits

After thirty-one days of employment, each new full-time employee is eligible to participate in the Greene
County Insurance program. All employees, union and non-union, are offered health benefits. The County pays
80% of the monthly premium for the health insurance program with the employee paying the remaining 20%. The
County is a participant in the United Health Care health care provider's network. Employees may choose a
provider outside of the network, but must make a higher co-payment. Employees and their dependents are
eligible for benefits which include up to 365 days of semi-private hospitalization, and medical-surgical payments
based on usual, reasonable and customary charges. Major medical coverage also covers some physician office
calls and treatments. Participants pay a $10 co-payment for office visits.

A prescription drug card is provided with the health care plan. An employee may use the card to purchase
drugs as prescribed by a physician. Employees have to pay a $7 co-payment with each prescription purchased.

The Independent Audit

Included in this report is an Auditor of State’s unqualified opinion rendered on the County’s basic financial
statements for the year ending December 31, 2004. An annual, independent audit of the County’s financial
statements is part of the annual preparation of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit will be continually
reviewed and commented on, thereby strengthening the County’s accounting and budgetary controls.

GFOA Certificate of Achievement

The GFOA awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Greene County for
its CAFR for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national
award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial
reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized CAFR, whose contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both GAAP
and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. Greene County has received a Certificate
of Achievement for the last eighteen consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1986 - 2003). We believe our current
report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it to
GFOA.

Acknowledgments
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Greene County Auditor
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Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

Honorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

69 Greene Street

Xenia, Ohio 45385

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Greene County, Ohio, (the County), as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2004, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We did not audit the financial statements of Homecroft, Inc. and Greene, Inc., which represent 44.5% of
assets, 46.2% of net assets, and 53.5% of revenues for the aggregate discretely presented component
units. Other auditors audited those financial statements. They have furnished their report thereon to us and
we base our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the aggregate discretely presented
component units on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Comptroller General of the United
States’ Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
reasonably assure whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the County, as of December 31, 2004, and the respective changes
in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons
for the General Fund, Department of Health and Human Services Fund, Board of Mental Retardation and
Developmental Disabilities Fund, Motor Vehicle Road and Bridge Fund and the Children Services Board
Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Honorable County Commission
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Greene County

Independent Accountants’ Report
Page 2

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 15, 2005,
on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. While we
did not opine on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, that report describes the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. You should read it in conjunction with this report in assessing the results of our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, and information regarding the County’s infrastructure assets
following the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are not required parts of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires. We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measuring and presenting the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

We conducted our audit to opine on the financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic
financial statements. The introductory section, the combining and individual non-major fund statements and
schedules, and the statistical tables provide additional information and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. We subjected the combining and individual non-major fund statements and schedules
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, this
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. We did not subject the introductory section or the statistical section to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Tty Iwtgmsny

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 15, 2005
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

As management of Greene County (the County), we offer readers of the County’s financial statement this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have
furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 5 - 11 of this report.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2004, by $260,827,755. Of this amount,
$28,101,922 may be used to meet the County’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

e The net assets of the governmental activities decreased 1.1% while the business type activities increased
9.1%.

» The revenue of the governmental activities increased $4.1 million from the amounts reported in 2003. Of this
$4.1 million, program revenues increased $.6 million while general revenues increased $3.5 million. During
this same period, governmental activities’ expenditures increased $11.3 million or 12.5%.

* Inthe business-type activities revenues increased $3.1 million with $1.3 million of that being the result of
program income. During this time expenses increased $1.7 million or 8.4%.

e As of December 31, 2004, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$33.9 million, an increase of $2.5 million in comparison with the prior year. Of the ending fund balance $30.6
million is available for spending at the County’s discretion.

« Atthe end of the current fiscal year, unreserved/undesignated fund balance for the general fund was $10.1
million or 25% of total general fund expenditures.

e Revenues in the County’s governmental fund financial statements increased $6.8 million or 7.1% more than
they had been in the previous year, while expenditures increased $5 million or 5.2% over what had been
expended in 2003.

» The County’s outstanding debt decreased by $1 million or 4.6% in governmental activities and increased $6.3
million or 4.4% in business-type activities during the current fiscal year.

* Inthe general fund the actual revenues came in 5.8% higher than they were budgeted and expenditures were
97.6% of the amount budgeted.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial statements. The
County’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements including budgetary statements for major funds, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers
with a broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between
the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County’s net assets changed during the most recent
fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
transactions that will result in cash flows in future periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of
the County include general government (legislative & executive and judicial), public safety, public works, health, human
services, conservation and recreation, and community and economic development.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary government), but also
a legally separate airport authority and two separate nonprofit organizations that provide jobs and housing for
developmentally disabled adults residing in the County. The County is financially accountable for these organizations.
Financial information for these component units is reported separately from the financial information presented for the
primary government itself. The government-wide financial statements can be found on page 28 - 29 of this report.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

Fund financial statements: Afund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the County
can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on current sources and uses of spendable resources, as well
as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements is more narrow than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains forty governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and in the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for the
General Fund, Department of Health and Human Services, Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities,
Motor Vehicle Road and Bridge, and Children Services Board, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from
the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these
non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for its funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided
for the general fund and each major special revenue fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 30 — 37 of this report.

Proprietary funds: The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the
same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The County uses
enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer operations. Internal service funds are accounting devices used to
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the County’s various functions. The County uses an internal service fund
to account for its self-insurance program. Because this service predominantly benefits governmental rather than
business-type functions, it has been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail.
The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the water and sewer activities since both are
considered to be major funds of the County. Because the internal service fund is the only remaining proprietary fund it
is being presented as a major fund even though it does not meet the criteria of a major fund established in Governmental
Accounting Standards Board No. 34.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 38 — 40 of this report.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement because the resources of those funds are
not available to support the County’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 41 — 42 of this report.

Notes to the basic financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to gain a full

understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial
statements can be found on pages 45 — 75 of this report.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34
relating to disclosure about infrastructure reported using the modified approach.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are presented immediately
following the required supplementary information on infrastructure. Combining and individual fund statements and
schedules can be found on pages 83 — 155 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case
of the County, assets exceeded liabilities by $260,827,755 as of December 31, 2004.

Greene County’s Net Assets
(Expressed in Thousands of Dollars)

Business-type

Governmental Activities Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

Current and Other Assets $ 79,996 $ 70,533 $ 23,928 $ 24,617 $103,924 $ 95,150
Capital Assets 165,405 167,366 212,469 199,294 377,874 366,660

Total Assets 245,401 237,899 236,397 223,911 481,798 461,810
Long-term Liabilities 21,294 21,990 141,289 136,411 162,583 158,401
Other Liabilities 41,809 31,535 16,578 15,525 58,387 47,060

Total Liabilities 63,103 53,525 157,867 151,936 220,970 205,461
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
of Related Debt 144,674 145,644 60,846 54,071 205,520 199,715
Restricted 26,015 26,923 1,191 1,228 27,206 28,151
Unrestricted 11,609 11,807 16,493 16,676 28,102 28,483

Total Net Assets $ 182,298 $184,374 $ 78,530 $ 71,975 $260,828 $ 256,349

By far the largest portion of the County’s net assets, 78.8%, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
equipment, infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The County uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the County’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the County’s net assets are resources that are subject to external restriction on how they may be
used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets includes $1,000,000 which has been designated by the County
as a Budget Stabilization Reserve these monies may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

As of December 31, 2004, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the
government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held
true for the prior fiscal year.

The County’s governmental activities reflect an increase of over $9 million in both Taxes Receivable and Deferred
Revenue. This increase is the result of four County-wide levies passing for 2004 that will be collected in 2005. These
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

taxes receivable are offset by deferred revenue since their use is legally restricted until they are a lien in 2005, though
they are levied in 2004. These line items also saw an increase as a result of the Senior Council on Aging fund being
included as a governmental activity.

The County’s business-type activities had significant increases in Capital Assets, Non-current Liabilities and Invested in
Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt. These increases are the result of debt issued and assets constructed related to the
Shawnee Lake sanitary sewer project. This project will be completed in 2005.

Analysis of the County’s Operations: The table below provides a summary of the County’s operations for 2004. The
County’s financial position improved for both governmental-type and business type activities. The more significant

changes were:

Legislative and Executive expenses reported on the Statement of Activities increased nearly $3.8 million
in 2004. This was the result of the County writing off items which had been capitalized as part of
Construction in Progress for projects that were abandoned before completion and therefore, no asset
existed to capitalize. This line item also saw an increase due to the issuance and repayment of a Bond
Anticipation note issued by the County for the Base Realignment and Closure Commission (BRAC). The
County issued this debt, but is receiving funds from area local governments to repay the debt.

Public works also saw a significant increase in the expenditures reported due to the capitalization of
several improvements made to the road and bridge systems in Greene County.

Human Services saw an increase of approximately $2 million as a result of the inclusion of the Senior
Council on Aging Fund. This fund is used to account for a tax levied by the Board of County
Commissioners. The proceeds of the levy are provided to an organization providing services to the
senior citizens of Greene County.

Total expenses in business-type activities increased more than $1.7 million dollars from 2003 to 2004.
This is due primarily to expanded services offered to customers and expenses related to the advanced
refunding of revenue bonds.

GREENE COUNTY’S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR 2004

(Expressed in Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Business-type Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
REVENUES:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 17986 $ 17,306 $ 24,020 $ 23,539 $ 42,006 $ 40,845
Operating Grants/Contributions 30,798 30,850 0 0 30,798 30,850
Capital Grants/Contributions 140 151 2,637 1,772 2,777 1,923
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 22,075 20,220 0 0 22,075 20,220
Sales Tax 19,555 18,393 0 0 19,555 18,393
Other Taxes 722 694 0 0 722 694
Unrestricted Grants 4,948 4,198 0 0 4,948 4,198
Interest 1,646 2,067 803 137 2,449 2,204
Other 2,366 2,230 1,466 410 3,832 2,640
Total Revenues 100,236 96,109 28,926 25,858 129,162 121,967
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

GREENE COUNTY’S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR 2004

(Expressed in Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Business-type Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
EXPENSES:
Legislative and Executive 18,147 14,383 0 0 18,147 14,383
Judicial 6,597 6,402 0 0 6,597 6,402
Public Safety 20,854 20,896 0 0 20,854 20,896
Public Works 7,789 4,566 0 0 7,789 4,566
Health 14,558 14,394 0 0 14,558 14,394
Human Services 27,117 24,872 0 0 27,117 24,872
Conservation and Recreation 3,992 2,877 0 0 3,992 2,877
Economic Development 2,035 1,493 0 0 2,035 1,493
Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,041 899 0 0 1,041 899
Water 0 0 8,467 7,159 8,467 7,159
Sewer 0 0 14,087 13,649 14,087 13,649
Total Expenses 102,130 90,782 22,554 20,808 124,684 111,590
Change in Net Assets Before
Transfers (1,894) 5,327 6,372 5,050 4,478 10,377
Transfers (183) (268) 183 268 0 0
Change in Net Assets (2,077) 5,059 6,555 5,318 4,478 10,377
Net Assets January 1 184,374 179,315 71,975 66,657 256,349 245,972
Net Assets December 31 $182,297 $184,374 $ 78,530 $ 71,975 $260,827 $ 256,349

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds. As noted earlier, Greene County uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of Greene County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, Greene County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances
of $33.9 million, an increase of $2.5 million in comparison with the prior year. Of this, $29.6 million, or 87.3%, constitutes
unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the County’s discretion. The remainder of the fund balance
is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed for other purposes.
These purposes include $2.8 million committed to liquidate encumbrances of the prior period, $347,131 to pay debt
service and $101,190 for restricted usage in the County’s permanent fund. In addition, the County has designated
$1,000,000 of the unreserved fund balance for budget stabilization.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the County. As of December 31, 2004, the unreserved balance of the
general fund was $11.1 million, while the total fund balance reached $11.5 million. Unreserved fund balance represents
27.5% of total general fund expenditures, while the total fund balance represents 28.5% of the same amount.

The fund balance of the County’s general fund increased by $866,436 during the current fiscal year, after having
decreased $1.2 million in the previous year. Key factors effecting this were as follows:

. Total general fund revenue increased $2 million from the previous year. The largest components of this
increase were a $1.3 million increase in sales tax collected, resulting from increased commercial activity
within the County. Charges for Services also saw an increase of nearly $.6 million as a result of
increases in tax collection fees and conveyance fees from the sale of real property.

. Expenditures for the period increased 3.4%, or $1.3 million, during the year. All of this increase is due
to legislative and executive expenditures increasing 10.7% during 2004. This increase is primarily due
to increased debt service and the County’s portion of funding the expansion of the airport. Legislative
and executive expenditures make up 35.7% of total general fund expenditures.

Of the major funds, the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) and the Children’s Services Board had the most
significant change. The fund balance of the HHS increased from approximately $100,000 to more than $800,000 at the
end of 2004. This was the result of Intergovernmental Revenues increasing approximately $2 million while expenditures
remained relatively unchanged. This increase is the result of additional federal and state public assistance programs.
The Children’s Services Board went from a $400,000 increase in fund balance in 2003 to a $678,000 decrease in fund
balance in 2004. This change is due primarily to decreased intergovernmental revenues from federal and state sources.
The other major funds did not have any significant changes during the year.

Proprietary Funds. The County’s two major proprietary funds, the water fund and the sewer fund, both had increases in
fund balance during the current period. These funds also comprise all of the County’s business type activities. Operating
revenues for the period increased more than a $1 million in both the water and sewer funds due to fees increases.
Operating expenditures in the water and sewer funds remained relatively unchanged from 2003. During 2004, interest
expense increased $2 million, of which $1.2 million was in the water fund and $800,000 was from sewer. This increase
was due to the issuance of new bonds.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights. The County made numerous revisions to the original appropriations approved
by the County Commissioners. Overall, these changes resulted in an increase from the original budget appropriations
of $2.4 million. The majority of the increases occurred in for Public Safety ($600,000) and Principal Retirement ($1
million). The increases in Public Safety were the result of increased salary related appropriations which brought the
appropriations in line with prior year's expenditures. The change in Principal Retirement was the result of the County
paying down more principal on outstanding bond anticipation notes than was originally planned. The County spent 97.6%
of the amount appropriated in the general fund during 2004.

The County’s budgeted revenue increased 1% and was the result of greater than expected revenues than were forecast
in the original budget. Actual revenue came in 5.8% higher than the final budgeted amount. The underspending of
appropriations and having revenues come in higher than expected resulted in the general fund’s financial position being
more than $4.4 million better than projected for the year on the budgetary basis.
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Capital Assets:

Capital Assets at Year-end
Net of Accumulated Depreciation

(Expressed in Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

Land $ 2559 $ 2599 $ 2093 $ 209 $ 4652 $ 4,695
Infrastructure 129,019 127,815 0 0 129,019 127,815
Construction in Progress 2,856 5,296 72,723 65,481 75,579 70,777
Buildings and Improvements 27,409 27,956 9,759 10,043 37,168 37,999
Improvement Other Than

Building 0 0 125,897 119,371 125,897 119,371
Furniture, Fixtures and

Equipment 3,562 3,700 1,997 2,303 5,559 6,003
Total $165,405 $167,366 $212,469 $199,294 $377,874 $ 366,660

The County uses the modified approach to report roads and bridges which are reported as infrastructure in the
governmental activities. The County manages its roads using two methods, the Financial Condition Rating which
measures the condition of a road by comparing the estimated cost to repair the road to the estimated cost of replacing
the road and the Physical Condition Rating which consider factors such as; time since the road had surface maintenance,
surface condition (i.e., cracking) from visual observation, traffic volume, traffic type, and Financial Condition Rating. A
committee meets and determines the physical condition rating of each County road. Both measurements use a scale of
one to five, with five being excellent. It is the County Engineer’s policy to maintain 90% of the County roadways at a
Physical Condition Rating of three or better. The most recent assessment found that 100% of the County roads have a
Physical Condition Rating of three or better, as was the case in the previous two Physical Condition Ratings. For 2004,
the County Engineer budgeted $2,446,473 for maintaining the roads of the County at an acceptable level. Actual
expenditures were $2,349,688.

The County manages its bridges using a General Appraisal Rating, which was developed by the Federal Highway
Administration. The system uses a numerical ranking of zero to nine, with nine being excellent, to evaluate all County
bridges. It is the policy of the Greene County Engineer to maintain a bridge system in the County where 95% of the
structures have a General Appraisal rating of five or more. The most recent assessment found that 95% of the County
bridges have a General Appraisal Rating of five or better. Several of those bridges rated below five are covered bridges,
which are registered historical landmarks and therefore cannot be removed or improved to increase the bridge rating.
For 2004, the County Engineer budgeted $55,000 for maintaining the bridges of the County at an acceptable level. Actual
expenditures were $12,629.

During the year, the County’s land and infrastructure remained relatively unchanged. The projects completed in 2004
were principally replacement of existing infrastructure rather than new construction. The slight increase in furniture,
fixtures and equipment is due to the continued updating of the equipment used to provide improved services to the
taxpayers of the County.

In the business-type activities, the County completed several water and sewer projects, with the largest being a $7 million
improvement to the County’s wastewater treatment system. The combination of these projects resulted in the decrease
in Construction in Progress and the increase in Improvement Other Than Building.

For more information regarding the County’s capital assets, see footnote D of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(Continued)

Debt:
Outstanding Debt at Year-end
(Expressed in Thousands of Dollars)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
General Obligation Bonds $ 15925 $ 16,330 $ 7,006 $ 4875 $ 22930 $ 21,205
Revenue Bonds 0 0 83,627 106,147 83,627 106,147
OWDA Related Debt 0 0 19,053 10,069 19,053 10,069
Bond Anticipation Notes 2,245 2,400 2,450 2,560 4,695 4,960
Special Assessment 470 550 3,629 4,042 4,099 4,592
Refunding Bonds 1,998 2,345 35,072 16.826 37,070 19.171
Total $ 20638 $ 21625 $ 150,836 $ 144519 $ 171,474 $ 166,144

In 2004, the County’s outstanding debt for the year decreased in its Governmental Activities. This was the result of the
County paying down its existing debt and reducing the principal amount on outstanding Bond Anticipation Notes. The
County did not issue any new bonds for governmental activities during 2004.

During 2004, the County issued general obligation bonds for the sewer fund for $2,245,000. In addition to this issue, the
County defeased a Water Revenue Bonds during the year. The decrease in bond anticipation notes outstanding in the
Business-type activities was the result of the issuance of the general obligation bonds The repayment of the Business-
type activity debt will be with monies generated from the operations of the County’s water and sewer facilities.

On November 6, 2003, Moody Investors Services upgraded the County’s long-term general obligations debt from A1 To
Aa3. For more information regarding the County’s debt, see footnote E and F of the Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates
The County’s budget for the general fund in 2005 is conservative. Revenues are projected to be unchanged from 2004
and appropriations for 2005 are slightly less than the actual expenditures for 2004.

Much of the reason for the conservative budget centers on uncertainty related to the state’s funding of local government
revenue assistance programs and grant programs in order to balance their own budget. The County continues to enjoy
an unemployment rate that is less than the state and federal rate. However, all of these rates have continued to increase
annually since 1999. Again in 2005, growth is expected to occur in sales tax revenue with construction of an outdoor
shopping mall underway. A decrease in the amount of interest income earned by the County is also projected based on
the County having a smaller cash balance upon which interest is earned. The state legislature has again reduced the
amounts for state based programs including local government, local government revenue assistance and state funded
grant programs which may require more local support in order to maintain the current level of service.

The County’s business-type activities are projected to operate at a slight increase over that realized in 2004. Continued
growth in the customer base will fuel this growth. However, this increase in revenues will be offset by an increase in
expenditures, especially those related to debt service requirements.

Subsequent Events
Since December 31, 2004, the County has issued additional debt. The County has issued $5,587,600 in bond anticipation
notes and has issued $60,955,00 in advance refunding bonds. See Note H of the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
for more information.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a detailed
overview of the County’s finances. If you have questions about this report or wish to obtain the separately issued financial
statements of the County’s component units contact the County Auditor’'s Office by calling (937) 562-5065, writing the
County Auditor at 69 Greene Street, Xenia, Ohio 45385 or visiting the County’s website at www.co.greene.oh.us.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
ASSETS:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents................ccocveeeeieiinninnnnn .. 35,276,761 $ 3,442,967 $ 38,719,728 $ 1,035,035
Deposits with Segregated Accounts... 61,566 1,933,408 1,994,974 1,481
INVESIMENES. ..\ttt et - - - 3,043,606
Receivables (Net Allowances for Uncollectibles):

I VT PP 31,842,952 - 31,842,952 -

ACCOUNT. .. oottt e ettt e e 464,654 3,208,351 3,673,005 176,119

Special ASSESSIMENTS. .. ..uivtivniiniiiiiie e iee e ireieeaaeaeeaees 607,238 5,058,270 5,665,508 -

ACCIUE INTEIEST. .. .v it et et e e e e e, 336,819 - 336,819 -
Due From Component Unit.... 64,416 - 64,416 -
INternal BalanCeS. .....cc.vii ittt e e e e e e 20,605 (20,605) - -
Due From Other GOVEINMENTS........covvviiiriiiriie e eieeenas 11,320,510 - 11,320,510 1,330,853
Prepaid EXPENSES.......c.ivtiitiitiitiin e e - 164,721 164,721 4,892
Inventory:

Materials and SUPPHIES.........vvuiuririiiiiie e e - 703,209 703,209 -

Items Held for Resale..........coovi i - - - 21,128
Other AssetS........c.oevevveeinnnns - - - 1,124
Unamortized Bond I1SSUE COSES........coivvieiiiiieieiiieeieiieeenen - 2,641,063 2,641,063 -
Restricted Assets:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.................c.ccevvvvviennns - 6,794,914 6,794,914 -
Deposits with Segregated ACCOUNES...........cevvvineireinennenns - 2,100 2,100 -
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation). 30,971,093 137,652,855 168,623,948 6,003,715
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated...............ccoeevvvvivninninnns 134,434,164 74,816,391 209,250,555 1,586,525

TOTAL ASSET S .ttt 245,400,778 236,397,644 481,798,422 13,204,478

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable. ... 1,706,115 125,209 1,831,324 1,079,796
Accrued Wages and Benefits...........cooeeiviiiiiiiii e 3,983,508 426,701 4,410,209 10,278
Due To Primary GOVErnMENt..........c.vvviiviiniitiiiiinin e - - - 64,416
Due to Other Governments.... 15,000 - 15,000 -
Deferred REVENUE........c.vviiiiii i 32,507,322 5,079,634 37,586,956 877,227
Accrued Interest Payable..........covviviiiiiiiiii e 93,205 574,550 667,755 -
Bond Anticipation NOTES..........cvviviiiiiiiiie it 2,245,000 2,450,000 4,695,000 250,000
Other Liabilities.............. - - - 15,750
Payable From Restricted Assets:

Current Portion of Revenue Bonds............ccoevviviivii i, - 2,495,000 2,495,000 -

Matured General Obligation Bonds.............ccccovveiennineenne, - 5,000 5,000 -

Matured General Obligation Bond Interest.. - 5,981 5,981 -

COoNStruCtion CONIACES.......viieeiie e ietee e e e e e s - 168,844 168,844 -
Matured Special Assessment Bonds with

Governmental Commitment........................ - 15,000 15,000 -
Matured Special Assessment Bond Interest with

Governmental Commitment..........c.oveviiii i e eanns - 16,997 16,997 -
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within ONe Year........c.vuviiiiiiiiiieeii e 1,259,465 5,215,103 6,474,568 49,472

Due in More Than One Year 21,293,865 141,289,168 162,583,033 645,631

TOTAL LIABILITIES....ce ittt e e e 63,103,480 157,867,187 220,970,667 2,992,570

NET ASSETS:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt...................... 144,674,270 60,846,539 205,520,809 5,607,353
Restricted For:

Health and Human Services..........coveiiiiiii i 772,537 - 772,537

Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities............. 2,410,662 - 2,410,662

Motor, Vehicle, Road and Bridge......................... 9,515,737 - 9,515,737

Children Services Board.............cooeviiiiiiiieiiiiiiiee i 3,094,979 - 3,094,979

DEDE SEIVICE....cuiviiie i e 347,131 1,191,025 1,538,156

Permanent Fund Nonexpendable Restricted Net Assets....... 101,190 - 101,190

Other PUMPOSES. ...ttt it e e aeeaeeaeeaaeaee 9,771,763 - 9,771,763
UNFESIHCTEA. ...t et e e e 11,609,029 16,492,893 28,101,922 4,604,555

TOTAL NET ASSETS. ..ttt et e e $ 182,297,298 $ 78,530,457 $ 260,827,755 $ 10,211,908

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 31).........coooveiii i iiieinnns $

The net revenue of certain activities of the internal service fund is reported with
(o ToNVZ=Tq 0T g 1=T ) = V= od 11V 11

The compensated absences portion of accrued wages and benefits in the statement
of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds................cooi i

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
government funds, but has no effect on net assets. ..o

The repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial
resources of governmental funds, but has no effect on netassets...............cccee v

The amortization of a loss on the refunding of debt does not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as an expenditure
iN governmental fUNGAS. ... ... e e e e e e e e e e e aans

Accrued interest expense in the statement of activities does not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as an expenditure
iNgovernmental fUNGAS. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

The difference in the change in net assets between full accrual accounting
and modified accrual accounting due to differing revenue recognition criteria
between the two accounting Methods...........ccov i e

The payment of principal on a capital lease is reflected as an expenditure on
the fund level financial statements and as a reduction of liabilities on the
LT YA o 1= 1 ¢= 1 (=0 0 =T g1 £

Depreciation on capital assets is not reflected on the fund level statements,
but is reported as an expense on the entity wide statements................coooiiiiiii s

The acquisition of capital assets is reported as an expense on the fund
level statements, but is capitalized as an asset on the entity wide
=1 (] 101 T PP

Disposal of capital assets is only reported to the extent proceeds are
received from the sale of the capital asset on the fund level statements.
On the entity wide statements the gain or loss from the disposal of the
asset is determined and reflected in the statements.............c.cooiiiii i

2,540,617

(121,098)

(176,726)

(2,120,000)

1,080,000

(32,819)

2,620

(1,291,696)

3,194

(1,467,302)

2,591,000

(3,084,843)

Change in net assets of governmental activites (page 29).......cc.oevviiiiiiiiiiii i e e $

(2,077,053)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

LI G TSP PP TP $ 24,905,519 $ 24,905,519 $ 26,285,121 $ 1,379,602

Charges for Services.... 4,887,393 4,916,731 5,662,067 745,336

Licenses and Permits... 774,300 774,300 1,099,316 325,016

Fines and Forfeitures 492,350 532,350 549,340 16,990

Intergovernmental...... ... 4,823,320 4,823,320 5,180,783 357,463

Special ASSESSMENTS. .. .cuit it et et iee e e eeaeeean 7,600 7,600 1,221 (6,379)

Investment Earnings e 2,107,351 2,110,472 1,838,372 (272,100)

Other ... 841,218 1,173,252 916,306 (256,946)
Total REVENUES.......iv ittt 38,839,051 39,243,544 41,532,526 2,288,982
Expenditures:

General Government:

Legislative and EXECULIVE............covveiveiiniiiineeeeeananns 14,622,262 15,052,927 14,470,860 582,067
JUdiCial... ..o 6,171,560 6,495,600 6,354,449 141,151

Public Safety........cooiiiiii i 14,343,159 14,957,694 14,875,921 81,773

Public WOrks.........coviiiiiiiiiiiee 945,954 964,607 891,571 73,036

Health.....e et 321,660 186,526 166,365 20,161

HUMAN SEIVICES. ..o 369,274 375,823 356,662 19,161

Conservation and Recreation..............c.coveevvrvenieniencenaens 2,564,098 2,550,117 2,543,338 6,779

Community and Economic Development......................... 635,536 721,041 667,094 53,947

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement...........c..oovviiiniiinn e, 115,718 1,160,000 1,160,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 7,749 16,709 16,707 2

Total EXPeNdItUreS. ... .. ..vvvieeieeiieiet ettt 40,096,970 42,481,044 41,502,967 978,077
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,257,919) (3,237,500) 29,559 3,267,059
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Proceeds from Sale of Capital ASSets...........c.ccoeeveeieennn. 7,000 7,000 54,538 47,538

Proceeds from Issue of Notes 1,100,000 1,452,950 1,450,000 (2,950)

TranSTErS IN....uu ittt e e e e - 25,698 651,209 625,511

Transfers OUL.........ovv i (3,362,912) (2,336,464) (2,228,121) 108,343

AVANCES IN....iiiiii i 66,657 66,657 430,412 363,755

ADVANCES QUL e (172,500) (369,353) (361,053) 8,300
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES).......c.cvvvvvveiiinennnnnns (2,361,755) (1,153,512) (3,015) 1,150,497
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.......vviitiiiiitiit ittt (3,619,674) (4,391,012) 26,544 4,417,556
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year...................c...... 7,246,825 7,246,825 7,246,825 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.................ccooeeeeenie. 1,042,436 1,042,436 1,042,436 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............cccoeeeieeveeens. $ 4,669,587 $ 3,898,249 % 8,315,805 $ 4,417,556

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental....... ..o v e $ 8,761,622 $ 9,426,089 $ 9,918,524 $ 492,435

OFNBI et e e e 11,167 14,000 14,285 285
Total REVENUES. ......iiiiiit it e et 8,772,789 9,440,089 9,932,809 492,720
Expenditures:

HUMAN SEIVICES. .. ot iiitiie et e e 9,777,787 11,079,191 10,427,270 651,921
Total EXPenditures. .. ... ...ovvueiee i e e e 9,777,787 11,079,191 10,427,270 651,921
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,004,998) (1,639,102) (494,461) 1,144,641
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Proceeds from Sale of Capital ASSets............cocvevveviinnnnn. - - 1,325 1,325

TranSTEIS IN...cee i e e e e 483,926 483,926 508,122 24,196
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)..........ovvvvieieeiieneenns. 483,926 483,926 509,447 25,521
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINanCing USES.......uuiiiiiiiiie et e e e (521,072) (1,155,176) 14,986 1,170,162
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year................c......... 1,423,705 1,423,705 1,423,705 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............c.coevviveninnnns 521,072 521,072 521,072 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoeevvviivnvnneenn. $ 1,423,705 $ 789,601 $ 1,959,763 $ 1,170,162

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
BOARD OF MENTAL RETARDATION AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Revenues:

Expenditures:
Health.......ooi

Total EXPenditures........ooviuiiiie e e
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures.....
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS..........ccccoeevvevieenennns
Transfers OUL........ouuuiiie it
AdVANCES IN....oii e
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvvvviviiiinenennnns
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES. ..o ittt i

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.........................
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year..............ccooooeiivinninnn.

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

5,236,100 $ 5,236,100 $ 4,989,098 % (247,002)
100 100 - (100)
2,166,170 2,053,692 2,219,025 165,333
208,000 208,000 224,566 16,566
7,610,370 7,497,892 7,432,689 (65,203)
8,392,008 8,457,008 8,041,017 415,991
8,392,008 8,457,008 8,041,017 415,991
(781,638) (959,116) (608,328) 350,788
- - 142 142

(10,000) (10,000) - 10,000

- - 219,320 219,320
(10,000) (10,000) 219,462 229,462
(791,638) (969,116) (388,866) 580,250
2,144,475 2,144,475 2,144,475 -
202,511 202,511 202,511 -
1,555,348 $ 1,377,870 $ 1,958,120  $ 580,250

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MOTOR VEHICLE, ROAD AND BRIDGE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

LI D S T PP $ 610,600 $ 634,020 $ 630,307 $ (3,713)

Charges for Services.. 135,000 135,000 186,027 51,027

Fines and Forfeitures 160,000 160,000 163,093 3,093

Intergovernmental......... ... 5,856,573 6,608,684 6,516,325 (92,359)

Special Assessments.. 28,000 28,000 27,111 (889)

Investment Earnings... 65,000 65,000 95,984 30,984

Other. ... 10,000 10,000 222,870 212,870
TOtal REVENUES. ... .ot e et e et e e eeaas 6,865,173 7,640,704 7,841,717 201,013
Expenditures:

PUBIIC WOTKS ... 7,782,278 8,680,519 7,765,602 914,917
Total EXPENditUresS. ... ...ouuiiii et 7,782,278 8,680,519 7,765,602 914,917
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (917,105) (1,039,815) 76,115 1,115,930
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS..........ccccvvviiviininnns. - - 8,193 8,193

TraNSTerS IN... v - - 2,299 2,299

Transfers OUL........c.oooiiiiii e (225,000) (220,800) (217,917) 2,883

AdVANCES OUL... ...ttt ittt - (9,485) (9,485) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)..........covvvvivieeiiineennn. (225,000) (230,285) (216,910) 13,375
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINAaNCING USES.....c.iiiiiiii e (1,142,105) (1,270,100) (140,795) 1,129,305
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year................c......... 6,402,689 6,402,689 6,402,689 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............c.coevviveninnnns 193,646 193,646 193,646 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoeevvviivnvnneenn. $ 5,454,230 $ 5,326,235 $ 6,455,540 $ 1,129,305

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CHILDREN SERVICES BOARD

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
2,297,000 $ 2,297,000 $ 2,362,002 $ 65,002
118,000 118,000 106,062 (11,938)
4,337,384 4,337,384 3,978,258 (359,126)
19,900 19,900 80,567 60,667
6,772,284 6,772,284 6,526,889 (245,395)
Expenditures:

HUMAN SEIVICES. ... et ittt e e e e e 8,694,766 8,694,767 7,297,050 1,397,717
Total EXPENAItUIES.......e ittt et e e e 8,694,766 8,694,767 7,297,050 1,397,717
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,922,482) (1,922,483) (770,161) 1,152,322
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS..........ccoeveeviiiiennennn. - - 398 398

Transfers OUL.........oouiuiiiie e e (5,000) (5,000) - 5,000
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuvevvierieeinnee. (5,000) (5,000) 398 5,398
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FiNanCiNg USES......ccuiiiiiteee et et (1,927,482) (1,927,483) (769,763) 1,157,720
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 2,727,915 2,727,915 2,727,915 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............coovvevviviinnnns 443,956 443,956 443,956 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccoovvvveeiiinnnnnn. $ 1,244,389 $ 1,244,388 $ 2,402,108 $ 1,157,720

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Internal
Water Sewer Total Service Fund
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents .. 1,386,113 $ 2,056,854 3,442,967 $ 1,663,532
Deposits with Segregated Accounts.. 683,780 1,249,628 1,933,408 -
Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowances for
Uncollectibles)..........couuviiiiiiiiiii e 1,131,278 2,077,073 3,208,351 1,438
Special Assessments Receivable................c.coeeeenn 2,719,309 2,338,961 5,058,270 -
Prepaid Expenses 62,590 102,131 164,721 -
Inventory: Materials and Supplies, 460,153 243,056 703,209 -
Restricted Assets:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.... 3,198,351 3,596,563 6,794,914 -
Deposits with Segregated Accounts 1,680 420 2,100 -
Total Restricted Assets 3,200,031 3,596,983 6,797,014 -
Total CUrrent ASSetS..........vvieeiiiiiiiiieee i e 9,643,254 11,664,686 21,307,940 1,664,970
Noncurrent Assets:
Unamortized Bond Issue COStS............ccoviviiiiiiiiiinnnnn, 845,276 1,795,787 2,641,063 -
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)........... 65,782,770 146,686,476 212,469,246 -
Total Noncurrent ASSets..........cooovvvviiiiiniiiiiniiennnans 66,628,046 148,482,263 215,110,309 -
TOtal ASSELS...ccovviiiiei e 76,271,300 160,146,949 236,418,249 1,664,970
LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 27,931 97,278 125,209 60,400
Accrued Wages & Benefits 505,593 534,044 1,039,637 -
Due to Other Funds.. 1,035 1,923 2,958 -
Deferred Revenue.... 2,718,233 2,361,401 5,079,634 -
Accrued Interest Payable 148,574 425,976 574,550 -
Current Portion of General Obligation Bonds. 120,000 100,000 220,000 -
Current Portion of Refunding Bonds.. 1,010,272 1,679,374 2,689,646 -
Current Portion of OWDA Loans 319,374 1,512,484 1,831,858 -
Current Portion of Special Assessment Bonds
with Governmental Commitment 197,012 216,988 414,000 -
Bond Anticipation Notes 275,000 2,175,000 2,450,000 -
Total Current Liabilities............ccccvrivniinnciiicins 5,323,024 9,104,468 14,427,492 60,400
Current Liabilities Payable From Restricted Assets!
Current Portion of Revenue Bonds. 425,000 2,070,000 2,495,000 -
Matured General Obligation Bonds.... - 5,000 5,000 -
Matured General Obligation Bond Interest.. 469 5,512 5,981 -
Matured Special Assessment Bonds
with Governmental Commitment................c..ceeeeennn 15,000 - 15,000 -
Matured Special Assessment Bond Interest
with Governmental Commitment 16,691 306 16,997 -
Construction Contracts 17,764 151,080 168,844 -
Total Current Liabilities Payable From
Restricted ASSetS..........cciviiiiiiiiiiinii 474,924 2,231,898 2,706,822 -
Long-Term Liabilities: (Net of Current Portions)
OWDA Construction Commitments... - 10,688,261 10,688,261
General Obligation Bonds.. 4,640,000 2,145,000 6,785,000 -
Revenue Bonds..... 10,180,000 70,951,720 81,131,720 -
Refunding Bonds... 19,507,501 12,874,844 32,382,345 -
OWDA LOBNS....oiuiiiiiiiiiiteieirieieteieie sttt 1,994,721 4,538,784 6,533,505 -
Special Assessment Bonds with
Governmental Commitment.............cooeevveveeiineeninnns 1,625,351 1,589,649 3,215,000 -
Total Long-Term Liabilities 37,947,573 102,788,258 140,735,831 -
Total Liabilities..........cocovvviiiiiiiiiiii e, 43,745,521 114,124,624 157,870,145 60,400
NET ASSETS:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt.. 25,290,041 35,556,498 60,846,539 -
Restricted for Debt Service....................... 806,415 384,610 1,191,025 -
UNFEStrCted. .. ...t 6,429,323 10,081,217 16,510,540 1,604,570
TOtal NEt ASSELS....cevviiitie et e e $ 32,525,779 $ 46,022,325 78,548,104 $ 1,604,570
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds........ (17,647)
Total Net Assets of BUSINESS-tYPe ACHVILIES..........uu ittt et e e e e e e 78,530,457

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Internal
Water Sewer Total Service Fund
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges fOr SEIVICES. ......coiiiiiiiiiiesie e $ 8,462,868 $ 15,556,575 $ 24,019,443 $ 7,590,663
Intergovernmental - 353,214 353,214 -
Other Revenue 711,788 745,307 1,457,095 8,056
Total Operating Revenues 9,174,656 16,655,096 25,829,752 7,598,719
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal SErVICES. ......ccuviiiiiiiiciiic e 2,396,921 3,114,120 5,511,041 -
Materials and SUPPHES.........covvieiiieiieeee e, 977,512 1,751,920 2,729,432 -
CoNtractual SEIVICES. ......coviiiiiieiieie e 468,842 1,081,006 1,549,848 7,765,388
Depreciation 1,724,366 2,540,201 4,264,567 -
Other EXPENSES.......cciiiiiiiiieiiiiee ettt 224,989 98,423 323,412 -
Total Operating EXPensSesS.......cocovvveivieiiiiiniiiiiiininnen, 5,792,630 8,585,670 14,378,300 7,765,388
Operating INCOME / (LOSS) ... vuuiuiieie et et e 3,382,026 8,069,426 11,451,452 (166,669)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
INVEStMENt INCOME........coiiiiiiiiiii e, 698,042 105,335 803,377 -
Special Assessments 304,515 322,270 626,785 -
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges..........cccoocvveeiiiieieinciineenn. (2,642,990) (5,467,022) (8,110,012) -
Gain (Loss) from Disposal from Fixed ASsets.........ccccovvvvrrieennn, (14,554) (8,116) (22,670) -
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses).................. (1,654,987) (5,047,533) (6,702,520) -
Income (Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers............... 1,727,039 3,021,893 4,748,932 (166,669)
Capital Contributions 801,366 855,463 1,656,829 -
Transfers In.......c.ccccvenens 44,088 154,656 198,744 2,782
TraNSTErS OUL....ccooiiiiiiiiiii e (161) (6,078) (6,239) -
Changes in Net ASSELS ... ..t ittt 2,572,332 4,025,934 6,598,266 (163,887)
Total Net Assets at the Beginning of the Year....................... 29,953,447 41,996,391 1,768,457
Total Net Assets at the End of the Year.............cc.occooieeiiiinn. $ 32,525,779 $ 46,022,325 $ 1,604,570
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds..... (42,789)
Change in Net Assets 0f BUSINESS-tYyPe ACHIVItIES ... vt $ 6,555,477

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from charges for services............ccccvvveriveniinens
Cash received from intergovernmental revenue...................
Cash received from other operating revenue..............ccccevveene
Cash payments for personal services .
Cash payments for materials and supplies...........cccccvvvverieennns
Cash payments for contract SErviCes.........ooceeveeerveeiiveeieennnen.
Cash payments for other expenses........

Net cash provided by operating activities.............c...cceeuneen.

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in from other funds..........cccoocvviiiiiiiiiiei
Transfers out to other funds .

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities............

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds of debt issuance.....
Proceeds of sale of capital assets.
Special assesSSMENtS reCeIVed.........cccevvveiieeriieiiie e
Payment of bond iSSUE COSES........ccuevriiiiiiiiieiiieceeeeee
Interest payments on capital financing .
Acquisition of capital aSSetS..........cocevriiiriieiieeie e
Note and bond retir€MEeNt...........ccoeverieieniereee e

Net cash used for capital and related financing
ACHVItIES ... oot e

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on cash equivalents................

Net cash provided by investing activities........................

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.................

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............ccccccceeenenn.

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........cccceevverieenneennnnn,

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating iINCOME (I0SS).....cvvvevrieieeeiie sttt
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
DEPIECIALION. ... .ecvvieiiiieiiiee ittt ettt sae e sree e ea
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...................
(Increase) decrease in prepayments..
(Increase) decrease in inventory............ .
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........c.ccoceene
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits......
Net cash provided by operating activities..................

Reconcilation of cash and cash equivalents:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents............ccccoevevvviinieiieennnns
Deposits with Segregated Accounts.................
Restricted Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...
Restricted Deposits with Segregated Accounts... .
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents............cccceevvveniienneennnens

Non-Cash Transactions:
Contributions from DeVeIOPEers..........ccceiviiiiieiiieeie e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Water Sewer Total Fund
8,572,515 $ 15,759,850 $ 24,332,365 $ 7,590,143
- 353,214 353,214 -
711,799 5,427,756 6,139,555 8,056
(2,265,742) (3,143,513) (5,409,255) -
(1,074,577) (1,636,849) (2,711,426) -
(482,521) (1,193,991) (1,676,512) (7,892,988)
(221,681) (4,777,323) (4,999,004) -
5,239,793 10,789,144 16,028,937 (294,789)
44,088 154,656 198,744 2,782
(161) (6,078) (6,239) -
43,927 148,578 192,505 2,782
21,765,000 4,200,341 25,965,341 -
2,423 7,317 9,740 -
304,779 321,220 625,999 -
(324,263) - (324,263) -
(4,827,352) (5,178,496) (10,005,848) -
(1,017,041) (3,970,804) (4,987,845) -
(22,039,319) (6,279,154) (28,318,473) -
(6,135,773) (10,899,576) (17,035,349) -
693,266 - 693,266 -
693,266 - 693,266 -
(158,787) 38,146 (120,641) (292,007)
5,428,711 6,865,319 12,294,030 1,955,539
5,269,924 $ 6,903,465 $ 12,173,389 $ 1,663,532
3,382,026 $ 8,069,426 $ 11,451,452 $ (166,669)
1,724,366 2,540,201 4,264,567 -
109,658 203,275 312,933 (520)
(17,382) (30,932) (48,314) -
(100,006) 30,475 (69,531) -
9,952 6,092 16,044 (127,600)
131,179 (29,393) 101,786 -
5,239,793 $ 10,789,144 $ 16,028,937 $ (294,789)
1,386,113 $ 2,056,854 $ 3,442,967 $ 1,663,532
683,780 1,249,628 1,933,408 -
3,198,351 3,596,563 6,794,914 -
1,680 420 2,100 -
5,269,924 $ 6,903,465 $ 12,173,389 $ 1,663,532
801,366 $ 855,463 $ 1,656,829 $ -



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

PRIVATE
PURPOSE
TRUST
Unclaimed AGENCY
Money FUNDS
Assets:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...................... $ 178,443 $ 9,344,523
Deposits with Segregated Accounts...................... - 2,020,452
Taxes Levied for Other Governments.................... - 128,684,139
Total ASSELS....ii i 178,443 140,049,114
Liabilities:
Due to Other Governments...........cooevevveveiennnn.. - 136,068,745
Payroll Withholding...........cccoo i - 4,669
Other Liabilities.......c.cooiiiii e - 3,975,700
Total Liabilities..........cocooviiii e, - 140,049,114
Net Assets:
Held in TrUST. .. coe e e e e e $ 178,443 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

PRIVATE
PURPOSE
TRUST
Unclaimed
Money
Additions:
Additional Unclaimed MONIES.......c.oue ittt $ 29,318
Total AdAiTiONS . . e e 29,318
Deductions:
=101 (=] £SO LU | 9,015
MONIES ClaIMEd. .. ...t e e e e 7,495
Total DEAUCTIONS ...t e e e e e 16,510
Changes iN Net ASSelS ... it e e e e 12,808
Net Assets at the Beginning of the Year...........coooii i, 165,635
Net Assets at the End of the Year.......covoiiiiiiiii e, $ 178,443

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

42



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents.................
Deposits with Segregated Accounts.......
Investments..........cooev v
Accounts Receivable..........................
Inventory Held for Resale....................
Prepaid EXpenses...........ccocvvvveevennnn.
Due From Other Governments.............
Capital Assets (Net of

Accumulated Depreciation)..............
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated....
Other ASSetS.......c.vviiiie e

Total ASSEetS.....ocvviiiiee e,

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable..............................
Accrued Payroll.............cccooove i,
Due to Primary Government.................
Bond Anticipation Notes......................
Mortgage Notes Payable - Current........
Mortgage Notes Payable - Net

Current Portion............cocoeeviinnnnnn.
Defferred Revenue............cc.coooeevee
Other Liabilities...........cococoviiiiiinenn

Total Liabilities..........ccccoeevivienenn ..

Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets Net of
Related Debt.............coooveii i
unrestricted.........ccooev i,

Total Net ASSetS......ccooevvevvieinenn.n.

Regional
Homecroft Greene Airport

Inc. Inc. Authority Total
110,645 $ 349,767 $ 574,623 $ 1,035,035
1,481 - 1,481
- 3,043,606 3,043,606
- 176,119 - 176,119
- 21,128 21,128
389 4,503 4,892
- - 1,330,853 1,330,853
1,527,266 270,416 4,206,033 6,003,715
375,602 - 1,210,923 1,586,525
124 1,000 1,124
2,015,507 3,866,539 7,322,432 13,204,478
23,062 6,392 1,050,342 1,079,796
- 10,278 10,278
40,000 24,416 - 64,416
- - 250,000 250,000
40,308 - 9,164 49,472
605,147 - 40,484 645,631
409,269 - 467,958 877,227
4,985 - 10,765 15,750
1,122,771 41,086 1,828,713 2,992,570
1,257,413 270,416 4,079,524 5,607,353
(364,677) 3,555,037 1,414,195 4,604,555
892,736 $ 3,825,453 $ 5,493,719 $ 10,211,908

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

NOTE A -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Reporting Entity: Greene County is a political subdivision of the State of Ohio formed by an action of the Ohio
General Assembly in 1803. The Board of County Commissioners consists of three members and is the legal and
executive body of the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal officer. In addition, there are seven other elected
administrative officials, each of whom is independent as set forth in Ohio law. These officials are Clerk of Courts,
Coroner, Engineer, Prosecuting Attorney, Recorder, Sheriff, and Treasurer. There are also two Common Pleas Court
Judges, one Domestic Relations Court Judge, one Juvenile Court Judge, and one Probate Court Judge.

The County's basic financial statements include accounts of all officials and activities described above and all other
County operations. The County's major operations include human and social services, certain health care and community
assistance services, a civil and criminal justice system, road and bridge maintenance and general administrative services.
In addition, the County operates a water and sewer system.

Discretely Presented Component Units: Asrequired by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the financial
statements of the reporting entity include those of Greene County, the primary government, and its component units. The
County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, in defining
the reporting entity. Based on these criteria, three entities were determined to be discretely presented component units.
Information regarding their fiscal dependence on the County can be found in Note N. The component units are presented
in a separate column on the County’s government wide financial statements to emphasize that they are legally separate
from the County. They are listed below:

Homecroft, Inc.: Homecroft, Inc. (Homecroft) is a nonprofit organization that provides affordable housing in
Greene County for occupancy by persons with mental retardation and other developmental disabilities.
Homecroft has a fiscal year ending December 31.

Greene, Inc.: Greene, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation organized for the purpose of providing employment for the
mentally retarded residents of Greene County. Employment opportunities are created by contracting work from
area businesses and performing the work for these contracts on the Greene, Inc.’s premises and other locations.
Greene, Inc. has a fiscal year ending December 31.

Greene County Regional Airport Authority: The Greene County Regional Airport Authority (Authority),
organized under Chapter 308 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC), is a governmental entity formed to service the
County’s business and recreational aviation needs. The County Commissioners appoint all seven members of
the Authority’s Board. The Authority has a fiscal year ending December 31.

Copies of all component units’ complete, separately audited financial statements are on file at: The Greene County
Auditor’s Office, 69 Greene St., Xenia, Ohio, 45385.

Related Organizations: Greene County officials are responsible for appointing the members of the boards of other
organizations, but the County's accountability for these organizations does not extend beyond making the appointments
of the following organizations:

Greene County Park District - The three Park Commissioners are appointed by the Probate Judge. During
2004 the County contributed $10,000 to the Park District in the form of a grant.

Greene County Public Library Board - The seven trustees are appointed by County officials. Three trustees
are appointed by judges of the Court of Common Pleas, and four trustees are appointed by the County
Commissioners. During 2004 the County did not contributed any money to the Library.

Greene County Transit Board - The seven board members are appointed by the County Commissioners. The
County contracted with the Transit Board to provide transportation services for eligible individuals. In 2004, the
County paid the Transit Board $1,504,222.

Metropolitan Housing Authority - Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials. The
Probate Court, Common Pleas Court, and Board of County Commissioners appoint one board member each.
The County Provided the Housing Authority with $30,947 in 2004. This amount represented rent payment made
on behalf of qualifying individuals.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004
(CONTINUED)

The County Commissioners do not appoint any members to the boards of the Greene County Agricultural Society or
Greene Memorial Hospital. However, the County is related financially with each entity in that the County may act as
guarantor of debt issued by both organizations.

The County serves as guarantor of a taxable economic development bond for the Dayton Bombers Hockey Club, Inc.
However, the County is not a shareholder and therefore has no voting rights regarding the composition of the corporate
board of directors.

Basis of Presentation - Government-wide Financial Statements The government-wide financial statements, the
statement of net assets and the statement of changes in net assets, report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities
of the primary government and its component units. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on
fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from its component units for which
the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) operating or capital grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not included
among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. The
exception to this general rule are charges between the government’s water and sewer functions and various other
functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported
for the various functions.

Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements The County segregates transactions related to certain functions
or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Separate
statements are presented for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary activities. These statements present each major
fund as a separate column on the fund financial statements and all non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a
single column.

Governmental funds are those funds through which most governmental functions typically are financed. The measurement
focus of governmental funds is on the sources, uses and balance of current financial resources. The County has
presented the following major governmental funds:

General - This is the primary operating fund of the County. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The general fund balance is available
to the County for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of Ohio.

Department of Health and Human Services - This fund accounts for a number of state and federal grants as well
as County monies used to provide public assistance to general relief recipients and to pay their providers of
medical assistance and certain public social services.

Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities - This fund is used to account for federal and state
grants and a property tax levy in order to provide care and services to individuals who are mentally retarded.

Motor Vehicle Road and Bridge - This fund accounts for monies received by the County for state gasoline tax,
vehicle registration fees and a property tax levy used for County road and bridge maintenance, construction and
improvements.

Children Services Board - This fund accounts for state and federal grants and a property tax levy used for County
child care programs.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004
(CONTINUED)

Proprietary funds are used to account for those County activities that are similar to those often found in the private sector.
The measurement focus is upon determination of net income, financial position, and changes in financial position. The
County has presented the following major proprietary funds:

Water - This fund is used to account for revenues and expenses related to water services provided to residents
of the County not already served by other local water operations.

Sewer - This fund is used to account for revenues and expenses related to sewer services provided to residents
of the County not already served by other local waste water operations.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

Internal service fund - The County’s internal service fund accounts for the self funded health insurance for County
employee’s and agencies of the County on a cost reimbursement basis.

Private purpose trust fund - This fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for monies which have
not been claimed by their rightful owners.

Agency funds - These funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement or
results of operations. These funds include monies held by the County which are due to other individuals,
agencies or governments.

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with GAAP for local government units
as prescribed in statements and interpretations issued by GASB and other recognized authoritative sources.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting: The government-wide financial statements, component unit financial
statements, and fund financial statements for proprietary and fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus (except for agency funds since they report only assets and liabilities and do not have a measurement
focus) and the accrual basis of accounting. The economic resources measurement focus means all assets and liabilities
(whether current or non-current) are included on the balance sheet and the operating statements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. Under the accrual basis of accounts, revenues are recognized
when earned, if measurable, and expenses are recognized as incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the County and its component units apply all GASB
pronouncements and all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting
Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they
conflict with GASB pronouncements. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance
for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The County has elected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose the County considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within sixty (60) days of the end of the current fiscal period. Revenues accrued at the end of the year include charges
for services, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, intergovernmental revenues, investment earnings, property taxes,
sales taxes and special assessments. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when
cash is received by the government. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims
and judgements, are recorded only when payment is due.

Proprietary funds separate all activity into two categories: operating and non-operating revenues and expenses.
Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods. Non-operating
revenues and expenses entails all other activity not included in operating revenues and expenses. Non-operating
revenues and expenses include capital and noncapital financing activities and investing activities.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004
(CONTINUED)

Budgetary Accounting and Control: Under Ohio Law, the Board of County Commissioners must adopt an
appropriations budget by January 1 of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final passage of
a permanent budget by April 1, for all funds except Fiduciary Fund types. Each County department prepares an original
budget that is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. All modifications to the original budget must be
requested by departmental management and approved by the Board of County Commissioners throughout the year. The
original budget and all budgetary amendments and supplemental appropriations necessary during 2004 are included in
the final budget amounts presented in the budget to actual comparisons.

The County maintains budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not allowing expenditures and
encumbrances to exceed appropriations at the object level (legal level of control). Unencumbered and unexpended
appropriations lapse at year end. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are carried forward to the following year. The
prior year appropriations corresponding to these encumbrances are also carried forward as part of the budgetary authority
for the next year and are included in the budget amounts shown in the budget to actual comparisons.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a basis other than GAAP. The major differences
between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are:

C Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP).
C Expenditures are recorded when paid in cash (budget) as opposed to when the liability is incurred(GAAP).
C Outstanding encumbrances at year end are treated as expenditures on the budgetary basis of accounting.

The actual results of operations compared to the original and revised appropriation as approved by the Board of County
Commissioners for the General Fund and all major Special Revenue Funds by expenditure function and revenue source
are presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual.

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents and Related Investments: Cash resources of the individual funds are combined
to form a pool of cash and investments which is managed by the County Treasurer. Individual fund integrity is maintained
through the County’s records. Each fund’s interest in the pool is presented as “Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents” on
the combined balance sheet. Investments in the pooled cash and cash equivalents accounts consists of U.S. Government
securities, federal agency instruments, STAR Ohio, money market mutual funds, and repurchase agreements. Except
for nonparticipating investment contracts, investments are recorded at fair value which is based on quoted market prices.
Nonparticipating investment contracts, such as repurchase agreements and nonnegotiable certificates of deposit, are
reported at cost. Interest earned on investments is accrued as earned and distributed to funds eligible to receive interest
by the Ohio Revised Code utilizing a formula based on the average daily balance of cash and cash equivalents of all
funds. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fund considers all highly liquid investments (including
restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

The County has invested funds in the State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAR Ohio) during 2004. STAR Ohio is
an investment pool managed by the State Treasurer’s Office which allows governments within the State to pool their funds
for investment purposes. STAR Ohio is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but does operate in a
manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1904. Investments in STAR Ohio are valued at STAR
Ohio’s share price which is the price the investment could be sold for on December 31, 2004.

All component units define cash and cash equivalents as cash on hand and deposits with original maturities of three
months or less.

Inventory of Supplies: Inventory of Supplies is reported for the water and sewer activities in the financial statements
for proprietary funds and in the business-type activities column of the government-wide financial statements. Inventory
is valued at cost using the first-in-first-out method and is recorded as an expense when consumed.

Greene, Inc. reports inventory held for resale. Inventory is reported at the lower of cost or market using the first-in-first-out
method.

Restricted Assets: Restricted assets occur only in the water and sewer funds. They consist of funds reserved for the

debt service requirements on water and sewer bond issues, the redemption of matured bond coupons and funds reserved
for the purpose of future construction.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004
(CONTINUED)

Investments: Greene, Inc., a discretely presented component unit of Greene County, records its investments in U.S.
Government Securities, annuities, mutual funds, certificates of deposit and common stocks at fair value.

Capital Assets: Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund
financial statements for proprietary funds. Capital assets are defined by the County as assets with an initial, individual
cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation. Cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the asset’s life are not capitalized. The County depreciates assets on a straight line basis using the
following estimated useful lives:

Asset Estimated Useful Life
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 5to 50 years
Buildings, structures and improvements 30 to 50 years
Improvements other than buildings 30 to 50 years

Infrastructure assets are reported as part of Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated in the governmental activities column.
Infrastructure reported in the governmental activities column consists of County roads and bridges. These assets are
presented using the modified approach and, therefore, are not depreciated. In addition, expenditures made by the County
to preserve existing roads or bridges are expensed rather than capitalized. Only expenditures for additions or
improvement are capitalized. Additional disclosures about the condition assessments and maintenance cost regarding
the County’s roads and bridges appears in the Required Supplementary Information. Infrastructure in the business-type
activities columns is classified as improvements other than buildings and consists of water and sewer lines.

Capital Assets and Depreciation - Component Units: The component units record capital assets at cost. The assets
are depreciated on the straight-line method using 5 to 30 years estimated useful lives. Upon retirement, asset cost and
related depreciation are removed from the books. Repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred.

Capitalization of Interest: The County's policy is to capitalize net interest cost on Enterprise Fund construction projects
until substantial completion of the project. For 2004, net interest cost capitalized on construction projects for Enterprise
Funds was $38,244.

Accrued Wages and Benefits and Long-Term Liabilities: In general, governmental fund payables and accrued
liabilities are reported as obligations of the funds regardless of whether they will be liquidated with current resources.
However, claims and judgements, compensated absences, special termination benefits and contractually required pension
obligations are reported in the governmental fund financial statements only to the extent they are due and payable at year
end. Also, bonds and long term loans are not recognized as a liability in the governmental fund financial statements until
payment is due.

Long-term debt and other obligations financed by proprietary funds are reported as liabilities in the appropriate proprietary
fund. Also, all such obligations are reported in the entity-wide statements.

Special Assessments: The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and reporting
special assessments and related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured by liens on
assessed properties and are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security. Accordingly, they
are accounted for and reported in the government-wide financial statements as Matured Special Assessment with
Governmental Commitment Bonds and Current and Noncurrent Liabilities in the appropriate column for governmental and
business-type activities based on the purpose of the assessment. The accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of, principal and interest on these bonds is accounted for and reported in the Debt Service Funds for governmental
activities and in the water and sewer funds as appropriate. Capital improvements financed by special assessments are
accounted for and reported in the governmental or business-type activities column based on the purpose of the
assessments. Service type special assessments are accounted for and reported in the fund that best reflects the nature
of the transactions and are treated like user fees. The amount of delinquent special assessments receivable as of
December 31, 2004 is $172,611.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004
(CONTINUED)

Grants and Other Intergovernmental Revenues: The County applies GASB Statement No. 33, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions,” in accounting for and reporting intergovernmental revenue
transactions. The governmental fund financial statements report these revenues when entitlement to the money has
occurred and all grant requirements have been met, if received during the availability period. In the entity wide and
proprietary fund financial statements these revenue are recognized when entitiement to the money has occurred and grant
requirements have been met, regardless of the timing of the revenues.

Sales Tax: The Board of Greene County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code, levied a 1%
sales tax. This tax is collected by the State of Ohio, then remitted to the County on a monthly basis. Sales Tax Revenue
is accounted for in the General Fund and provides financing for current operating expenses and supports several county
programs and activities. Revenues from this tax are recognized using the modified accrual basis of accounting in the
governmental fund financial statements and on the accrual basis in the government-wide financial statements in the
governmental activities column.

Interfund Transactions: During the normal course of operations the County has numerous transactions between funds.
Transfers represent movement of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund through which those resources will
be expended and are recorded as other financing sources (uses) in Governmental funds and as transfers in Proprietary
Funds. Interfund transactions that would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they involved
organizations external to the County are treated similarly when involving other funds of the County.

Activity between funds that is referred to as “due to/from other funds” represents transactions when one fund incurs
expenditures/expenses for the benefit of another fund and expects repayment of funds from the beneficiary fund.
Interfund receivables or payables represent the current portion of a loan made by one fund to another fund. Advances
to/from other funds is the non-current portion of interfund loans. Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal
balances”.

Compensated Absences: Effective January 1, 1994, the County adopted GASB Statement No. 16, “Accounting for
Compensated Absences.” For Governmental Fund Financial Statements, the portion of the liability which is currently due
and payable is recorded as a liability in the appropriate fund. Proprietary Fund Financial Statements and the Government-
wide Financial Statements record unused vacation, and sick leave and compensation as expenses and liabilities when
earned by employees. Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employee is paid.

Ohio law requires that vacation time not be accumulated for more than three years. Normally, all vacation time is to be
taken in the year available unless administrative written approval for carry-over is obtained. Employees with a minimum
of one year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Unused vacation is payable upon termination
of employment. Unused sick time may be accumulated until retirement. Employees with a minimum of ten years of
service are paid in cash for twenty-five percent of accrued sick leave, up to a maximum of sixty (60) days, upon retirement.
In general, employees are eligible to be paid for unused compensation time upon termination of employment. All sick,
vacation and compensation payments are paid at employees current wage rate.

Self Insurance: As of September 1, 1994, the County is self-insured for employee health care benefits. See Note O for
additional information.

Encumbrances: Encumbrance accounting is utilized by County funds in the normal course of operations for purchase
orders and contract-related expenditures. An encumbrance is a reserve on the available spending authority due to a
commitment for a future expenditure and does not represent a liability. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end appear
as a reserve to the fund balance of each governmental fund in the governmental fund financial statements. These
encumbrances are carried forward to the next fiscal year. If the actual expenditures are less than the amount
encumbered, the excess reserve is closed to the unreserved fund balance.

Fund Equity: In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that
are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations
of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. Currently, the County carries a
$1,000,000 balance in a budget stabilization reserve which can be utilized in future years. Unreserved fund balance
indicates that portion of fund equity which is available for appropriation in future periods.

50



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004
(CONTINUED)

NOTE B -- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS

Monies held by the County are classified by State Statute into three categories. Active monies means an amount of public
monies determined to be necessary to meet current demand upon the County treasury. Active monies must be
maintained either as cash in the County treasury, in commercial accounts payable or withdrawable on demand, including
negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts, or in money market deposit accounts.

Interim deposits are those monies which are not needed for immediate use but which will be needed before the end of
the current period of designation of depositories. Interim deposits must be evidenced by time certificates of deposits
maturing not more than one year from the date of deposit or by savings accounts, including passbook accounts.

Monies held by the County which are not considered active or interim are classified as inactive. Inactive monies may be
deposited or invested in the following securities:

1. United States Treasury notes, bills, bonds, or any other obligation or security issued by the United States
Treasury or any other obligation guaranteed as to principal or interest by the United States;

2. Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obligations or securities issued by any federal government agency or
instrumentality, including, but not limited to, the Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan
Bank, Federal Farm Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mortgage
Association, and Student Loan Marketing Association. All federal agency securities shall be direct issuances of
federal government agencies or instrumentalities;

3. Written repurchases agreements in the securities listed above provided that the market value of the securities
subject to the repurchase agreement must exceed the principal value of the agreement by at least 2% and be
marked to market daily, and that the term of the agreement must not exceed thirty days;

4. Bond and other obligations of the State of Ohio or its political subdivisions, provided that such political

subdivisions are located wholly or partly within the County;

Time certificates of deposit or savings or deposit accounts, including, but not limited to, passbook accounts;

No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of obligations described in division (1) or (2) and

repurchase agreements secured by such obligations, provided that investments in securities described in this

division are made only through eligible institutions;

The State Treasurer’s investment pool (STAR Ohio);

Securities lending agreements in which the County lends securities and the eligible institution agrees to exchange

either securities described in division (1) or (2) or cash or both securities and cash, equal value for equal value;

9. High grade commercial paper in an amount not to exceed 5% of the County’s total average portfolio;

10. Bankers acceptances for a period not to exceed 270 days and in an amount not to exceed ten percent of County’s

total average portfolio.

oo
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Investments in stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are prohibited.
The issuance of taxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage, the use of leverage and short selling are also prohibited. An
investment must mature within five years from the date of purchase unless matched to a specific obligation or debt of the
County, and must be purchased with the expectation that it will be held to maturity.

Protection of the County’s deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or by single collateral pool
established by the financial institution to secure the repayment of all public monies deposited with the institution.

Investments may only be made through specified dealers and institutions. Payment for investments may be made only
upon delivery of the securities representing the investments to the treasurer or, if the securities are not represented by
a certificate, upon receipt of confirmation of transfer from the custodian.

GASB has established the following credit risk categories for deposits and investments:

Deposits: Q) Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's name.
(2) Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent
in the entity's name.
3) Uncollateralized. (This includes any bank balance that is collateralized with securities held by

the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the entity's name.)
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Investments: (1) Insured or registered, or securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity's name.
(2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party's trust department or agent
in the entity's name.
3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party, or by its trust department

or agent but not in the entity's name.

Per the ORC, the County has specified the funds to receive an allocation of interest earnings. In 2004, interest revenue
credited to the General Fund amounted to $1,461,769, including $1,248,485 assigned from other County funds. Interest
revenue credited to the Motor Vehicle, Road & Bridge fund amounted to $95,399. Other non-major governmental funds
earned $88,621 in investment earnings.

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT: The amount available for pooled deposits and investments follows:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Unrestricted:

Governmental Activities $ 35,276,761

Business-type Activities 3,442,967

Private Purpose Trust 178,443

Agency Funds 9,344,523
Restricted:

Business-type Activities 6,794,914

Deposits in Segregated Accounts:

Unrestricted:

Governmental Activities 61,566
Business-type Activities 1,933,408
Agency Funds 2,020,452
Restricted:
Business-type Activities 2,100
Book Balance of Deposits and Investments 59,055,134
Net Reconciling Items to arrive at Amount Available for Deposit 781,184
Bank Balance Deposits and Investments $ 59,836,318

Deposits at December 31, 2004 (carried at cost) consisted of the following:

Carrying Amount Bank Balance
Category 1 - Insured (FDIC) $ 926,697 $ 909,876
Category 3 - Covered by collateral held in the
pledging financial institution’s trust department 5,611,467 6,409,472
Total Deposits $ 6,538,164 $ 7,319,348

Although all state statutory requirements for the deposit of money has been followed, non-compliance with federal
requirements could potentially subject the County to a successful claim by the FDIC.
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Investments at December 31, 2004 were made up of:

Carrying
Category 2 Category 3 Amount Fair Value
Federal Agency Instruments $ 43,214,722 $ 0 $ 43,214,722 $ 43,214,722
Repurchase Agreement 0 8,580,170 8,580,170 8,580,170
Total Categorized Investments $ 43,214,722 $ 8,580,170 51,794,892 51,794,892
Star Ohio 437,713 437,713
Money Market Funds 284,365 284,365
Total Investments $ 52,516,970 $ 52,516,970

The investments in Star Ohio and money market funds is not categorized because it is not evidenced by entries that exist
in physical or book form. A reconciliation between the classifications of cash and investments on the combined financial
statements and classifications per GASB Statement #3 follows:

Cash and Cash

Equivalents/Deposits Investments

GASB Statement No. 9 $ 59,055,134 $ 0
Investments:

Federal Agency Instruments (43,214,722) 43,214,722

Money Market Funds (284,365) 284,365

STAR Ohio (437,713) 437,713

Repurchase Agreement (8,580,170) 8,580,170
GASB Statement No. 3 $ 6,538,164 $ 52,516,970

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:

The amount available for pooled deposits and investments follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,035,035
Deposits with Segregated Accounts 1,481
Investments 3,043,606
Book Balance of Deposits and Investments 4,080,122
Net reconciling items to arrive at amount available for deposit and investment 60,887
Available for pooled deposits and investments $ 4,141,009
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Deposits at December 31, 2004 (carried at cost) consisted of the following:

Category 1 - Insured (FDIC)

Carrying Amount

Bank Balance

Category 3 - Covered by collateral held in pledging

financial institutions trust department

Total Deposits

Investments at December 31, 2004 (carried at cost) were made up of:

U.S. Government Securities
Certificate of Deposit

Total Categorized Investments
Money Market Funds

Mutual Funds

Annuities

Total Investments

$ 300,000 $ 300,000
686,236 747,123
$ 986,236 $ 1,047,123
Carrying
Category 2 Amount Fair Value
$ 502,250 $ 502,250 $ 502,250
2,096,590 2,096,590 2,096,590
$ 2,598,840 2,598,840 2,598,840
50,280 50,280
365,401 365,401
79,365 79,365
$ 3,093,886 $ 3,093,886

NOTE C -- INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables and payables balances on the fund financial statements as of December 31, 2004 follow:

Governmental Funds:
General
Department of Health and Human Services
Motor Vehicle, Road and Bridge
Children Services Board
Other Governmental Funds

Total Governmental Activities

Proprietary Funds:
Water
Sewer

Total Proprietary Funds

Total Due To/From Other Funds - All Funds

Due From
Other Funds

Due To
Other Funds

$ 107,288 $ 0
0 8,956

0 15,186

0 1,379

0 78,809

107,288 104,330

0 1,035

0 1,923

0 2,958

$ 107,288 $ 107,288
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Governmental Funds:

General

Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities

Motor Vehicle Road and Bridge
Other Governmental Funds

Total Interfund Receivable/Payable

NOTE D -- CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2004 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Infrastructure
Total capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings, structures and improvements
Capitalized leases
Equipment, furniture and fixtures
Total capital assets being depreciated
Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings, structures and improvements
Capitalized leases
Equipment, furniture and fixtures
Total accumulated depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Interfund Interfund

Receivable Payable
$ 712,121 $ 32,678
5,680 0
9,485 0
53,599 748,207
$ 780,885 $ 780,885

Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
$ 2,599,207 $ 0 $ (39910) $ 2,559,297
5,295,943 135,110 (2,574,822) 2,856,231
127,815,158 1,709,056 (505,578) 129,018,636
135,710,308 1,844,166 (3,120,310) 134,434,164
35,036,945 170,846 0 35,207,791
46,295 0 (46,295) 0
9,409,251 746,835 (824,632) 9,331,454
44,492,491 917,681 (870,927) 44,539,245
(7,081,036) (717,565) 0 (7,798,601)
(42,896) 0 42,896 0
(5,712,465) (749,737) 692,651 (5,769,551)
(12,836,397) (1,467,302) 735,547 (13,568,152)
31,656,094 (549,621) (135,380) 30,971,093
$ 167,366,402  $ 1,294,545 $(3,255,690) $ 165,405,257
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Business-type Activities:

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings, structures and improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Equipment, furniture and fixtures
Total capital assets being depreciated
Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings, structures and improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Equipment, furniture and fixtures
Total accumulated depreciation
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated, Net

Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net

Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
$ 209,412 $ 0 (3,130) $ 2,093,282
65,480,704 15,774,452 (8,532,047) 72,723,109
67,577,116 15,774,452 (8,535,177) 74,816,391
14,218,410 0 0 14,218,410
159,640,415 10,174,719 (16,100) 169,799,034
12,285,319 55,239 (274,824) 12,065,734
186,144,144 10,229,958 (290,924) 196,083,178
(4,175,435) (284,369) 0 (4,459,804)
(40,269,737) (3,645,892) 14,141  (43,901,488)
(9,982,227) (334,306) 247,502  (10,069,031)
(54,427,399) (4,264,567) 261,643  (58,430,323)
131,716,745 5,965,391 (29,281) 137,652,855
$199,293,861 $ 21,739,843 $ (8,564,458) $212,469,246

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Legislative and Executive

Judicial
Public Safety
Public Works
Health

Human Services

Conservation and Recreation

Community and Economic Development

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Water

Sewer

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities
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69,981
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DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:

Summaries of the Component Units’ fixed assets as of December 31, 2004 follow:

Balance Balance
Homecroft, Inc.: January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land $ 367,752  $ 7850 % 0 % 375,602
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Houses 1,216,370 20,705 0 1,237,075

Equipment, furniture and fixtures 11,050 1,775 0 12,825

Buildings - Commercial 606,262 0 0 606,262

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 1,833,682 22,480 0 1,856,162
Accumulated Depreciation (266,088) (62,808) 0 (328,896)
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 1,567,594 (40,328) 0 1,527,266
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 1935346 $ (32,478) $ 0 $ 1,902,868

Balance Balance
Greene, Inc.: January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Equipment, furniture and fixtures $ 1,151,782 $ 38,770 $ (40,917) $ 1,149,635
Accumulated depreciation (803,789) (116,347) 40,917 (879,219)
Total Capital Assets $ 347993 $ (77,577) % 0 % 270,416

Balance Balance
Airport Authority: January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land $ 151,884 $ 0 $ 0 % 151,884

Construction in Progress 699,059 1,059,039 (699,059) 1,059,039
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 850,943 1,059,039 (699,059) 1,210,923
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings, structures and improvements 1,422,341 343,013 0 1,765,354

Improvements other than buildings 2,390,070 1,396,365 0 3,786,435

Equipment, furniture and fixtures 238,257 650 0 238,907

Total capital assets, being depreciated 4,050,668 1,740,028 0 5,790,696
Accumulated Depreciation (1,362,424) (222,239) 0 (1,584,663)
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 2,688,244 1,517,789 0 4,206,033
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 3,639,187 $2,576,828 $(699,059) $ 5,416,956
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NOTE E -- BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES

During the year, the County issued bond anticipation notes to finance various construction projects throughout the County.
Bond anticipation notes in governmental funds were used primarily to finance the construction of buildings and roads,
improvements to the County airport and to purchase new equipment. Bond anticipation notes in business type funds were
used primarily to finance the construction of water and sewer infrastructure. All notes in both governmental and business
type funds are due within one year. These notes will be paid off as cash flows warrant or when long term bonds are
issued at the completion of the project. Bond anticipation note activity for the year ended December 31, 2004, follows:

Interest Outstanding Outstanding
Rate January 1 Issued Retired December 31

Governmental Funds:

Communication Equipment #1 1.46% $ 260,000 $ 175000 $ (260,000) % 175,000

Communication Equipment #2 1.30% 410,000 275,000 (410,000) 275,000
Garbage & Refuse Equipment 1.30% 130,000 65,000 (130,000) 65,000
Highway Equipment 1.46% 600,000 450,000 (600,000) 450,000
Dog & Kennel Equipment 1.38% 40,000 30,000 (40,000) 30,000
Airport Improvement 1.46% 50,000 0 (50,000) 0
Ice Arena Renovations 1.38% 510,000 450,000 (510,000) 450,000
BRAC Note 2.00% 400,000 500,000 (600,000) 300,000
First Frontier Project 1.65% 0 250,000 0 250,000
Airport Hanger Improvement 1.33% 0 250,000 0 250,000
Governmental Funds Subtotal 2,400,000 2,445,000 (2,600,000) 2,245,000

Business-Type Funds:

Darst Road Tank Il 2.25% 375,000 275,000 (375,000) 275,000
BCWWTP Study 2.00% 320,000 0 (320,000) 0
Cedarville Sewer Replacement 2.25% 0 175,000 175,000
Shawnee Hills Sewer Line 2.25% 0 2,000,000 2,000,000
Shawnee Hills Sewer Line 1.30% 640,000 0 (640,000) 0
Sewer System 1.42% 750,000 0 (750,000) 0
Shawnee Hills Sewer Line 1.46% 475,000 475,000 (950,000) 0
Business Type Funds Subtotal 2,560,000 2,925,000 (3,035,000) 2,450,000
Grand Totals $ 4,960,000 $ 5,370,000 $ (5,635,0000 $ 4,695,000

The fund level financial statements differentiate between current and long term notes payable. The long term portion
consists of amounts that the County has shown the intent and ability to refinance on a long term basis through the
subsequent issuance of bond anticipation notes after the balance sheet date but before the opinion date. The current
portion represents the amount of reduction of face value of notes classified as long term plus notes whose due date is
after the opinion date but still in 2005. For more information regarding current and long term notes, see footnote H.
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DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:

Regional Airport Authority: At December 31, 2004, bond anticipation notes of $250,000 are reported as fund liabilities
by the Authority. The notes are payable to the County and mature within one year. The Authority intends to refinance
the notes until such time when bonds are issued or by decreasing the principal of the note with cash flows from
operations. The Authority has not, however, issued long term obligations subsequent to year end for the purpose of
refinancing this short term obligation, nor has it entered into a financing agreement for refinancing this short term
obligation on a long term basis.

NOTE F -- LONG TERM DEBT AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS

General Obligation Bonds: The County issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities. General obligation proprietary bonds are retired from the related Enterprise Fund.
General obligation bonds are secured by the County's ability to levy a voted or unvoted property tax within limitations of
Ohio law. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the County. General
obligation bonds have been issued for both governmental and business-type activities. The original amount of general
obligation bondsissued in prior years is $21,620,000, with $16,745,000 issued for governmental activities and $4,875,000
issued for business-type activities. During 2004, no such bonds were issued for governmental activities and $2,245,000
were issued for business-type activities. General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Original Issue

Year Issued Interest Rate Amount

Governmental Activities:

Various Purpose 1999 3.6% to 5.0% $ 1,025,000

Various Purpose 2002 3.0% to 5.0% 13,360,000

Materials Recovery Center 2003 3.25% t0 5.25% 2,360,000
Business-type Activities:

Water System Bonds 2003 2.25% t0 5.0% 4,875,000

Sewer System Bonds 2004 2.00% to 4.25% 2,245,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 425,000 $ 745,034 $ 220,000 $ 304,258
2006 435,000 730,921 245,000 276,463
2007 445,000 715,589 250,000 271,263
2008 470,000 699,049 255,000 265,200
2009 480,000 681,324 265,000 258,565
2010 - 2014 2,710,000 3,087,464 1,460,000 1,157,810
2015 - 2019 3,375,000 2,418,763 1,775,000 843,363
2020 & After 7,585,000 2,030,425 2,535,000 680,400
Total $ 15,925,000 $ 11,108,569 $ 7,005,000 $ 4,057,322
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Special Assessment Bonds: The County issues special assessment bonds to provide funds for the construction of land
improvements. Special assessment bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which
constitutes a lien on assessed properties. The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as
additional security. Special assessment bonds have been issued for both governmental and business-type activities.
The original amount of special assessment bonds issued in prior years is $9,102,985, with $855,000 issued for
governmental activities and $8,247,985 issued for business-type activities. During 2004, no such bonds were issued for
business-type activities or governmental activities. These bonds will be repaid from amounts levied against the property
owners benefitted by the related construction. In the event that a deficiency exists because of unpaid or delinquent
special assessments at the time a debt service payment is due, the government must provide resources to cover the
deficiency until other resources are received. Special assessment bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Ditch Improvement
Road Improvement
Road Improvement
Ditch Improvement
Road & Ditch Improvement

Business-type Activities

Water and Sewer Improvement
North Beavercreek Water
Water and Sewer Improvement
Water and Sewer Improvement
Water and Sewer Improvement
Water and Sewer Improvement
Water Improvements

Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements
Water and Sewer Improvements

Water and Sewer Improvements

Year Issued Interest Rate Original Issue
1996 5.900% $ 105,000
1997 5.300% 105,000
1998 5.150% 100,000
1999 5.200% 155,000
2001 4.400% 390,000
1984 10.250% 65,985
1985 9.125% 83,000
1986 7.250% 307,000
1987 7.500% 354,000
1988 7.580% 338,000
1989 7.000% 1,745,000
1990 7.200% 185,000
1991 6.500% 275,000
1992 7.000% 1,480,000
1993 5.000% 950,000
1994 5.625% - 5.75% 500,000
1995 5.800% 295,000
1996 5.625% - 5.7% 250,000
1997 5.25% - 5.5% 570,000
1999 5.700% 210,000
2003 4.10% - 4.75% 640,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for special assessment bonds are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Principal Interest

2005 $ 85,000 $ 22,390
2006 90,000 18,215
2007 85,000 13,745
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Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2008 70,000 9,635 385,000 131,913
2009 60,000 6,320 370,000 108,814
2010 - 2014 80,000 5,280 1,165,000 283,704
2015 - 2019 0 0 345,000 75,525
2020 & After 0 0 130,000 15,200
Total $ 470,000 $ 75,585 $ 3,629,000 $ 1,155,607

Revenue Bonds: The County issues revenue bonds where the County pledges income derived from the operations of
the water and sewer systems to pay debt service. Revenue bonds have been issued for business-type activities. The
original amount of business-type activity revenue bonds issued in prior years is $91,416,720. During 2004, no such bonds
were issued. Revenue bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Original Issue

Year Issued Interest Rate Amount
Sewer System 1993 3.20% - 5.50% $ 1,396,720
Sewer System 1998 4.25% - 5.375% 36,600,000
Sewer System 2000 5.125% - 5.625% 34,750,000
Water System 2001 4.00% - 5.25% 11,775,000
Sewer System 2002 1.50% - 5.0% 6,895,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for revenue bonds (Business-type activities) are as follows:

Year Principal Interest
2005 $ 2,495,000 $ 4,503,471
2006 1,017,064 4,603,252
2007 1,014,016 4,603,655
2008 3,192,032 4,601,624
2009 3,313,608 4,482,067
2010 - 2014 17,330,000 17,632,958
2015 - 2019 22,380,000 12,580,645
2020 & After 32,885,000 6,465,000
Total $ 83,626,720 $ 59,472,672

Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) Loans: The County has borrowed funds from the Ohio Water
Development Authority (OWDA) for the acquisition and construction of water and sewer facilities related to business-type
activities. The original amount of OWDA loans obtained in prior years is $25,309,498, all of which relates to business-type
activities. During 2004, no such loans were obtained, however there are two projects currently in process. The total
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amount owed as of December 31 on these two projects, $10,688,261, is reported as OWDA Construction Commitments
on the proprietary fund level statements and as a Non-current Liability Due in More Than One Year on the entity wide
statements. When the County is notified by the OWDA that a project is completed, it will be reported with other
completed OWDA projects. OWDA loans currently outstanding are as follows:

Year Issued Interest Rate Original Issue Amount
Wastewater Treatment 1984 5.250% $ 2,073,921
Wastewater Treatment 1986 7.650% 17,958,733
Wastewater Treatment Plant 1989 7.510% 5,023,725
Wastewater Treatment 1997 4.800% 253,119

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for OWDA Loans (Business-type activities) are as follows:

Year Principal Interest
2005 $ 1,831,858 $ 601,483
2006 1,969,473 463,869
2007 2,117,391 315,868
2008 494,885 156,701
2009 529,772 121,813
2010 - 2014 1,049,375 225,130
2015 - 2017 372,609 38,030
Total $ 8,365,363 $ 1,922,894

Advanced Refunding: On April 9, 1999, the County issued $8,785,000 in Various Purpose Limited Tax General
Obligation Refunding Bonds with interest rates ranging from 3.15% to 5.00%. The purpose of this issue was to advance
refund the 1991 Water System Revenue Bonds and the 1992 Various Purpose Bonds, to pay off a $1,105,000 Convention
and Visitor's Bureau construction note and to pay certain costs of issuance of the bonds.

On the date of refunding, the Water System Revenue Bond had an outstanding principal balance and net carrying value
of $4,680,000. The proceeds of the new issue were used to fund cash and investments in an irrevocable trust account
with an escrow agent, which is pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the defeased bond. As a result
of this advance refunding, the County reduced its total debt service over the next thirteen years by $521,820 and obtained
an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and the new debt)
of $264,067.

On the date of refunding, the Various Purpose Bonds had an outstanding principal balance and net carrying value of
$3,875,000. The proceeds of the new issue were used to fund cash and investments in an irrevocable trust account with
an escrow agent, which is pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the defeased bond. As a result of
this advance refunding, the County reduced its total debt service over the next eleven years by $87,625 and obtained an
economic gain (the difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and the new debt) of
$84,785.

On February 2, 2003, the County issued $11,745,000 in Sewer System Revenue Refunding Bonds with interest rates

ranging from 5.2% to 5.5%. The purpose of this issue was to advance refund the 1993 Sewer System Revenue Bonds
and to pay certain costs of issuance of the bonds.
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On the date of refunding, the Sewer System Revenue Bond had an outstanding principal balance and net carrying value
of $10,765,000. The proceeds of the new issue were used to fund cash and investments in an irrevocable trust account
with an escrow agent, which is pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the defeased bond. As a result
of this advance refunding, the County reduced its total debt service over the next fifteen years by $623,433 and obtained
an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and the new debt)
of $586,765.

On November 19, 2003, the County issued $4,515,000 in Sewer System General Obligation Refunding Bonds with
interest rates ranging from 2.0% to 4.65%. The purpose of this issue was to advance refund a portion of both the 1998
and 2000 Sewer System Revenue Bonds and to pay certain costs of issuance of the bonds.

On the date of refunding, the refunded portion of the 1998 Sewer System Revenue Bond had an outstanding principal
balance and net carrying value of $2,070,000, while the refunded portion of the 2000 Sewer System Revenue Bond had
an outstanding principal balance and net carrying value of $1,980,000 . The proceeds of the new issue were used to fund
cash and investments in an irrevocable trust account with an escrow agent, which is pledged solely to the payment of
principal and interest on the defeased bond. As a result of this advance refunding, the County increased its total debt
service over the next twenty-one years by $1,913,541 and incurred an economic loss (the difference between the present
values of the debt service payments on the old and the new debt) of $316,890.

On August 15, 2004, the County issued $21,490,000 in Water System General Obligation Refunding Bonds with interest
rates ranging from 2.00 to 5.00%. The purpose of this issue was to advance refund the 1996 Water System Revenue
Bonds and to pay certain costs of issuance of the bonds.

On the date of refunding, the 1996 Water System Revenue Bond had an outstanding principal balance and net carrying
value of $20,140,000. The proceeds of the new issue were used to fund cash and investments in an irrevocable trust
account with an escrow agent, which is pledged solely to the payment of principal and interest on the defeased bond.
As a result of this advance refunding, the County decreased its total debt service over the next seventeen years by
$883,505 and incurred an economic loss (the difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the
old and the new debt) of $645,482.

Year Issued Interest Rate Original Issue Amount
Governmental Activities: Various Purpose 1999 3.15-5.00% $ 4,285,000
Business-type Activities: Water System 1999 3.15-5.00% 4,500,000
Business-type Activities: Sewer System 2003 5.20 - 5.50% 11,745,000
Business-type Activities: Sewer System 2003 2.00 - 4.65% 4,515,000
Business-type Activities: Water System 2004 2.00 - 5.00% 21,490,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for advance refunding bonds are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

Year Principal Interest Loss Principal Interest Loss

2005 $ 395,000 $ 90,045 % 32,819 $ 2,915,000 $ 1,510,219 $ 225,354

2006 415,000 74,245 32,819 1,300,000 1,447,519 225,353

2007 425,000 57,230 32,819 1,335,000 1,416,794 225,353

2008 440,000 39,380 32,819 1,515,000 1,380,786 225,353

2009 465,000 20,460 10,942 1,555,000 1,335,761 225,353
2010 - 2014 0 0 0 12,105,000 5,564,676 1,000,513
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Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Year Principal Interest Loss Principal Interest Loss
2015 - 2019 0 0 0 12,905,000 2,916,336 909,450
2020 & After 0 0 0 4,820,000 493,536 341,280

Total $2,140,000 $ 281,360 $ 142,218 $38,450,000  $16,065,627 $ 3,378,009

Long term debt and other obligations of the county at December 31, 2004 consist of the following:
Beginning Ending Due in One
Governmental Activities: Balance Additions Reductions Balance Year
General Obligation Bond:
1999  Various Purpose $ 910,000 $ 0O $ (40,0000 $ 870,000 $ 40,000
2002  Various Purpose 13,060,000 0 (300,000) 12,760,000 $ 320,000
2003  Materials Center 2,360,000 0 (65,000) 2,295,000 65,000
Total General Obligation Bonds 16,330,000 0 (405,000) 15,925,000 425,000
Refunding Bond:
1999  Various Purpose 2,520,000 0 (380,000) 2,140,000 395,000
Deferred Loss (175,037) 0 32,819 (142,218) (32,819)
Net Refunding Bond 2,344,963 0 (347,181) 1,997,782 362,181
Special Assessment Bonds with Governmental Commitment:
1996  Ditch Improvement 35,000 0 (10,000) 25,000 10,000
1997  Road Improvement 45,000 0 (10,000) 35,000 10,000
1998 Road Improvement 50,000 0 (10,000) 40,000 10,000
1999  Ditch Improvement 105,000 0 (15,000) 90,000 15,000
2001  Ditch Improvement 315,000 0 (35,000) 280,000 40,000
Total Special Assessment Bonds 550,000 0 (80,000) 470,000 85,000
Total Bonds Payable 19,224,963 0 (832,181) 18,392,782 872,181
Capital Leases 3,194 0 (3,194) 0 0
Compensated Absences 3,983,822 485,298 (308,572) 4,160,548 387,284
Total Long-term Liabilities $23,211,979 $ 485,298  $(1,143,947) $22,553,330 $1,259,465
Beginning Ending Due in One
Business-type Activities: Balance Additions Reductions Balance Year
General Obligation Bonds:
2003 Water System $ 4,875,000 $ 0 $ (115,000) $ 4,760,000 $ 120,000
2004 Sewer System 0 2,245,000 0 2,245,000 100,000
Total General Obligation Bonds 4,875,000 2,245,000 (115,000) 7,005,000 220,000
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Business-type Activities:
Refunding Bond:
1999 Water General Obligation
Deferred Loss

Net Refunding Bond

2003 Sewer Revenue
Deferred Loss

Net Refunding Bond

2003 Sewer General Obligation
Deferred Loss

Net Refunding Bond

2004 Water General Obligation
Deferred Loss

Net Refunding Bond

Total Refunding Bonds

O.W.D.A. Loans:
1984 Wastewater Treatment
1986 Wastewater Treatment
1989 Water Treatment Plant
1997 Wastewater Treatment

Total O.W.D.A. Loans

O.W.D.A. Construction Commitments:

Project #4100
Project #3794
Total O.W.D.A. Loans

Special Assessment Bonds with Governmental Commitment:

1984 Water & Sewer Improv.
1985 N Beavercreek Water

1986 Water & Sewer Improv.
1987 Water & Sewer Improv.

Beginning Ending Due in One
Balance Additions Reductions Balance Year
1,950,000 0 (215,000) 1,735,000 220,000
(252,506) 0 34,433 (218,073) (34,433)
1,697,494 0 (180,567) 1,516,927 185,567
11,630,000 0 (635,000) 10,995,000 740,000
(677,293) 0 45,153 (632,140) (45,153)
10,952,707 0 (589,847) 10,362,860 694,847
4,515,000 0 0 4,515,000 1,000,000
(339,115) 0 15,473 (323,642) (15,473)
4,175,885 0 15,473 4,191,358 984,527
0 21,490,000 (285,000) 21,205,000 955,000
0 (2,258,443) 54,289 (2,204,154) (130,295)
0 19,231,557 (230,711) 19,000,846 824,705
16,826,086 19,231,557 (985,652) 35,071,991 2,689,646
1,334,434 0 (66,822) 1,267,612 70,331
5,947,611 0 (1,326,764) 4,620,847 1,428,261
2,611,160 0 (297,065) 2,314,095 319,374
176,058 0 (13,249) 162,809 13,892
10,069,263 0 (1,703,900) 8,365,363 1,831,858
0 4,816,990 0 4,816,990 0
0 5,871,271 0 5,871,271 0
0 10,688,261 0 10,688,261 0
4,000 0 (4,000) 0 0
8,000 0 (4,000) 4,000 4,000
45,000 0 (15,000) 30,000 15,000
80,000 0 (20,000) 60,000 20,000
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Beginning Ending Due in One
Business-type Activities: Balance Additions Reductions Balance Year
1988 Water & Sewer Improv. 85,000 0 (15,000) 70,000 20,000
1989 Water & Sewer Improv. 525,000 0 (85,000) 440,000 90,000
1990 Water Improvements 95,000 0 (20,000) 85,000 10,000
1991 Water & Sewer Improv. 110,000 0 (15,000) 95,000 10,000
1992 Water & Sewer Improv. 665,000 0 (75,000) 590,000 70,000
1993 Water & Sewer Improv. 590,000 0 (45,000) 545,000 50,000
1994 Sewer Improvements 275,000 0 (25,000) 250,000 25,000
1995 Water & Sewer Improv. 180,000 0 (15,000) 165,000 15,000
1996 Water & Sewer Improv. 165,000 0 (15,000) 150,000 10,000
1997 Water & Sewer Improv. 405,000 0 (30,000) 375,000 30,000
1999 Water & Sewer Improv. 170,000 0 (20,000) 160,000 10,000
2003 Water & Sewer Improv. 640,000 0 (30,000) 610,000 35,000
Special Assessment Bonds 4,042,000 0 (413,000) 3,629,000 414,000
Compensated Absences 549,822 92,141 (29,027) 612,936 59,599
Subtotal for Non-Current Liabilities Due Within One Year 5,215,103
Revenue Bonds:
1993 Sewer System 1,396,720 0 0 1,396,720 0
1996 Water System 20,140,000 0 (20,140,000) 0 0
1998 Sewer System 33,755,000 0 (920,000) 32,835,000 965,000
2000 Sewer System 33,130,000 0 (875,000) 32,255,000 920,000
2001 Water System 11,010,000 0 (405,000) 10,605,000 425,000
2002 Sewer System 6,715,000 0 (180,000) 6,535,000 185,000
Total Revenue Bonds 106,146,720 0 (22,520,000) 83,626,720 2,495,000
Total Long-term Liabilities —$142.508.801 _$32.256.950 _$25.766.579) _$H48.000271 _$7.710103

Accrued Wages and Benefits: Upon retirement after ten (10) or more years service, employees are paid twenty-five
percent (25%) of their accrued sick leave up to a maximum of 60 days. Vacation time is vested for employees after a
minimum of one (1) year of service. Unused vacation may be accumulated up to three (3) years according to Ohio law.
All sick leave and vacation compensation is made at the employee's current wage rate. Also included in this liability is
the portion of contractually required pension contributions not paid with current expendable available financial resources.

AtDecember 31, 2004, liabilities totaling $5,668,905 for Governmental activities and $800,754 for Business-type activities
for total unpaid vacation leave, sick leave, and required employer pension contributions were recorded. For Governmental
activities, a liability for accrued pension obligation of $1,508,357 was recorded as accrued wages and benefits with the
remaining $4,160,548 recorded as a noncurrent liability, with $387,284 being due with one year and the balance of
$3,773,264 being due in more than one year. For Business-type activities, a liability for accrued pension obligation of
$187,817 was recorded as accrued wages and benefits with the remaining $612,936 recorded as a noncurrent liability,
with $59,599 being due with one year and the balance of $553,337 being due in more than one year. The total liability
as of December 31, 2004, stated as both a dollar amount and in hours, follows:
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Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
Dollars Hours Dollars Hours
Vacation $ 2,671,159 131,107  $ 310,627 15,309
Sick 1,127,447 57,649 260,220 13,306
PERS Obligation 1,870,299 N/A 229,907 N/A
Total $ 5,668,905 $ 800,754

Lease Obligations: The County has entered into several agreements to lease equipment and other assets. When such
agreements are, in substance, purchases they are classified as capital lease obligations in the financial statements.
Leases that are not de facto purchases are classified as operating leases. As of December 31, 2004, the County did not
have any capital leases. The final payment on its previous capital leases occurred in 2004. The County had twenty-five
operating leases as of December 31, 2004, all of which were payable from governmental activities. The operating lease
agreements range in length from one year to five years. Operating lease payments are recorded as an expense in the
period they are paid. Assets leased under these operating leases range from copiers and computer equipmentto vehicles
The cost for operating leases for 2004 was $380,789 for governmental activities.

The County's future minimum lease payments under operating leases as of December 31, 2004, are as follows:

Governmental
Operating
Year Leases
2005 $ 351,980
2006 324,926
2007 291,751
2008 128,830
2009 70,000
Total Lease Payments $ 1,167,487

Legal Debt Limit: The County is subject to a legal debt margin. Based upon the County valuation, the direct debt limit
is $76,611,193. With total exempt debt of $135,630,720, the County has an unvoted legal debt margin of $56,301,193.

Defeased Debt: In 1982, $3,208,000 of then outstanding sewer revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and
fully funded through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow
sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments and the
uninvested cash are being held in an irrevocable trust. During 2004, the remaining balance of these bonds were paid in
full. Accordingly, the trust account and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

In 1999, $4,680,000 of then outstanding water revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and fully funded through
the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow sufficient to meet the
principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments and the uninvested cash are
being held in an irrevocable trust. As of December 31, 2004, the amount of defeased debt outstanding but removed from
the Water Fund amounted to $2,095,000. Accordingly, the trust account and the extinguished debt are not included in
the financial statements.

In 1999, $3,875,000 of then outstanding various purpose general obligation bonds were defeased by Greene County and
fully funded through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow
sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments and the
uninvested cash are being held in an irrevocable trust. As of December 31, 2004, the amount of defeased debt
outstanding but removed from the governmental activities financial statements amounted to $2,065,000. Accordingly,
the trust account and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.
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In 2003, $14,815,000 of then outstanding sewer system revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and fully funded
through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow sufficient to
meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments and the uninvested
cash are being held in an irrevocable trust. As of December 31, 2004, the amount of defeased debt outstanding but
removed from the governmental activities financial statements amounted to $14,080,000. Accordingly, the trust account
and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

In 2004, $19,470,000 of then outstanding water system revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and fully funded
through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow sufficient to
meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments and the uninvested
cash are being held in an irrevocable trust. As of December 31, 2004, the amount of defeased debt outstanding but
removed from the governmental activities financial statements amounted to $19,470,000. Accordingly, the trust account
and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

Conduit Debt Obligations - Industrial Development Bonds: The County is a party to issuance of industrial
development bonds pursuant to Ohio law. However, these bonds are not a general obligation of the County and neither
the general revenue nor faith and credit of the County is pledged for the repayment. Therefore, they are not included in
the general purpose financial statements.

As of December 31, 2004, there were 29 series of industrial development bonds outstanding. The aggregate principal
amount payable as of December 31, 2004 for the 7 series issued after July 1, 1995, was $47,090,000. These 7 issues
had an original issue amount of $56,800,000. The aggregate principal amount payable for the 22 series issued prior to
July 1, 1995, could not be determined; however, their original issue amount totaled $37.6 million.

In 1979, $9,010,000 of then outstanding hospital revenue bonds were defeased by Greene County and fully funded
through the purchases of U.S. Treasury obligations having amounts and maturities to generate a cash flow sufficient to
meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. The investments and the uninvested
cash are being held in an irrevocable trust. During 2004, the remaining balance of these bonds were paid in full.
Accordingly, the trust account and the extinguished debt are not included in the financial statements.

Conduit Debt Obligations - Lease - Purchase Agreement: In 2004, the County is a party to the issuance of a lease -
purchase agreement for equipment acquired by Greene Memorial Hospital, Inc. However, this lease is not a general
obligation of the County and neither the general revenue nor faith and credit of the County is pledged for the repayment.
Therefore, itis are not included in the general purpose financial statements. The original lease amount was $12,000,000
with $11,418,674 outstanding as of December 31, 2004

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS:

Homecroft, Inc.: The long-term debt of Homecroft consists of mortgages on the properties occupied by program
participants. The interest rates on these mortgages range from 7.5% to 9.5%. The due date of the final installments of
the mortgages range from May, 2007 to June, 2022. A summary of Homecroft, Inc.’s future long-term debt funding
requirements as of December 31, 2004 follows:

Year Principal Interest
2005 $ 40,308 $ 40,901
2006 43,377 41,693
2007 42,518 42,552
2008 43,890 42,774
2009 44,063 42,601
2010 & After 431,299 346,258
Total $ 645,455 $ 556,779
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Regional Airport Authority: The long-term debt of the Authority consists of the Authority’s portion of a County bond issue.
The Authority makes a monthly payment to the County for its portion of the bond. The interest rate on the bond varies
from 3.00% to 6.25%. The due date of the final monthly payment is in 2009. A summary of the Authority’s future long-
term debt funding requirements, including interest, as of December 31, 2004 follows:

Year Amount Interest

2005 $ 9,164 $ 2,089
2006 9,628 1,722
2007 9,860 1,328
2008 10,208 913
2009 10,788 475
Total $ 49,648 $ 6,527

NOTE G -- PENSION OBLIGATIONS

The County participates in the Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS). OPERS administers three separate
pension plans. The traditional plan is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The member-
directed plan is a defined contribution plan in which the member invests both member and employer contributions
(employer contributions vest over five years at 20% per year). Under the member directed plan, members accumulate
retirement assets equal to the value of the member and vested employer contributions plus any investment earnings.
The combined plan is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Under the combined plan, employer
contributions are invested by the retirement system to provide a formula retirement benefit similar to the traditional plan
benefit. Member contributions, the investment of which is self-directed by the member, accumulate retirement assets in
a manner similar to the member directed plan.

OPERS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits and annual cost of living adjustments to members of
the traditional and combined plans. Members of the member directed plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits. Authority
to establish and amend benefits is provided by Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. OPERS issues a stand-alone
financial report that may be obtained by writing OPERS, 277 East Town Street, Columbus, OH 43215-4642 or by calling
614-222-6705 or 800-222-7377.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. For 2004, member and
employer contribution rates were consistent across all three plans. Separate divisions for law enforcement and public
safety exist only within the traditional plan. The 2004 member contribution rates were 8.5% for members in classifications
other than law enforcement and public safety. Members in the law enforcement classification , which consists generally
of sheriffs and deputy sheriffs contributed at a rate of 10.1%. Public safety division members contributed at 9%. The 2004
employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 13.55% of covered payroll. For both the law
enforcement and public safety divisions, the employer contribution rate for 2004 was 16.7%.

The County’s contributions for pension obligations to the traditional, combined and member directed plans for the years
ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 were $4,941,519, $4,470,616, and $4,067,498 respectively; 62.2% has been
contributed for 2004 and 100 percent for 2003 and 2002.

POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS: The Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
(OPERS) provides postretirement health care coverage to age and service retirees with ten or more years of qualifying
Ohio service credit with either the traditional or combined plans. Health care coverage for disability recipients and primary
survivor recipients is available. Members of the member-directed plan do not qualify for postretirement health care
coverage. The health care coverage provided by the retirement system is considered an Other Postemployment Benefit
as described in GASB Statement No. 12. A portion of each employer’s contribution to the traditional or combined plans
is set aside for the funding of postretirement health care based on authority granted by State statute. The 2004 local
government employer contribution rate was 13.55 percent of covered payroll (16.7 percent for public safety and law
enforcement); 4.00 percent of covered payroll was the portion that was used to fund health care.
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Benefits are advance-funded using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. Significant actuarial assumptions, based
on OPERS'’s latest actuarial review performed as of December 31, 2003, include rate of return on investments of 8.00
percent, an annual increase in active employee total payroll of 4.00 percent compounded annually (assuming no change
in the number of active employees) and an additional increase in total payroll of between .50 percent and 6.3 percent
based on additional annual pay increases. Health care premiums were assumed to increase 4.00 percent annually plus
an additional factor ranging from 1 to 6 percent for the next eight years.

All investments are carried at market. For actuarial valuation purposes, a smoothed market approach is used. Assets
are adjusted to reflect 25 percent of unrealized market appreciation or depreciation on investment assets annually.

The number of active contributing participants in the traditional and combined plans was 369,885. Actual employer
contributions for 2004 which were used to fund postemployment benefits were $1,976,918. The actual contribution and
the actuarially required contribution amounts are the same. OPERS’s net assets available for payment of benefits at
December 31, 2003, (the latest information available) were $10.5 billion. The actuarially accrued liability and the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability were $26.9 billion and $16.4 billion, respectively.

In December 2001, the Board adopted the Health Care “Choices” Plan. The Choices Plan will be offered to all persons
newly hired in an OPERS covered position after January 1, 2003, with no prior service credit accumulated toward health
care coverage. Choices will incorporate a cafeteria approach, offering a broader range of health care options. The Plan
uses a graded scale from ten to thirty years to calculate a monthly health care benefit. This is in contrast to the ten-year
“cliff” eligibility standard for the present Plan.

The benefit recipient will be free to select the option that best meets their needs. Recipients will fund health care costs

in excess of their monthly health care benefit. The Plan will also offer a spending account feature, enabling the benefit
recipient to apply their allowance toward specific medical expenses, much like a Medical Spending Account.

NOTE H -- SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to December 31, 2004, the County issued several sets of bond anticipation notes. Details of these issues,
by group of notes, follows:

Description Issue Date Maturity Date Interest Rate Amount
Water Storage Tank Maintenance 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% $ 355,000
BCWWTP Improvements 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% 800,000
SCWWTP Improvements 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% 1,200,000
Communication Equipment #1 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% 90,000
Highway Equipment 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% 300,000
First Frontier Project 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% 250,000
Airport Hangar Improvement 02/24/05 02/23/06 3.00% 200,000
Dog & Kennel Equipment 05/26/05 05/25/06 3.30% 20,000
Ice Arena Renovations 05/26/05 05/25/06 3.30% 444,000
Shawnee Hills Sewer 05/26/05 11/17/05 2.90% 1,928,600

On March 17, 2005, the County issued $60,955,000 of advance refunding bonds. The bonds advanced refunded a
portion of two sewer revenue bonds issues. The bonds will mature in 2025 and have variable interest rate ranging from
3.0% to 5.0%.
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NOTE | -- PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

Property taxes include amounts levied against real, public utility and tangible personal (business) property. The assessed
value, by property classification, upon which taxes were levied in 2003 and collectable in 2004 are as follows:

Assessed
Values
Real Property $ 2,850,542,430
Tangible Personal Property 166,370,014
Public Utility Personal 107,535,290
Total Assessed Value $ 3,124,447,734

Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
of the people. Presently, the County levies 2.50 mills of the 10 mill limit for the General Fund. In addition to the 2.50 mills,
7.57 mills have been levied for voted millage. A summary of voted millage for tax year 2003 collected in 2004 follows:

Rate Levied for Current Year Collection (b)

Effective Tax Rate

Voter Final
Authorized Agricultural/ Final Levy Collection

Purpose Rate (a) Residential Other Year Year

Mental Retardation 1.50 1.065017 1.254429 2004 2005
Mental Retardation 0.75 0.647542 0.690201 2004 2005
Hospital Operating 0.52 0.135633 0.184395 2003 2004
Hospital Operating 0.50 0.431695 0.460134 2004 2005
Community Mental Health 1.50 1.237109 1.352667 2008 2009
Road and Bridges 0.65 0.169541 0.230494 2005 2006
Children Services 1.00 0.824739 0.901778 2003 2004
County Library 0.35 0.248504 0.292700 2005 2006
Council on Aging 0.80 0.659791 0.721422 2003 2004

(a) dollars per $1,000 of assessed valuation
(b) Ohio law provides for a reduction of certain voted levies to offset inflation in the reappraisal value of real

For taxes collected in 2004, real property taxes were levied in October 2003 on the assessed values as of January 1,
2003, the lien date. In accordance with the State of Ohio constitution, assessed values are established by the County
Auditor at 35% of appraised market value. A revaluation of real property is required to be completed no less than every
six years, with a statistical update every third year. The most recent revaluation was completed in 2002 which affected
tax collections in 2003. Real estate taxes were due and payable in February and July. Personal property taxes were due
and payable in April and September. Collections and distribution were done in a timely fashion and in accordance with
the Ohio Revised Code. Tangible personal property tax is assessed on equipment at 25% of its true value and on
inventory held by businesses at 23% of its true value. In 2004, each business was eligible to receive a $10,000 exemption
in assessed value. The State reimbursed local governments for 80% of the 2002 exemption amount. The County Auditor
remits portions of the taxes collected to all taxing districts with periodic settlements of real and public utility property taxes
in February and August and tangible taxes in June and October for the first and second halves of the year, respectively.
The County accrues billed but uncollected property taxes as receivables at their estimated net realizable value. The
delinquent taxes outstanding expected to be available to finance 2004 operations (collected within 60 days after the fiscal
year end) were recorded as 2004 revenue, with the remaining taxes receivable being offset by deferred revenue in the
governmental funds financial statements.
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NOTE J -- RECONCILIATION OF GAAP BASIS TO BUDGET BASIS

Areconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2004 on the GAAP basis to the budget basis
follows:

Reconciliation of Net Change in Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis) to Excess of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Budgetary Basis)
For General and Major Special Revenue Funds

Board of
Depart. Mental Motor
of Health and Retardation Vehicle Children
Human and Develop. Road and Services
General Services Disabilities Bridge Board
GAAP Basis $ 866,436 $ 682,038 $ (484,349) $ 595,342 $(678,416)
Net Adjustment For:
Revenue Accruals 120,554 (561,982) 11,515 (144,183) 563,331
Expenditure Accruals (812,425) (18,725) (25,017) (110,626) (134,604)
Encumbrances (404,343) (86,345) (110,335) (471,843) (520,074)
Other Financing Sources/
Uses 256,322 0 219,320 (9,485) 0
Budget Basis $ 26,544 $ 14,986 $ (388,866)  $(140,795) $(769,763)

NOTE K -- INTERFUND TRANSFERS

The following is a schedule of transfers made during 2004:

Transfer Out Of:

Motor Private

Vehicle Road Purpose  Non-major
Transfers In To: General and Bridge Water Sewer Trust Funds Total
General $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 651,209 $ 651,209
Department of
Health and
Human Services 508,122 0 0 0 0 0 508,122
Motor Vehicle
Road and Bridge 2,299 0 0 0 0 0 2,299
Water 38,010 0 0 6,078 0 0 44,088
Sewer 154,495 0 161 0 0 0 154,656
Internal Service 2,782 0 0 0 0 0 2,782
Non-major Funds 1,509,376 217,917 0 0 9,015 491,239 2,227,547

Total - AlFunds $ 2,215084 $ 217917 $ 161 $ 6,078 $ 9,015 $1,142,448 $ 3,590,703
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Transfers are used to move money from one fund of the County to another fund of the County. Transfers originating from
the general fund are made to subsidize programs of the County which are accounted for in other funds through budget
authorizations or are required by statute; or to distribute interest to funds which have earned interest, but under state
statute are not authorized to receive interest. Other transfers made include moving monies for capital projects, debt
service requirements, returning the unused portion of a transfer once a project is completed and moving monies that are
unclaimed from the Private Purpose Trust Fund once the prescribed time period has lapsed.

Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly
applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

NOTE L -- DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

At December 31, 2004 the following funds had a fund balance deficit:

Deficit

Special Revenue:
County Home $ 68,299
Capital Projects:

Mental Retardation Construction 5,680

The County Home Fund'’s deficit is the result of the application of generally accepted accounting principles and will be
eliminated through future operating revenues or transfers in.

The deficit in the Mental Retardation Construction Fund is the result of a loan from the Board of Mental Retardation and
Developmental Disabilities Fund which will be repaid from grant revenues.

NOTE M -- CONTINGENCIES

The County is a defendant in a number of claims and lawsuits which may be classified as routine litigation in which
minimal nonmaterial damages are being sought. In addition, the County is a defendant in numerous other claims and
lawsuits ranging from tort liability to civil rights litigation in which the County believes the amounts claimed are overstated
and not fair estimates of any potential ultimate settlements. Amounts paid by the County in 2004 for litigation settled were
not material.

The County participates in a number of Federal and State assisted grant programs. The major ones are the Ohio
Department of Human Services and Ohio Department of Mental Health. These programs are subject to financial and
compliance audits by grantors or their representatives. Accordingly, the County's compliance with applicable grant
requirements will be established at some future date. The County believes that disallowed claims, if any, will not have
a material adverse effect on the County's financial position.

The County issues tax-exempt debt which may be subject to arbitrage rebate in specific situations. Arbitrage rebate, if
any, at December 31, 2004 would be immaterial.

NOTE N -- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Homecroft, Inc.: During 2004, the County furnished Homecroft with office space and equipment and also donated
salaries and the related benefits. Homecroft reported $113,779 of donated salaries and benefits as both an income and
an expense on its Statement of Activities. The County provided Homecroft with financial assistance totaling $69,950
which was used to offset some of Homecroft's operating expenses. As of December 31, Homecroft owes MRDD $40,000,
which is presented on Homecroft's balance sheet as Due To Primary Government and as Due From Component Unit on
MRDD'’s balance sheet.

Greene, Inc.: During 2004, the County furnished Greene Inc. with staffing, office space, some equipment and paid the
expenses relating to upkeep of the facilities. Greene Inc. reported $634,340 of contributed salary and benefits as an In
Kind Contribution and an In Kind Service on its Statement of Activites. In 2004, the County paid Greene, Inc. $188,088,
for services provided to the County. As of December 31, Greene owes MRDD $24,416, which is presented on Greene’s
balance sheet as Due To Primary Government and as Due From Component Unit on MRDD'’s balance sheet.
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Greene County Regional Airport Authority: . The County serves as guarantor of debt issued by the Regional Airport
Authority through the County. Additional revenue in the form of operating grants was provided to the Authority by the
County in the amount of $217,618.

NOTE O -- RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; and injuries to employees. In 1986, the County joined the Public Entities Pool of Ohio (PEP) a local
government risk-sharing pool. The pool consists of 227 local governments who pool risk for property, liability and public
official liability.

The County pays an annual premium to PEP for this coverage. The agreement provides that PEP will be self-sustaining
through member premiums and excess insurance. The deductibles per occurrence for all types of coverage are as
follows:

Type of Coverage Deductible
General Liability $ 5,000
Police Professional 5,000
Public Official 2,500

PEP retains general liability insurance with no aggregate, police professional and public official’s liability risks up to $2
million in aggregate per year and automobile liability risks up to $1 million in aggregate per year. Claims exceeding
$2,000,000 are reinsured with no aggregate limitations per year. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any
of the last three years.

The County is also exposed to a risk of loss related to employee health care costs. On September 1, 1994, the County
became self-insured for employee health care benefits. The program is administered by United Health Care, Inc., in
Minneapolis, Minnesota, which provides claims review, processing services and maintains its own provider network. The
self-insurance program is accounted for in the Internal Service Fund. The County has recorded a liability for incurred but
unreported claims at year end based on an actuarial estimate by United Health Care, Inc. The County has purchased
stop-loss insurance coverage of $100,000 per insured individual to limit the County’s liability. A summary of the liability
for unpaid health care claims over the past five years follows:

January 1 Current Current December 31
Year Liability Accruals Payments Liability
2000 $ 462,000 $ 4,360,252 $ (4,512,252) $ 310,000
2001 310,000 5,807,623 (5,542,623) 575,000
2002 575,000 5,021,596 (5,425,596) 171,000
2003 171,000 6,472,051 (6,455,051) 188,000
2004 188,000 7,765,388 (7,892,988) 60,400

NOTE P -- JOINT VENTURE

The County is a participant in the Eastern Miami Valley Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Service Board (Board),
a joint venture with Clark and Madison Counties. The purpose of the Board is to provide aid, support and education for
alcohol and drug dependent citizens as well as those who are mentally handicapped. The Board started providing these
services on July 1, 1995. The Board is governed by an eighteen member board of directors, with Greene County, Clark
County, the Ohio Department of Mental Health, and the Ohio Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services Board each appointing
four members and Madison County appointing two members. The Clark County Auditor serves as fiscal agent for the
Board.
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Greene County has an ongoing financial responsibility to the Board. This responsibility arises from the fact that the
Board'’s existence depends on the continued funding by the County from the property tax levy. A copy of the Board’s
separate financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Greene County Auditor’s Office, 69 Greene St., Xenia,
Ohio, 45385.

NOTE Q -- JOINTLY GOVERNED ORGANIZATIONS

Fairways Regional Council of Governments: The County is a participant in the Fairways Regional Council of
Governments (the Council), a jointly governed organization with Champaign and Madison Counties. The purpose of the
Council is to provide supported living services and family support services for mentally retarded and disabled individuals
and their families. The Council started providing these services in September, 1998 and is established under section 167
of the Ohio Revised Code. The Council is governed by a three member board of directors, consisting of the
superintendents of the participating Counties MRDD Boards. Greene County has no ongoing financial responsibility to
the Board. During 2004, Greene County made $75,898 in grants to the Council.

Montgomery Greene County Local Emergency Response Council (MGCLERC): The MGCLERC is the Local
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) for Montgomery and Greene Counties. The LEPC is a jointly governed
organization formed for the purpose of implementing chemical emergency response and preparedness plans. The LEPC
is appointed by the State Emergency Response Commission. The State appoints the LEPC from a listing of agreed upon
individuals approved by the Montgomery and Greene County Commissioners. Due to regulations set forth by the Ohio
Revised Code, the LEPC shall consist of such numbers of members as the State considers appropriate but shall include
representatives from each of the following groups: elected state and local officials, law enforcement personnel, emergency
management personnel, firefighting personnel, first aid personnel, health personnel, local environmental personnel,
hospital personnel, transportation personnel, broadcast and print media personnel, community groups, and owners and
operators of facilities subject to this chapter. All revenues are generated from State and Federal funding. Montgomery
County is acting as fiscal agent for the LEPC. The County did not pay any monies to the LEPC during 2004. Financial
information can be obtained by writing to the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio,
45422-1027.

NOTE R — CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

The government has active construction projects as of December 31, 2004. The projects relate to construction of sewer
facilities. At year end the County’s commitments with contractors are as follows:

Remaining
Project Spent-to-Date Commitment
Cedarville Wastewater Treatment Plant $983,995 $77,907
Beavercreek Wastewater Treatment Plant 610,165 99,115
Shawnee Hills Sewer Improvement 4,471,780 840,015

The above projects are being financed with Bond Anticipation Notes and resources available in the Sewer Fund.
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDITION ASSESSMENTS OF THE COUNTY’S INFRASTRUCTURE
REPORTED USING THE MODIFIED APPROACH
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

The County reports its roads and bridges infrastructure assets using the modified approach. The following disclosures
pertain to the condition assessment and budgeted versus actual expenditures for the preservation of these assets.

County Roads

The condition of road pavement is measured using a Physical Condition Rating system, which assigns a numerical
ranking to each road based on the following criteria: date of last surface maintenance; pavement surface condition; traffic
volume,; traffic type; and the Financial Condition Ranking. The Financial Condition Ranking is a numerical ranking of one
to five calculated by dividing the estimated repair cost by the replacement cost of the road and using the percentage to
determine the condition ranking of the road. The following schedule is used to determine the Financial Condition Ranking:

Numeric Ranking Condition Ranking Criteria
1 Critical Repair cost exceeds 80% of the replacement cost
2 Poor Repair cost exceeds 45% of the replacement cost
3 Fair Repair cost exceeds 25% of the replacement cost
4 Good Repair cost exceeds 15% of the replacement cost
5 Excellent Repair cost exceeds 7% of the replacement cost

The Financial Condition Ranking is only one of the issues considered in determining the Physical Condition Ranking. The
Physical Condition Ranking is determined by a committee of experts from the County Engineer’s Office based on the
criteria discussed above. The Physical Condition Ranking is also a numerical ranking of one to five with the following
characteristics:

Numeric Ranking Condition Ranking Condition Description
1 Critical Condition is dangerous, unsafe or unusable
2 Poor Condition is inadequate or substandard
3 Fair Condition is average, not good or poor
4 Good Condition is safe and suitable for purpose
5 Excellent Condition is new or requires no repair

It is the policy of the County Engineer that 90% of County roads be maintained in a condition of fair or better using the
Physical Condition Ranking and that a condition assessment using the Physical Condition Ranking for County roads is
performed annually. An assessment of County roads using the Financial Condition Ranking is to be performed at least
once every three years.

The following summarizes the Physical Condition Ranking of County roads as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

2004 2003 2002
Lane % of Lane Lane % of Lane Lane % of Lane
Condition Assessment Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles
Fair or Better 331 100% 325 100% 325 100%
Less than Fair 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
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(Continued)

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing roadways:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference
2000 $ 2,687,590 $ 2,676,940 $ 10,650
2001 3,064,385 2,623,712 440,673
2002 2,979,487 2,306,236 673,251
2003 2,650,550 2,359,056 291,494
2004 2,446,473 2,349,688 96,785

County Bridges

The condition of the County’s bridges is determined using a General Appraisal Rating which is a condition coding system
developed by the Federal Highway Administration. The General Appraisal Rating is comprised of various ratings of the
individual elements of the structure and an overall ranking of between zero and nine is assigned. The ranking is as
follows:

Numerical Ranking Condition Ranking

7t09 Good
5to6 Fair
3to4 Poor
Oto2 Critical

It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain 95% of the County bridges at a level of fair or better. In accordance
with the Ohio Revised Code, each bridge is inspected annually. The following is a summary of the condition assessment
performed as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

2004 2003 2002
Number of % of Number of % of Number of % of
Condition Assessment Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges
Fair or Better 265 95% 262 95% 260 95%
Less than Fair 13 5% 15 5% 15 5%

Three of the fifteen bridges with a condition assessment of less than fair are covered wood bridges. Due to their historic
significance these bridges cannot be replaced and is not feasible to upgrade these bridges to meet today’s standards.
The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing bridges:

Budgeted
Year Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference
2000 $ 65,000 $ 68,223 $ (3,223)
2001 60,000 57,090 2,910
2002 65,000 65,068 (68)
2003 50,000 9,726 40,274
2004 55,000 12,629 42,371
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
NONMAJOR FUNDS

The following are the County’s honmajor funds, for the year ending December 31, 2004:

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trust or for
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.

Dog and Kennel - This account is for the payment or defraying the cost of providing animal control services and
providing resources for animal claims.

Real Estate Assessment - To account for taxable valuation of properties within the County based upon highest and
best use.

Youth Service Subsidy - To account for revenue and expenditures to provide prevention, diversion and treatment
services to the youth and families of Greene County.

Litter Control & Recycling - To account for revenues from a State grant program to provide for recycling of materials
and clean-up of County road-ways.

Community Mental Health - To account for revenues received from a County-wide property tax levy to provide
resources for mental health programs. Greene County participates in a program with Clark and Madison Counties and
provides monies to this joint effort.

Community Development Block Grant - This is a State and Federal Program to provide assistance to blighted
community areas within the County.

Child Support Enforcement Agency - This is a State mandated program to account for operating fees, reimbursements
and related expenditures to maintain and enforce the County's child support program.

County Home - To account for a facility to provide personal care for the elderly, disabled and handicapped individuals
with limited financial resources.

Hospital Levy - To account for a County-wide property tax levy which provides Greene Memorial Hospital, a non-profit
organization, with resources to provide health care services.

County Hotel Lodging - To account for revenues derived from a 3% hotel/motel tax on lodging facilities operated within
the County. Funds are expended by the Convention and Visitors Bureau to further development in the County.

Residential Treatment Center - This is a State grant providing medical and clothing money for children under eighteen
years of age in a detention program.

Additional Special Revenue Funds presented in this report include:

Adult Day Care Drug Law Enforcement

Home Arrest Garbage and Refuse Disposal
Indigent Drivers Indigent Guardianship

Victim Witness Grants Drug Consortium

Spring Lakes Park Recreation & Parks Donations
Equipment Acquisition D.A.R.E. Donations

Greene Tree Trust Inmate Fees - Medical
Common Pleas Grants Traffic Law Enforcement
Emergency Management Grants Concealed Handgun License

Council on Aging

80



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and
interest on general obligation and special assessment debt with governmental commitment.

Road Assessment Debt Service - To account for the accumulation of assessments of properties benefitting from the
road improvement and the payment of, principal and interest on special assessment road bonds.

Various Purpose Long-Term Obligation Bonds - To account for the payment of principal and interest on general
obligation bonds.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Building and Road Construction - To account for major construction activities of the County’s governmental funds.

Mental Retardation Construction - To account for construction activities related to the renovation and expansion of
the MR/DD facilities.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

These funds are used to account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds.

PERMANENT FUND

These funds are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal,
may be used for purposes that support the County’s programs.

Chase Stewart - This fund accounts for principal and interest from a donation received by the County for the payment
of medical bills for veterans. This fund is administered by the Soldier's Relief Commission.

PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST

These funds are used to report all trust arrangements, other than those properly reported in pension trust funds or
investment trust funds, under which principal and income benefit individuals, private organization, or other governments.

Unclaimed Money - To account for monies which have yet to be claimed by their rightful owners.

AGENCY FUNDS

These funds are used to report resources held by the County in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities).

Payroll Agency Fund - To account for the net payroll, payroll taxes, and other related payroll deductions accumulated
from the governmental and proprietary funds for distribution to employees, other governmental units, and private
organizations.

Undivided Tax Funds - The Undivided Tax Funds include Real Estate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal Property
Taxes, Inheritance Taxes and various other taxes collected and distributed by the County.

Political Subdivision - Divided monies received from Real Estate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal Property Taxes,
Inheritance Taxes and various other receipts for taxing units of local jurisdictions that are in the process of being advanced
or distributed to the taxing units.

Other Agency Funds - The following Agency Funds are grouped together within Other Agency Funds:

Construction Retainer Deposits with Segregated Accounts
County Departmental Deposits with Segregated Accounts
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Permanent Total
Special Debt Capital Fund Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Chase Governmental
Funds Funds Fund Stewart Funds
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...............c........ 9,479,191 $ 356,616 $ 471,357 $ 100,840 $ 10,408,004
Deposits in Segregated ACCOUNtS..........cccccvveerinrenns 61,566 - - - 61,566
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
TAXES..ccoi e 8,446,702 - - - 8,446,702
ACCOUNES...coiiiieiiiiie ettt 241,986 - 740 - 242,726
Special Assessments. - 607,238 - - 607,238
Accrued INterest..........covvvieiii i e - - - 503 503
Interfund Receivable.............ccceeveeiiieeiicieeeee, 53,599 - - - 53,599
Due from Other Governments..............cccoeeeeeeeeneenn. 3,748,135 - - - 3,748,135
Total ASSEtS...iiiiiiiie it e 22,031,179 $ 963,854 $ 472,097 $ 101,343 $ 23,568,473
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...........ccooeiviiiieiie i 280,903 $ - $ 292 $ - $ 281,195
Accrued Wages and Benefits............ccoeevennennne 776,625 - - - 776,625
Due to Other FuNds..........coooeeveeiiieiiieiieeeeeee, 78,809 - - - 78,809
Due to Other Governments. 15,000 - - - 15,000
Deferred Revenue............ .. 11,443,643 607,238 - 153 12,051,034
Accrued Interest Payable...........c.cccooeeniiniennenn, 10,247 - - - 10,247
Interfund Payable...........ccoocvviiiieiiiiiiiic e, 732,911 9,485 5,811 - 748,207
Bond Anticipation NOtes............cccceevverieriienneens 340,000 - - - 340,000
Total Liabilities..........ccovvvviiiiii i 13,678,138 616,723 6,103 153 14,301,117
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..........ccccoceiiiiiiii 1,232,676 - 20,683 - 1,253,359
Debt Service - 347,131 - - 347,131
Permanent Fund.............cccooviiiiiininnnes - - - 101,190 101,190
Unreserved/Undesignated reported in:
Special Revenue Funds.................ccoeune. 7,120,365 - - - 7,120,365
Capital Projects FUNdS.............coecvviveens - - 445,311 - 445,311
Total Fund Balances..............coeeevvvvnnnn. 8,353,041 347,131 465,994 101,190 9,267,356
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances....... 22,031,179 $ 963,854 $ 472,097 $ 101,343 $ 23,568,473
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Dog Real Youth Litter
& Estate Service Control &
Kennel Assessment Subsidy Recycling
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents..............c..cc........ $ 132,982 $ 3,305,158 $ 411,560 $ 17,931
Deposits in Segregated ACCOUNTS..........cccvvvevieeerinnnns - - - -
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
KBS e - - - -
ACCOUNTES. ... 91,151 - - -
Interfund Receivable............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiis - - - -
Due from Other GOVernMeNtS..........occvvveveeeeiiniiineennn, - - 67,581 103,330
Total ASSetS....ii i $ 224,133 $ 3,305,158 $ 479,141 $ 121,261
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...........ccccevieiiiiiiiie e $ 1,608 $ 25,621 $ 80 $ -
Accrued Wages and Benefits..........cccccceeviiininnenn. 36,719 16,520 56,773 -
Due to Other FUNdS.........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiee e, 198 - - -
Due to Other Governments..........c.ocoveevivinevenin, - - - -
Deferred REVENUE..........ooovviiiiiiiieiiiiiieeeee e - - - 70,752
Accrued Interest Payable...........c..cccoiivieeiiinninnns - - - -
Interfund Payable...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiien e 35,200 - - 20,921
Bond Anticipation NOteS..........ccccceevivvviiienieennininns - - - -
Total Liabilities..........oovviiiiiiii 73,725 42,141 56,853 91,673
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
ENCUMBbBrancCes.........cccccvvviiiiiiee i 1,839 742,325 1,870 103
Unreserved/Undesignated reported in:
Special Revenue Funds.............cc.occvvenenns 148,569 2,520,692 420,418 29,485
Total Fund Balances..............cooveeveniennn, 150,408 3,263,017 422,288 29,588
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances.......... $ 224,133 $ 3,305,158 $ 479,141 $ 121,261
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Community Child
Community Development Support County Residential
Mental Block Enforcement County Hospital Hotel Treatment
Health Grant Agency Home Levy Lodging Center
$ 106,380 $ 462,762 $ 1,440,724 $ 355,190 $ 49,779 $ 410,164 $ 300,067
3,534,256 - - - 2,637,562 25,429 -
- - 47,265 3,842 - - 7,870
256,551 826,218 - - 175,077 - 733,151
$ 3,897,187 $ 1288980 $ 1,487,989 $ 359,032 $ 2,862,418 % 435593 $ 1,041,088
$ - $ 7,821 $ 10,479 $ 150,904 $ - $ 10,731 $ 8,541
- 7,563 101,044 273,648 - 20,089 102,243
- - 71,574 2,779 - 524 2,441
3,796,099 826,218 1,718 - 2,811,254 - 391,923
3,796,099 841,602 184,815 427,331 2,811,254 31,344 505,148
- 104 205,651 876 - 22,131 37,411
101,088 447,274 1,097,523 (69,175) 51,164 382,118 498,529
101,088 447,378 1,303,174 (68,299) 51,164 404,249 535,940
$ 3,897,187 $ 1,288,980 $ 1,487,989 $ 359,032 $ 2,862,418 $ 435,593 $ 1,041,088
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Garbage
Adult Drug Law Home & Refuse
Day Care Enforcement Arrest Disposal
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents..............c.cc........ $ 19,891 $ 54,713 $ 13,923 $ 318,362
Deposits in Segregated ACCOUNTS..........cccvvveeieeerinnnns - - - 61,566
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

TAXES. .ot - - - -
ACCOUNIES.....ceiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 10,250 - - -
Interfund Receivable............cccooiiiiiiiiii e, - - - 20,921
Due from Other Governments.........cccoccvveeviveeeinnenenn, 23,306 - - 1,912

Total ASSetS...ii i $ 53,447 $ 54,713 $ 13,923 $ 402,761
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable.............cccccoveeiiiiieiieiecceee, $ 6,766 $ - $ - $ 4,401
Accrued Wages and Benefits..........ccccceeeviiirinnenn. 26,548 1,066 - 39,075
Due to Other FuNdS.........occoeeiiiiieiiiieeece e - - - -
Due to Other Governments............ccoeeveevenennnn - - - -
Deferred Revenue...........cccocvvve i 11,996 - - 1,912
Accrued Interest Payable..........cc..ccooovivieeiiinniinns - - - 536
Interfund Payable............ccccooiiiiiiieeeen - - - -
Bond Anticipation NOteS..........ccccceeviviiiiienieenniiins - - - 65,000
Total Liabilities........c..oovviiiiiiii 45,310 1,066 - 110,924
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.........cccocoeeiiiiii 4,455 20,931 - 17,950
Unreserved/Undesignated reported in:
Special Revenue Funds................coeve v 3,682 32,716 13,923 273,887
Total Fund Balances..............coovveveniinnn, 8,137 53,647 13,923 291,837
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances.......... $ 53,447 $ 54,713 $ 13,923 $ 402,761
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Victim Spring Recreation
Indigent Indigent Witness Drug Lakes & Parks Equipment
Drivers Guardianship Grants Consortium Park Donations Acquisition

$ 6,092 2,776 $ 119,259 $ 80,118 $ 2,301 $ 386,789 $ 484,152
29 - 1,504 2,860 - - 46,165

- - - - - 32,678 -
49 - 256,306 158,095 - 199,101 38,340
$ 6,170 2,776 $ 377,069 $ 241,073 $ 2,301 $ 618,568 $ 568,657
$ - - $ - $ 19,211 $ 189 $ 177 $ 14,904

- - 33,669 11,341 - - -

- - - 414 - - -

- - - - - 15,000 -
- - 252,290 148,583 - - 38,340
- - - - - - 9,711
- - 82,201 15,000 - 524,973 24,516
- - - - - - 275,000
- - 368,160 194,549 189 540,150 362,471
- 75 896 151 181 14,550 78,151
6,170 2,701 8,013 46,373 1,931 63,868 128,035
6,170 2,776 8,909 46,524 2,112 78,418 206,186
$ 6,170 2,776 $ 377,069 $ 241,073 $ 2,301 $ 618,568 $ 568,657
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

Greene Inmate Common
D.AR.E Tree Fees Pleas
Donations Trust Medical Grants
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents..............c.cc........ $ 34,168 $ 1,392 $ 103,222 $ 731,868
Deposits in Segregated ACCOUNTS..........cccvvveeieeerinnnns - - - -
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
KBS e - - - -
ACCOUNTS. ... - - 11,389 19,322
Interfund Receivable............ccccoooiiiiiiiinis - - - -
Due from Other GOVErnMENtS..........oocvvvvvieeeiiniiiinnennn, - - - 243,310
Total ASSetS...ii i $ 34,168 $ 1,392 $ 114,611 $ 994,500
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable...........cccceevieeiiii i $ 81 $ - $ 14,459 $ 1,835
Accrued Wages and Benefits..........ccccceeeviiirinnenn. 1,405 - - 42,787
Due to Other FUNdS.........cccceeviiiiiiiiieee e, - - - -
Due to Other Governments..........cc.cooveevivinevenin, - - - -
Deferred REVENUE..........cooviiiiiiiiieiiiiiiieecee e - - - 186,382
Accrued Interest Payable..........cc..ccooovivieeiiinniinns - - - -
Interfund Payable............ccccooiiiiiiieeeen 10,000 - - 20,100
Bond Anticipation NOteS..........ccccceeviviiiiienieenniiins - - - -
Total Liabilities........c..oovviiiiiiii 11,486 - 14,459 251,104
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
ENCUMDbBrancCes........ccccccovvviiiiiiie e 22 - 19,224 62,148
Unreserved/Undesignated reported in:
Special Revenue Funds................coeve v 22,660 1,392 80,928 681,248
Total Fund Balances..............coovveveniinnn, 22,682 1,392 100,152 743,396
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances.......... $ 34,168 $ 1,392 $ 114,611 $ 994,500
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Emergency Concealed
Management Handgun Council on
Grants License Aging Total
$ 104,151 % 23,317 $ - $ 9,479,191
- - - 61,566
- - 2,249,455 8,446,702
- 339 - 241,986
- - - 53,599
523,819 - 141,989 3,748,135
$ 627,970 % 23,656 $ 2,391,444 $ 22,031,179
$ 3,05 $ - $ - $ 280,903
6,135 - - 776,625
879 - - 78,809
- - - 15,000
523,819 - 2,382,357 11,443,643
- - - 10,247
- - - 732,911
- - - 340,000
533,928 - 2,382,357 13,678,138
1,632 - - 1,232,676
92,410 23,656 9,087 7,120,365
94,042 23,656 9,087 8,353,041
$ 627970 % 23,656 $ 2,391,444 $ 22,031,179
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Road Various Purpose
Assessment Long-Term
Debt Obligation
Service Bonds Total
ASSETS:
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.............ccccccceee.... $ 53,508 $ 303,108 356,616
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectibles)
Special ASSESSMENTS......ooiiiiiie i 334,070 273,168 607,238
Total ASSELS...iiviiiie i $ 387,578 $ 576,276 963,854
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Deferred REVENUE..........cccuveviiieeiieeeiee e $ 334,070 $ 273,168 607,238
Interfund Payable...........cccoooiiiiiieee 8,878 607 9,485
Total Liabilities.........c.cocovviiii i, 342,948 273,775 616,723
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Debt SEIVICE.....uiviiii i e 44,630 302,501 347,131
Total Fund Balances.............coooeiiiieen . 44,630 302,501 347,131
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances............ $ 387,578 $ 576,276 963,854
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.............cccccceeeee...

Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectibles)

ACCOUNTS....cetiiiiieeii et eans

Total ASSELS...uiiiii it

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable............cccccciiiiiiiiiiis
Interfund Payable...........ccccooviiviiiiiie e,

Total Liabilities......ccoovviviiiiii e,

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

ENCUMDBranCes.........cccvveeeiiiiiieieee e

Unreserved/Undesignated reported in:

Capital Projects Funds..............ccoovvveeennn.
Total Fund Balances...........cccoviiviiiiiiennnnn,

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances..........

Building Mental
and Road Retardation
Construction Construction Total
$ 471,357 $ - $ 471,357
740 - 740
$ 472,097 $ - $ 472,097
$ 292 $ - $ 292
131 5,680 5,811
423 5,680 6,103
20,683 - 20,683
450,991 (5,680) 445,311
471,674 (5,680) 465,994
$ 472,097 $ - $ 472,097
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Permanent Total
Special Debt Capital Fund Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Chase Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Stewart Funds
REVENUES:
LI ¥ G TSSO UPPP P PPPTPRRN $ 7,874,407 - $ - $ - $ 7,874,407
Charges for SErviCes.........ccuvuivriiinieinie e, 10,053,292 - - - 10,053,292
Licenses and PermitS...........cooooeiieviieriiieiieeee e seeecivieeeen, 51,214 - - - 51,214
Fines and Forfeitures 130,676 - - - 130,676
Intergovernmental REVENUES...........cccoecvveeveeiieenieeiieene 8,671,960 - 360,536 - 9,032,496
Special ASSESSIMENTS.......covvviiiiieiieerieerre e - 112,672 - - 112,672
Investment Earnings... 8,818 - 77,688 2,115 88,621
Other REVENUE........cuuiiiiiiiie et 781,512 298,000 9,609 - 1,089,121
Total REVENUES ......vviiiie e 27,571,879 410,672 447,833 2,115 28,432,499
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government:
Legislative and EXECULIVE...........ccveeiieiiieiiie e 1,009,801 - - 4,510 1,014,311
Judicial........ccooviiiiiiennnne 109,584 - - - 109,584
Public Safety.. . 5,358,769 - - - 5,358,769
PUDBIC WOTKS......oiiiiiiiiestee e 827,500 - - - 827,500
HEAIN. ... 6,419,013 - - - 6,419,013
Human Services . 9,746,238 - - - 9,746,238
Conservation and Recreation..........ccccceeeeeeeeeeiieiiiievvennnns 1,519,469 - - - 1,519,469
Community and Economic Development..............ccccv.. 1,319,058 - - - 1,319,058
Capital OUEIAY......ccceeeiiieieeiie e - - 230,512 - 230,512
Debt Service:
Principal RetiremMent.........cccocveiiieeiiiieiiie et - 1,080,000 - - 1,080,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges..........ccccovvevieeiiieniieenieeninenn 16,856 971,916 - - 988,772
Total EXPendituresS.......ccoovvviieiiiiiei e 26,326,288 2,051,916 230,512 4,510 28,613,226
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPENAItUIES ...ceveeeceeeeeeee et e e 1,245,591 (1,641,244) 217,321 (2,395) (180,727)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Capital ASSELS........cccveviuieririirieeriee e 194 - - - 194
Long Term Bond Anticipation Notes Issued................. 655,000 - - - 655,000
Transfers In . 647,284 1,578,249 2,014 - 2,227,547
TranSfErs OUL......c.ueeiieiiie et (824,840) - (317,608) - (1,142,448)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................ 477,638 1,578,249 (315,594) - 1,740,293
Net Change in Fund Balances..........c.ccocvviieiieiiiininnnnns 1,723,229 (62,995) (98,273) (2,395) 1,559,566
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the Beginning of the Year...... 6,629,812 410,126 564,267 103,585 7,707,790
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the End of the Year............... $ 8,353,041 347,131 $ 465,994 $ 101,190 $ 9,267,356
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Dog Real Youth Litter
& Estate Service Control &
Kennel Assessment Subsidy Recycling
REVENUES:
I TSRS - $ - - $ -
Charges for SEIVICES. .....cuiiiiiiiiiie et 634,694 1,430,215 - -
Licenses and Permits - 50 - -
Fines and Forfeitures 27,655 2,000 - -
Intergovernmental REVENUES..........c.cccoecvvvieeeeiiiiiieee e - - 559,095 98,419
Investment Earnings........c.ceeeeiiiiveiieeieciiieee e - - - -
Other REVENUE.........ooiiiiiiiiiiee e 31,868 237 871 -
Total REVENUES......cceiiiiiie i 694,217 1,432,502 559,966 98,419
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government:
Legislative and EXECULIVE............cccvvveeeeiiiiiieee e, 150,488 707,244 - -
JUICIAL .. - - - -
PUbIiC Safety......cciiiiiiiiiie e, - - 851,036 -
PUDBIC WOTKS......ceiiiiiie e - - - -
HeEath ... 534,918 - - -
Human Services - - - -
Conservation and ReCreation............cccevvvveernvieenveeesinnenn - - - 75,732
Community and Economic Development.............cccccccouee. - - - -
Debt Service:
Interest and Fiscal Charges..........cccovveveeiiiciiieie e, - - - -
Total EXpenditures........ocoeviiiiiiiiie e e, 685,406 707,244 851,036 75,732
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPENAItUIES.....civiiiee it e e e e 8,811 725,258 (291,070) 22,687
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Capital ASSEtS.......cccvvvieeeiiiiiie e - - - -
Long Term Bond Anticipation Notes Issued.................. - - - -
Transfers IN.....ooee e 5,400 - - -
Transfers OUL......c.uuvieiiiiiiiiiie e (10,745) - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................. (5,345) - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances............ccccovveiiiiiiciine e, 3,466 725,258 (291,070) 22,687
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the Beginning of the Year........ 146,942 2,537,759 713,358 6,901
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the End of the Year................. 150,408 $ 3,263,017 $ 422,288 $ 29,588
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Child
Community Community Support County Residential
Mental Development  Enforcement County Hospital Hotel Treatment
Health Block Grant Agency Home Levy Lodging Center
$ 3,543,493 3 - $ - $ - $ 1,732,148 $ 700,267 $ -
- - 506,207 4,816,820 - - -
417,597 395,370 1,689,148 - 192,470 37 1,746,567
- 252,354 80,431 57,344 - 12,202 152,534
3,961,090 647,724 2,275,786 4,874,164 1,924,618 712,506 1,899,101
- - - - - - 1,590,463
3,962,462 - - - 1,921,392 - -
- - 2,195,046 5,003,157 - - -
- 569,986 - - - 749,072 -
3,962,462 569,986 2,195,046 5,003,157 1,921,392 749,072 1,590,463
(1,372) 77,738 80,740 (128,993) 3,226 (36,566) 308,638
- - - 194 - - -
- - - 100,000 - - -
- - - - - - (350)
- - - 100,194 - - (350)
(1,372) 77,738 80,740 (28,799) 3,226 (36,566) 308,288
102,460 369,640 1,222,434 (39,500) 47,938 440,815 227,652

$ 101,088 $ 447378 $ 1,303,174 $ (68,299) $ 51,164 $ 404,249 $ 535,940
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Adult Drug Garbage &
Day Law Home Refuse
Care Enforcement Arrest Disposal
REVENUES:
I TSRS $ - $ - - $ -
Charges for SEIVICES. .....cuiiiiiiiiiie et 291,709 279,909 - 969,142
Licenses and Permits - - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - 15,523 - -
Intergovernmental REVENUES..........c.cccoecvvvieeeeiiiiiieee e 108,773 67,608 - 7,650
Investment Earnings........c.ceeeeiiiiveiieeieciiieee e - - - -
Other REVENUE.........ooiiiiiiiiiiee e 22,719 317 - 12,125
Total REVENUES......cceiiiiiie i 423,201 363,357 - 988,917
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government:
Legislative and EXECULIVE............cccvvveeeeiiiiiieee e, - - - -
JUICIAL .. - - - -
PUbIiC Safety......cciiiiiiiiiie e, - 335,509 - -
PUDBIC WOTKS......ceiiiiiie e - - - 824,587
HeEath ... - - - -
Human Services 435,667 - - -
Conservation and ReCreation............cccevvvveernvieenveeesinnenn - - - -
Community and Economic Development.............cccccccouee. - - - -
Debt Service:
Interest and Fiscal Charges..........cccovveveeiiiciiieie e, - - - 1,611
Total EXpenditures........ocoeviiiiiiiiie e e, 435,667 335,509 - 826,198
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPENAItUIES.....civiiiee it e e e e (12,466) 27,848 - 162,719
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Capital ASSEtS.......cccvvvieeeiiiiiie e - - - -
Long Term Bond Anticipation Notes Issued.................. - - - -
Transfers IN.....ooee e - - - -
Transfers OUL......c.uuvieiiiiiiiiiie e - - - (174,198)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................. - - - (174,198)
Net Change in Fund Balances............ccccovveiiiiiiciine e, (12,466) 27,848 - (11,479)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the Beginning of the Year........ 20,603 25,799 13,923 303,316
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the End of the Year................. $ 8,137 $ 53,647 13,923 $ 291,837
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Victim Spring Recreation
Indigent Indigent Witness Drug Lakes & Parks Equipment
Drivers Guardianship Grants Consortium Park Donations Acquisition
$ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ -
- 13,520 34,163 - - 56,156 772,983
820 - - 33,501 - - 50,838
443 - 263,355 295,976 - 963,174 8,189
- - - - - 8,818 -
- - 20,456 519 26,104 6,305 7,825
1,263 13,520 317,974 329,996 26,104 1,034,453 839,835
- - 33,669 267 - - 118,133
- - - - - - 109,584
8,208 14,441 460,314 310,490 - - 101,459
- - - - - - 2,913
- - - - - - 241
- - - - 25,431 1,418,306 -
- - - - - - 15,245
8,208 14,441 493,983 310,757 25,431 1,418,306 347,575
(6,945) (921) (176,009) 19,239 673 (383,853) 492,260
- - - - - - 655,000
350 - 119,975 - - - 403,813
- - (7,849) - - (695) (630,989)
350 - 112,126 - - (695) 427,824
(6,595) (921) (63,883) 19,239 673 (384,548) 920,084
12,765 3,697 72,792 27,285 1,439 462,966 (713,898)
$ 6,170 $ 2,776 $ 8,909 $ 46,524 2,112 $ 78,418 $ 206,186
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Greene Inmate Common
D.A.R.E. Tree Fees Pleas
Donations Trust Medical Grants
REVENUES:
TAXES. cue vttt ettt ettt ettt ettt $ - $ - $ - $ -
Charges for SEIVICES. .....cuiiiiiiiiiie et - - 21,167 226,607
Licenses and Permits - - - -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - -
Intergovernmental REVENUES..........c.cccoecvvvieeeeiiiiiieee e 13,868 - - 1,019,063
Investment Earnings........c.ceeeeiiiiveiieeieciiieee e - - - -
Other REVENUE.........ooiiiiiiiiiiee e 16,359 - 76,892 372
Total REVENUES......cceiiiiiie i 30,227 - 98,059 1,246,042
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government:
Legislative and EXECULIVE............cccvvveeeeiiiiiieee e, - - - -
JUICIAL .. - - - -
PUDIIC Safety.....c.coiiiiiiii e 28,364 - 160,885 771,105
PUDBIC WOTKS......ceiiiiiie e - - - -
HeEath ... - - - -
Human Services - - - -
Conservation and ReCreation............cccevvvveernvieenveeesinnenn - - - -
Community and Economic Development.............cccccccouee. - - - -
Debt Service:
Interest and Fiscal Charges..........cccovveveeiiiciiieie e, - - - -
Total EXpenditures........ocoeviiiiiiiiie e e, 28,364 - 160,885 771,105
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPENAItUIES.....civiiiee it e e e e 1,863 - (62,826) 474,937
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Sale of Capital ASSEtS.......cccvvvieeeiiiiiie e - - - -
Long Term Bond Anticipation Notes Issued.................. - - - -
Transfers IN.....ooee e - - - -
Transfers OUL......c.uuvieiiiiiiiiiie e - - - (14)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................. - - - (14)
Net Change in Fund Balances............ccccovveiiiiiiciine e, 1,863 - (62,826) 474,923
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the Beginning of the Year........ 20,819 1,392 162,978 268,473
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the End of the Year................. $ 22,682 $ 1,392 $ 100,152 $ 743,396
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Emergency Concealed

Traffic Law Management Handgun Council on

Enforcement Grants License Aging Total

$ - $ - - $ 1,898,499 $ 7,874,407
- - - - 10,053,292
- - 51,164 - 51,214
- - 339 - 130,676
850 601,352 - 222,956 8,671,960
- - - - 8,818
- 3,678 - - 781,512
850 605,030 51,503 2,121,455 27,571,879
- - - - 1,009,801
- - - - 109,584
850 697,798 27,847 - 5,358,769
- - - - 827,500
- - - - 6,419,013
- - - 2,112,368 9,746,238
- - - - 1,519,469
- - - - 1,319,058
- - - - 16,856
850 697,798 27,847 2,112,368 26,326,288
- (92,768) 23,656 9,087 1,245,591
- - - - 194
- - - - 655,000
- 17,746 - - 647,284
- - - - (824,840)
- 17,746 - - 477,638
- (75,022) 23,656 9,087 1,723,229
- 169,064 - - 6,629,812

$ - $ 94,042 23,656 $ 9,087 $ 8,353,041
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Greene County

Road Various Purpose
Improvement Long Term
Debt Obligation
Service Bond Total
REVENUES:
Special ASSESSIMENLS....c.cccvviieeeiiiiieeeeieee e eee e $ 64,153 $ 48,519 $ 112,672
Other REVENUE. ........oeiiiiiiiiiie et - 298,000 298,000
Total REVENUES ......iviiiie it 64,153 346,519 410,672
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement............oooiiiiiiiiieieee e, 42,760 1,037,240 1,080,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges..........ccveveviiiiiiieniiiiee s 15,359 956,557 971,916
Total EXPendituresS.......coovvviiiiiiiiiniie e e 58,119 1,993,797 2,051,916
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPENAITUIES. ..o e e e 6,034 (1,647,278) (1,641,244)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
TraNSTErs IN.....cvei i - 1,578,249 1,578,249
Total Other Financing Sources (UsS€S).............ce.ue. - 1,578,249 1,578,249
Net Change in Fund Balances............cococvivi v viine e, 6,034 (69,029) (62,995)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the Beginning of the Year........... 38,596 371,530 410,126
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the End of the Year.................... $ 44,630 $ 302,501 $ 347,131
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Building Mental
and Road Retardation
Construction Construction Total
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental REVENUES..........c.ceeeviiieeeeiiiiee s $ 153,068 $ 207,468 $ 360,536
Investment Earnings.........cccuuveeeieiieeiieiiiieeee e 77,688 - 77,688
Other REVENUE.........eeiiiiiiiiee et 9,609 - 9,609
Total REVENUES.......cvii it e 240,365 207,468 447,833
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Capital OULIAY.......cocoiiiiiie e 172,444 58,068 230,512
Total EXpenditures........cocoveviiieiii i e 172,444 58,068 230,512
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
EXPENAITUIES ...t e e e e 67,921 149,400 217,321
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
TraNSTErs IN.....ooo i 2,014 - 2,014
Transfers QUL (317,608) - (317,608)
Total Other Financing Sources (US€S)................... (315,594) - (315,594)
Net Change in Fund BalanCes..........ccccoviivvvvieniin e, (247,673) 149,400 (98,273)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the Beginning of the Year......... 719,347 (155,080) 564,267
Fund Balance (Deficit) at the End of the Year.................. $ 471,674 $ (5,680) $ 465,994
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
I Y G PP $ 24,905,519 $ 24,905,519 $ 26,285,121 $ 1,379,602
Charges for SEIVICES. .. ...viuii ittt 4,887,393 4,916,731 5,662,067 745,336
Licenses and Permits.... 774,300 774,300 1,099,316 325,016
Fines and Forfeitures.... 492,350 532,350 549,340 16,990
Intergovernmental...... 4,823,320 4,823,320 5,180,783 357,463
Special Assessments 7,600 7,600 1,221 (6,379)
INVEStMENt EArNINGS. .. .c..vvie et et 2,107,351 2,110,472 1,838,372 (272,100)
OB e e e 841,218 1,173,252 916,306 (256,946)
TOtal REVENUES. ... .ovt it e et e e et e e e e aeee e 38,839,051 39,243,544 41,532,526 2,288,982
Expenditures:
General Government:
Legislative and Executive:
Commissioners:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covivieiieiie i e 630,765 551,799 550,776 1,023
Materials and SUPPlIES........c.ovvnieiiiniiiiiiiiiii e 16,726 25,398 22,329 3,069
Contractual SEerVICES........ooevvieiie i 575,328 625,076 625,074 2
OB e 1,586,844 1,400,133 1,313,636 86,497
Capital Outlay e 15,500 19,771 14,234 5,637
Principal Retirement.............cooiiiiiiiieee 65,718 1,110,000 1,110,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges............ccocovvvviviveniinnns 7,019 15,979 15,979 -
Total COMMISSIONEIS. ... viu ittt et e e e eaas 2,897,900 3,748,156 3,652,028 96,128
Auditor:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvvieiie et 1,055,475 1,068,407 1,030,268 38,139
Materials and Supplies.. 21,409 12,180 12,165 15
Contractual SErVICES........cooevvieiie e 33,650 32,849 32,841 8
OB e 37,818 41,115 41,081 34
Capital Outlay... . 10,755 15,689 15,689 -
Total AUAITOT. .. .vu it e e e 1,159,107 1,170,240 1,132,044 38,196
Treasurer:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvvieiie et 500,063 523,362 495,814 27,548
Materials and SUPPlIES........c.couuviiiiniiiiiiiiieeaeens 28,374 17,932 15,433 2,499
Contractual SErVICES........oovvvieiie i 37,629 37,629 32,507 5,122
Other......oooviiiieiiennns 18,294 18,294 13,983 4,311
Capital Outlay 10,500 10,500 7,064 3,436
TOtaAl TrEASUIET ... ettt e ettt et e e naas 594,860 607,717 564,801 42,916
Prosecuting Attorney:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvvieiee i e 1,842,339 1,892,947 1,834,570 58,377
Materials and Supplies.. 35,276 39,623 36,847 2,776
Contractual Services..... . 116,770 121,798 74,829 46,969
O B e 173,170 214,547 197,349 17,198
Capital Outlay..........ovviiie i, 88,347 82,489 39,354 43,135
Total Prosecuting AttOrneY..........cvvveveiiiiieiieiieiinnnn, 2,255,902 2,351,404 2,182,949 168,455
Budget Commission:
Materials and Supplies..........ccccoviveviiiiiiiiie s 2,565 2,565 2,013 552
Total Budget CommiSSION...........c.ovvuiiiiniiiiiieeiaeneen, 2,565 2,565 2,013 552
Bureau of Inspection:
Contractual SErVICES........coovvvieiie e e 61,464 61,520 61,420 100
Total Bureau of InSpection..............c.oooveiiiiiiiiiinenns 61,464 61,520 61,420 100
Data Processing:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvvieie it 564,654 620,015 617,762 2,253
Materials and Supplies.. 15,115 11,007 11,007 -
Contractual Services..... 260,255 229,679 229,679 -
Other.......cvviiiiiiienans 435 2,945 2,944 1
Capital Outlay..........ovvviiieiiii e, 40,751 25,500 25,500 -
Total Data ProcesSiNg..........ocuveuieiiiniiii i 881,210 889,146 886,892 2,254
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Variance with
Final Budget -

Personnel:
Personal ServiCes..........ooovviiiviiiiiiii
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services...

Capital OULIAY........ovveee i

Total Personnel..........cooviei i

Risk Management:
Personal ServiCes..........ooovuviiviiiiiiii e
Materials and Supplies...........cooeiviiiiiiiii e
Contractual ServiCesS..........ovvvveieriiiieiee e

Capital Outlay.........

Total Risk Management.............ocooeviiiiiinininiiieens

Microfilming:
Personal ServiCes..........ovoveviiiiiiiiiii e
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services...

Total Microfilming...........oooviiii e

Service Garage:
Personal ServiCes..........coooviiiiiiiiii e
Materials and Supplies
Contractual Services...
Capital Outlay.........

Total Service Garage.........ccuvuvevereeiieiiiieiee e

Board of Elections:
Personal Services.......
Materials and Supplies .
Contractual ServiCeS.......c.ovuviviiriiiiieieeeieiieee e

Capital OUtIaY.......c.ovveeiiiiie i

Total Board of EICtions............ccovviiieeiiiiiiiine e

Maintenance and Operations:
Personal ServiCes.........covoviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
Materials and Supplies..........c.coveeviiiiiiiiii s
Contractual ServiCeS.......o.ovuviriiiiiiiieieeeireiiiaee e

Capital Outlay....

Total Maintenance and Operations.................c.c.oov.e.

Recorder:
Personal SErviCes..........covoviiii i
Materials and Supplies...
Contractual Services...

Capital Outlay.........oooveeiiiie i,

Total RECOTTEN .. ... vt et e

Insurance:
Contractual ServiCeS.......ooovieiiiiriiiiieieeeireiiiaee e

Total INSUFANCE.... ittt et

Office of Finance:
Personal SErviCes.........covoviiiiiiiiiiieii e
Materials and Supplies...
Contractual Services...

Capital Outlay.........oovveeiiiie i,

Total Office of FInancCe............covveviiiiiiie e

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

290,546 317,579 317,478 101
1,530 1,530 1,315 215
46,474 19,932 19,816 116
11,917 12,117 11,153 964
2,000 2,800 2,800 -
352,467 353,958 352,562 1,396
184,917 210,869 210,802 67
2,531 4,731 4,672 59
11,500 8,877 7,982 895
2,600 1,294 1,109 185
500 - - -
202,048 225,771 224,565 1,206
127,859 134,168 132,175 1,993
13 13 13 -
17 17 17 -
127,889 134,198 132,205 1,993
204,056 205,077 204,991 86
319,383 556,083 491,540 64,543
16,139 9,139 7,957 1,182
2,000 2,120 1,220 900
541,578 772,419 705,708 66,711
343,750 370,290 367,028 3,262
36,242 28,777 28,774 3
135,554 149,887 149,786 101
59,834 90,868 89,012 1,856
13,939 14,043 13,754 289
589,319 653,865 648,354 5,511
1,599,923 1,591,745 1,587,668 4,077
1,170,513 1,385,459 1,350,171 35,288
617,237 595,006 585,903 9,103
8,944 1,796 1,794 2
261,226 249,294 249,294 -
3,657,843 3,823,300 3,774,830 48,470
368,529 368,723 336,161 32,562
2,326 2,326 2,321 5
7,124 3,524 3,089 435
9,567 9,419 7,230 2,189
2,197 5,797 5,797 -
389,743 389,789 354,598 35,191
419,886 419,886 353,899 65,987
419,886 419,886 353,899 65,987
156,938 163,228 158,810 4,418
1,223 1,502 340 1,162
363 363 308 55
2,100 1,500 240 1,260
594 1,194 1,107 87
161,218 167,787 160,805 6,982
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Variance with
Final Budget -

104

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Miscellaneous:

Materials and Supplies..........cccoovvviiiiiiiiien - 18,781 18,781 -

Contractual Services..... - 141,001 141,001 -

Other.......ovviiiiiiienenns 250,000 188,275 188,275 -

Capital Outlay...... e 150,000 59,128 59,109 19
Total MisScellan@ous. ........c.covivvieiii i e 400,000 407,185 407,166 19

Total Legislative and EXecutive.............c.ovvveviiviiiineneennnes 14,694,999 16,178,906 15,596,839 582,067
Judicial:
Public Defender:

Personal SEerviCeS.......covvvieiee it 278,766 300,953 300,445 508

Materials and Supplies.. 450 575 528 a7

Contractual Services..... 51,847 78,322 78,302 20

Other......oooviiiieiiennns 4,000 787 787 -

Capital Outlay.........covvviiiiii e, 2,000 1,905 1,905 -
Total Public Defender.............cooiiei i 337,063 382,542 381,967 575
Court of Appeals:

OtNE .. 29,985 29,985 29,985 -
Total Court of APPeaAIS........cuviiiiiii e 29,985 29,985 29,985 -
Common Pleas Court:

Personal SEerviCeS.......coovviviieiie it 1,279,185 1,390,079 1,286,826 103,253

Materials and Supplies.. 7,517 14,260 14,108 152

Contractual Services..... 28,500 40,310 39,181 1,129

Other......oooviiiieiiennns 36,644 80,013 79,178 835

Capital Outlay..........ovvviiie i, 1,125 2,195 1,995 200
Total Common Pleas Court.........ccovvevieiiiii e i 1,352,971 1,526,857 1,421,288 105,569
Juvenile Court:

Personal SEerviCeS.......coovvieiie e e 1,823,784 1,847,869 1,847,867 2

Materials and SUPPlIES........c.ovuiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 18,441 17,854 17,854 -

Contractual SErVICES........cooevvieiie e 124,535 119,946 119,946 -

OB e 24,056 27,848 27,848 -

Capital Outlay..........ovvviiieiiii e, 2,824 2,824 2,824 -
Total Juvenile CoUM........ouiviieiee e e 1,993,640 2,016,341 2,016,339 2
Probate Court:

Personal SEerviCeS.......covvvieiie et 262,564 276,713 276,660 53

Materials and SUPPlIES........c.oouviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 4,168 2,468 2,364 104

Contractual Services..... 2,450 1,656 1,631 25

Other.......covviiiiiiennns 18,612 12,446 12,301 145
Total Probate Court..........c.ouviiiiiiii i, 287,794 293,283 292,956 327
Clerk of Courts:

Personal ServiCeS. ......oovuvieiie e e 966,622 951,499 945,547 5,952

Materials and Supplies.. 16,210 20,989 20,889 100

Contractual Services..... 19,538 67,659 66,876 783

OtNEI .. 16,301 15,328 15,281 47

Capital Outlay...........coooiveiiiiiei e - 3,836 3,836 -
Total Clerk of Courts..........ovvve i e 1,018,671 1,059,311 1,052,429 6,882
Xenia Municipal Court:

Personal ServiCeS. ... ..ot it 99,574 117,384 115,358 2,026

Contractual SEerVICES.......cooevvieiie i 88,257 76,735 76,733 2

OB .. 10,524 12,454 11,789 665
Total Xenia Municipal Court............cocvviiiiiee i, 198,355 206,573 203,880 2,693
Fairborn Municipal Court:

Personal SErviCES. .......ooiviiiie et e 132,520 143,326 141,814 1,512

Contractual SErVICES.......covevvieiie i e 41,121 47,992 47,911 81

OB e 15,763 17,979 16,669 1,310
Total Fairborn Municipal Court..........cc..coevviiiiininiennnns 189,404 209,297 206,394 2,903
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Domestic Relations Court:
Personal SErviCeS. ......covviiiiieie e 689,600 697,434 690,420 7,014
Materials and Supplies 8,500 6,500 4,862 1,638
Contractual Services... 24,070 21,570 16,048 5,522
Other..........oevvvvnns . 25,007 23,907 20,378 3,529
Capital OULIAY........ovveee i 16,500 22,000 17,503 4,497
Total Domestic Relations Court...........covvevieiieineieennnns 763,677 771,411 749,211 22,200
Total JudiCial.........oviieie e 6,171,560 6,495,600 6,354,449 141,151
Total General GOVEINMENt.........oui it e, 20,866,559 22,674,506 21,951,288 723,218
Public Safety:
Coroner:
Personal SErVICES. .......o it e 289,061 293,237 293,201 36
Materials and SUPPliesS..........covviii i 2,350 3,350 2,903 447
Contractual SErVICES.........uiviieie it e e 60,426 70,372 70,122 250
ORI .. 5,400 3,188 3,188 -
Capital OUtlay..........coviiiie i - 179 179 -
B o] r= L OXo] (o] [=T SO 357,237 370,326 369,593 733
Sheriff:
Personal SErviCeS.........ccvuiiii it 9,882,335 10,694,261 10,664,795 29,466
Materials and SUPPlies..........covveiie i 376,402 396,402 383,511 12,891
Contractual Services..... 1,820,483 1,573,979 1,556,325 17,654
Other.......coovvevienins 87,291 98,260 80,885 17,375
Capital Outlay . 185,318 152,918 151,363 1,555
Total Sheriff .. ... 12,351,829 12,915,820 12,836,879 78,941
Building Regulations:
Personal Services......... 547,124 572,988 572,924 64
Materials and Supplies.. 4,850 5,661 5,625 36
Contractual SErVICES........uiviiiie it e e 12,560 15,489 14,522 967
OtNE .. 10,060 7,454 6,710 744
Capital OUtlaY..........coviiiee e 470 - - -
Total Building Regulations..............coouvevviiiiiiiiine e 575,064 601,592 599,781 1,811
Juvenile Detention:
Personal SErVICES. .......ovuuitie e e 988,880 947,919 947,631 288
Materials and SUPpPlies..........covviii i 41,342 87,204 87,204 -
Contractual SEIVICES........ouiviieie it e e 23,739 14,792 14,792 -
Other.......coovvvvininins 4,624 14,527 14,527 -
Capital Outlay... . 444 5,514 5,514 -
Total Juvenile Detention.............oviiiiiiiiiiiiiee e eeeeeeens 1,059,029 1,069,956 1,069,668 288
Total Public Safety.........cooviriiiiiii 14,343,159 14,957,694 14,875,921 81,773
Public Works:
County Engineer - Tax Maps:
Personal SErvIiCES. ......cvviireeiie e e e eaeas 85,384 86,391 85,336 1,055
OB e 4,958 4,958 4,816 142
Capital OULIAY........eviie e 22,600 22,600 22,381 219
Total County Engineer - Tax Maps...........cevvvreeniireenennnnn. 112,942 113,949 112,533 1,416
Department of Public Works:
Personal SErVICES. .......vviiree it e e 217,360 210,631 210,019 612
Materials and SUPPlIES........c.vuuiviniiiiiiiiiii it 6,737 4,626 3,152 1,474
Contractual SEIVICES........ouiviieiie it e 237,829 279,014 211,056 67,958
Other.......coocveveenn 5,344 3,044 2,813 231
Capital Outlay... . 24,510 12,111 10,766 1,345
Total Department of Public WOrks..............c.ovvviiiiiiniininnns 491,780 509,426 437,806 71,620
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Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Buildings and Grounds:
Capital OULIAY ...t 341,232 341,232 341,232 -
Total Buildings and Grounds..............ccceveeiiiiiiiiiniennennenn. 341,232 341,232 341,232 -
Total PUDIIC WOIKS.....uii i e e 945,954 964,607 891,571 73,036
Health:
Tuberculosis:
Personal Services........ 32,743 32,743 21,305 11,438
Materials and Supplies. 2,625 2,625 1,563 1,062
Contractual SEIVICES. .......ovieeieie e e e eee 6,565 8,565 5,263 3,302
OtNEI e 4,050 4,150 321 3,829
Capital Outlay..... 3,630 1,530 1,000 530
Total Tuberculosis 49,613 49,613 29,452 20,161
Vital Statistics:
(043 1T PPt 2,700 1,629 1,629 -
Total Vital StatiStiCS......oovieieie e e 2,700 1,629 1,629 -
Miscellaneous:
OtNEI e e e 269,347 135,284 135,284 -
Total MiSCellan@ouS.........oviiiiee et 269,347 135,284 135,284 -
Total Health...... ... 321,660 186,526 166,365 20,161
Human Services:
Veteran's Service Commission:
Personal SErVICES. ......ccovviiiriee e e e e 269,930 233,363 230,876 2,487
Materials and SUPPlieS........c.coviiiiiiiii e 3,223 16,823 9,285 7,538
Contractual Services.... 72,864 87,891 85,160 2,731
Other.............. 17,734 22,546 20,605 1,941
Capital Outlay............covvvvennnnn 5,523 15,200 10,736 4,464
Total Veteran's Service CoOmmISSION.......c.covvvveerviiieinennnn 369,274 375,823 356,662 19,161
Total HUMAN SEIVICES. ...ttt e et et e e 369,274 375,823 356,662 19,161
Conservation and Recreation:
Agriculture:
Contractual SEIVICES. .......vvieieie e et eee 53,223 35,918 35,918 -
OtNEI e 559,592 559,592 559,592 -
Total AGHCUIUIe......ee i 612,815 595,510 595,510 -
Parks and Recreation:
Personal SErVICES. ... ..cooiiiiiiie e e e e 1,712,353 1,708,677 1,703,779 4,898
Materials and SUpplies........c.cooviiiiiiiiiri e 153,658 148,358 147,709 649
Contractual SErVICES. .......ovviririie e i e 56,498 39,959 38,982 977
Other..........coevvnennn. 22,277 19,176 18,980 196
Capital Outlay................ 6,497 38,437 38,378 59
Total Parks and ReCreation...........c.oovevviiiiiiiiniciiiinenans 1,951,283 1,954,607 1,947,828 6,779
Total Conservation and Recreation.............ccccoveevvivieeinecinnnns. 2,564,098 2,550,117 2,543,338 6,779
Community and Economic Development:
Department of Development:
Personal SEIVICES. ......coiuiiiiiee e e e 372,766 379,459 330,310 49,149
Materials and SUPPIES..........ovviiieiiiiiii e 1,235 1,235 1,045 190
Contractual SEIVICES. .......oviunieie e e e e eee 4,690 2,914 1,191 1,723
OtNEI e 3,800 3,525 1,171 2,354
Capital Outlay.............ccoeennen. 2,545 3,037 3,006 31
Total Department of Development.. 385,036 390,170 336,723 53,447
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Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Airport Authority:
Contractual SEIVICES........ouiviieiie i e e 500 2,076 1,576 500
Other.......coeeevviinnnee. - 443 443 -
Capital Outlay... 250,000 328,352 328,352 -
Principal Retirement........... . 50,000 50,000 50,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges............ccovvvivviviviniiinnnnn. 730 730 728 2
Total Airport AULNOKILY ... ....ooeeie e 301,230 381,601 381,099 502
Total Community and Economic Development....................... 686,266 771,771 717,822 53,949
Total EXPENItUreS. . ... oe ittt e et e e e 40,096,970 42,481,044 41,502,967 978,077
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures........ (1,257,919) (3,237,500) 29,559 3,267,059
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Capital ASSets.............covvviviveeiininnnnn. 7,000 7,000 54,538 47,538
Proceeds from Issue of NOtES.........coviriiiiiiii i, 1,100,000 1,452,950 1,450,000 (2,950)
TrANSIIS TNttt e e e e e e e - 25,698 651,209 625,511
TraNSTEIS OUL. ... et ittt et et et et e e eee e (3,362,912) (2,336,464) (2,228,121) 108,343
Advances In 66,657 66,657 430,412 363,755
AAVANCES OUL... ...t eee it et et et et e e e e e ee e (172,500) (369,353) (361,053) 8,300
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES).........ocuvuuiiiieeeiiniiinnnnn (2,361,755) (1,153,512) (3,015) 1,150,497
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES....i ittt et et et e et (3,619,674) (4,391,012) 26,544 4,417,556
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year..............ccccovvvivne s 7,246,825 7,246,825 7,246,825 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............ccooeiviiiiiinienns 1,042,436 1,042,436 1,042,436 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoveeieeiiniiiiiiiiniinns 4,669,587 $ 3,898,249 $ 8,315,805 $ 4,417,556
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............ccooiiiie i e e $ 8,761,622 $ 9,426,089 $ 9,918,524 $ 492,435
[ 11T PPN 11,167 14,000 14,285 285
TOtal REVENUES......iviiii ittt e et 8,772,789 9,440,089 9,932,809 492,720
Expenditures:
Human Services:
Public Assistance:
Personal ServiCes..........covvvieiii i, 4,044,352 4,044,352 3,806,127 238,225
Materials and Supplies.. 151,872 186,872 186,617 255
Contractual Services..... . 4,428,055 5,629,459 5,600,724 28,735
[ 11T 34,543 34,543 28,866 5,677
Capital Outlay...........cooeiiiiii e 48,717 113,717 97,632 16,085
Total Public ASSIStaNCe...........ccoovviiiiieie e 8,707,539 10,008,943 9,719,966 288,977
Work Force Investment:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooveiviiiiininiiieene 1,500 1,500 460 1,040
Contractual SErVICES.......covivviriee i ie e e 1,066,248 1,066,248 706,844 359,404
OB .. 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Capital Outlay..........ovviiieiiii e 500 500 - 500
Total Work Force Investment..........c.coovevviiieeiviciinannn, 1,070,248 1,070,248 707,304 362,944
Total EXPenditures........coveuiiiie e 9,777,787 11,079,191 10,427,270 651,921
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,004,998) (1,639,102) (494,461) 1,144,641
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS............coeevveiiinninns, - - 1,325 1,325
Transfers IN ... 483,926 483,926 508,122 24,196
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvviviiiiiiinenennnns 483,926 483,926 509,447 25,521
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES....ce it et e e (521,072) (1,155,176) 14,986 1,170,162
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 1,423,705 1,423,705 1,423,705 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c..coevviinnnns 521,072 521,072 521,072 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoveveeiiiiiineenn. $ 1,423,705 $ 789,601 $ 1,959,763 $ 1,170,162
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BOARD OF MENTAL RETARDATION AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
LI L T PRSPPI PPN $ 5,236,100 $ 5,236,100 $ 4,989,098 $ (247,002)
Charges for ServiCeS.......coovv i, 100 100 - (100)
Intergovernmental.............cooviviii i, 2,166,170 2,053,692 2,219,025 165,333
Other ... 208,000 208,000 224,566 16,566
Total REVENUES.......uiiiii i e 7,610,370 7,497,892 7,432,689 (65,203)
Expenditures:
Health:
Mental Retardation Services:
Personal ServiCes.........cooviiiiiii e, 5,563,677 5,634,677 5,486,590 148,087
Materials and Supplies.. 386,515 385,015 322,365 62,650
Contractual Services..... . 2,160,251 2,169,251 2,045,888 123,363
Other. ..o 157,958 159,458 129,137 30,321
Capital Outlay...........coveiiiii e 123,607 108,607 57,037 51,570
Total Mental Retardation Services.............covcevvvveen. .. 8,392,008 8,457,008 8,041,017 415,991
Total EXPenditures..........oooviiiiiiiii e 8,392,008 8,457,008 8,041,017 415,991
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (781,638) (959,116) (608,328) 350,788
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS..........c.coovevviviiinnnnn. - - 142 142
Transfers OUL.........ovuiiiiie e e (10,000) (10,000) - 10,000
AVANCES IN..uitii i e e e e - 219,320 219,320
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvviviviiiiinenennnns (10,000) (10,000) 219,462 229,462
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINanCing USES..........uviiiiiiiiiii e (791,638) (969,116) (388,866) 580,250
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 2,144,475 2,144,475 2,144,475 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c..coevviinnnns 202,511 202,511 202,511 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevieiiiiiinnenn. $ 1,555,348 $ 1,377,870 $ 1,958,120 $ 580,250
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MOTOR VEHICLE, ROAD AND BRIDGE

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
LI I T PP PRPPRP 610,600 $ 634,020 $ 630,307 $ (3,713)
Charges for ServiCeS........cvvi it e, 135,000 135,000 186,027 51,027
Fines and FOrfeitures. ........coovviiiii e 160,000 160,000 163,093 3,093
Intergovernmental.............ooove i 5,856,573 6,608,684 6,516,325 (92,359)
Special ASSESSMENTS.......ceuiiiieiiiie et eeaeees 28,000 28,000 27,111 (889)
Investment Earnings.... 65,000 65,000 95,984 30,984
10,000 10,000 222,870 212,870
TOtal REVENUES. ... .euuiiiiin ittt et et eee e et eee e ee e e 6,865,173 7,640,704 7,841,717 201,013
Expenditures:
Public Works:
County Engineer - MVGT:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvuirieie i e, 2,360,918 2,360,918 2,224,164 136,754
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiiniieenee 1,633,283 1,513,463 1,222,435 291,028
Contractual Services..... 594,228 856,770 750,058 106,712
Other............ 152,985 761,051 751,075 9,976
Capital Outlay................... 2,042,920 2,021,847 1,815,883 205,964
Total County Engineer - MVGT.........ccoiviiiiieinaeiinaennn. 6,784,334 7,514,049 6,763,615 750,434
County Engineer - Bridge:
Personal Services......... 289,865 299,765 295,901 3,864
Materials and Supplies.. .. 242,000 229,600 161,836 67,764
Contractual SErVICES.......covivvieiee i e 60,000 60,000 21,758 38,242
Other ... 23,200 25,700 8,942 16,758
Capital Outlay..........ccoveieiii e 310,000 478,526 473,316 5,210
Total County Engineer - Bridge..............cevuviviiniinennn. 925,065 1,093,591 961,753 131,838
County Engineer - Ditches:
Materials and Supplies..........cccovvviviviiiiiiiee 17,629 17,629 6,585 11,044
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooivvieiieii e 42,250 33,250 19,500 13,750
Other .. e 10,000 19,000 13,744 5,256
Capital Outlay.............cc.ccuees 3,000 3,000 405 2,595
Total County Engineer - Ditches 72,879 72,879 40,234 32,645
Total EXPENAItUIES.......e ettt et 7,782,278 8,680,519 7,765,602 914,917
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (917,105) (1,039,815) 76,115 1,115,930
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSets..........cccovvviiiininnns. - - 8,193 8,193
TrANSIEIS IN .ttt e e e e - - 2,299 2,299
Transfers OUL........c..ouuiunii e e (225,000) (220,800) (217,917) 2,883
AAVANCES OUL.. ..o ittt ettt e - (9,485) (9,485) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuveeviireeninnee. (225,000) (230,285) (216,910) 13,375
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FiNaNCINg USES......ccu it aee i et e e (1,142,105) (1,270,100) (140,795) 1,129,305
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year 6,402,689 6,402,689 6,402,689 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccoovveeviviinnnns 193,646 193,646 193,646 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccovevveeiiinnnnnn. 5,454,230 $ 5,326,235 $ 6,455,540 $ 1,129,305
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CHILDREN SERVICES BOARD

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
LI I T PP PRPPRP $ 2,297,000 $ 2,297,000 $ 2,362,002 $ 65,002
Charges for ServiCeS.......coovv i, 118,000 118,000 106,062 (11,938)
Intergovernmental.............cooiiviii i, 4,337,384 4,337,384 3,978,258 (359,126)
(13T 19,900 19,900 80,567 60,667
TOtal REVENUES. ... ittt et et e e e e et e e aeeiee e 6,772,284 6,772,284 6,526,889 (245,395)
Expenditures:
Human Services:
Children's Home:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiiniiieene 222,611 219,611 117,953 101,658
Contractual Services . 209,615 209,615 104,689 104,926
Other.......c.coovvvvvnans . 68,618 71,618 37,392 34,226
Capital Outlay..........ccoveieiri e 10,809 10,809 5,272 5,537
Total Children's HOmMe............ocooeiieiiiiieiiiieiee e, 511,653 511,653 265,306 246,347
Children Services Board:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covcvuirieiiie i, 3,817,007 3,914,007 3,803,426 110,581
Materials and SUpplies...........covvviiiiiininiiieene 137,463 137,464 81,988 55,476
Contractual SErVICES.......covivviriie i e 3,576,272 3,607,272 2,856,048 751,224
Other..........ccovvvvvnns . 484,966 426,966 272,479 154,487
Capital Outlay................... 167,405 97,405 17,803 79,602
Total Children Services Board............ccoovviiiiniiiiennnn. 8,183,113 8,183,114 7,031,744 1,151,370
Total EXPeNnditures. ........oocuueiee et e e e 8,694,766 8,694,767 7,297,050 1,397,717
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,922,482) (1,922,483) (770,161) 1,152,322
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSets............cocoevvvviiinnnne, - 398 398
Transfers OUL........ouuuiuiie i (5,000) (5,000) - 5,000
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvvvviiiiiiinerennnns (5,000) (5,000) 398 5,398
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES... et et et (1,927,482) (1,927,483) (769,763) 1,157,720
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 2,727,915 2,727,915 2,727,915 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 443,956 443,956 443,956 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoveveeiiiiiineenn. $ 1,244,389 $ 1,244,388 $ 2,402,108 $ 1,157,720

111



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

DOG AND KENNEL

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiiei i, $ 568,000 $ 568,000 $ 648,967 $ 80,967
Fines and FOrfeitures.........coovivee i e e 25,000 25,000 25,964 964
(@] {4 =) PP 9,000 26,193 31,901 5,708
TOtal REVENUES. ... ittt eee et et e e 602,000 619,193 706,832 87,639
Expenditures:
Health:
Animal Control:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieiie i e, 291,965 507,885 507,689 196
Materials and Supplies.. . 6,541 9,289 5,539 3,750
Contractual Services..........coovveeiveeennnnn. . 9,532 20,832 18,471 2,361
Other.......coeeeiviinen. . 4,357 11,102 9,575 1,527
Capital OUtlaY..........oviiiee i 2,187 1,457 - 1,457
Total Animal CONtrol..........couuuiieiiiiiiiiiiee e 314,582 550,565 541,274 9,291
Legislative and Executive:
Auditor:
Personal ServiCeS........ooiuiviiiii e 43,401 42,225 41,892 333
Materials and Supplies..........cccovvveviviiiiiiinien 2,799 3,925 3,920 5
Other.....cccoeeiiiiiiieinnns . 98,654 104,054 104,054 -
Capital Outlay... - 100 100 -
Total AUAItOr. .. .ucee et e e e 144,854 150,304 149,966 338
Total EXPenditures.......cooveiiie e 459,436 700,869 691,240 9,629
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 142,564 (81,676) 15,592 97,268
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
TrANSIEIS IN. ettt e e e e e - 5,400 5,400 -
Transfers OUL........ouuuiuiie i - (10,745) (10,745) -
AVANCES IN..uitit e e e e s - 31,513 35,200 3,687
Advances OUt............cuvvveienieniinnnn. - (45,000) (45,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (Uses) - (18,832) (15,145) 3,687
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES... oot et i e 142,564 (100,508) 447 100,955
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 126,629 126,629 126,629 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 2,585 2,585 2,585 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccoeevieiiiiiinnenn. $ 271,778 $ 28,706 $ 129,661 $ 100,955
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REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiei i, $ 1,300,000 $ 1,418,310 $ 1,430,215 $ 11,905

Licenses and PermitS...........coouveviiiieiie i e e - - 50 50

Fines and FOrfeitures. ........ooooiviiiii i - 1,655 2,000 345

[ 3T - 6 237 231
TOtal REVENUES. .. ..ttt e et e et 1,300,000 1,419,971 1,432,502 12,531
Expenditures:

Legislative and Executive:

Auditor:
Personal ServiCeS........coovuiviiiiii e 66,511 66,440 58,807 7,633
Materials and Supplies.. 5,000 5,000 1,848 3,152
Contractual Services..... . 2,409,667 2,409,667 1,333,473 1,076,194
(13T 4,986 26,986 18,618 8,368
Capital Outlay...........coveiiiii e - 11,311 6,730 4,581
Total AUAItOT ... ..uveeiie e 2,486,164 2,519,404 1,419,476 1,099,928
Board of Revisions:
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooovvivieiii e e 3,000 2,808 2,414 394
Other .. e - 192 192 -
Total Board of ReVISIONS.........cooivveiiiiiiiiie e 3,000 3,000 2,606 394
Geographic Information Systems:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieeiie i, 147,915 155,237 152,342 2,895
Materials and SUpplies...........cooeviiiiiiiiiniiiene 4,000 - - -
Contractual SErVICES.......covivvirieeiie i e 173,814 169,663 139,489 30,174
Other ... e 2,000 2,000 47 1,953
Capital Outlay.............ccoeeveiennnnn. 10,862 10,862 9,086 1,776
Total Geographic Information Systems....................... 338,591 337,762 300,964 36,798
Total EXPeNditures. ........ooeuuuiee et et et e e 2,827,755 2,860,166 1,723,046 1,137,120
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,527,755) (1,440,195) (290,544) 1,149,651
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Transfers IN ... - 322 - (322)
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)...........cvuvevuiereeeeinnes. - 322 - (322)
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FIiNaNCING USES......coeiiiiiit e i (1,527,755) (1,439,873) (290,544) 1,149,329
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 2,251,302 2,251,302 2,251,302 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccoovveeviviinnnns 576,453 576,453 576,453 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............cccovvvveeiiiinnnnn. $ 1,300,000 $ 1,387,882 $ 2,537,211 $ 1,149,329
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YOUTH SERVICE SUBSIDY

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.............cooiiiiii i e $ 660,000 $ 602,000 $ 592,089 $ (9,911)
OB e - - 871 871
TOtal REVENUES. .....ui ittt et et et et et e et e e aee e ee e 660,000 602,000 592,960 (9,040)
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Juvenile Court:
Personal ServiCeS........oovuiviiiii e 835,165 839,367 826,075 13,292
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvvi i 13,765 16,765 13,919 2,846
Contractual Services..... . 465,884 400,682 8,555 392,127
Other......ccocovvvvvvnans . 19,289 19,289 8,904 10,385
Total Juvenile Court........c..vvvreiriireii i, 1,334,103 1,276,103 857,453 418,650
Total EXPeNnditures. ........ooeuueiie et e et e e 1,334,103 1,276,103 857,453 418,650
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (674,103) (674,103) (264,493) 409,610
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 667,101 667,101 667,101 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............c.ccoveevivinnnnns 7,002 7,002 7,002 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............cccovvvveeiiinnnnnn. $ - $ - $ 409,610 $ 409,610
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LITTER CONTROL AND RECYCLING

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental.............cooiiiiie i e e $ 81,274 $ 74,841 $ 65,841 $ (9,000)

OFNEI .t e - 499 499 -
TOtal REVENUES. ... .t it e e et e e e e 81,274 75,340 66,340 (9,000)
Expenditures:

Conservation and Recreation:

Sanitary Engineer:
Materials and Supplies..........ccccovvviviiiiiiiiiien 339 339 331 8
Contractual SErVICES. .....c.ovivvieieeii e 1,560 1,560 1,170 390
Oher .t 40,564 38,309 27,674 10,635
Capital Outlay......... 47,091 47,091 46,660 431
Total Sanitary Engineer: 89,554 87,299 75,835 11,464
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt e e e 89,554 87,299 75,835 11,464
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (8,280) (11,959) (9,495) 2,464
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

AAVANCES IN..tiii i e e 5,000 5,000 14,000 9,000
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........ccvvvvviviiiiinenennnns 5,000 5,000 14,000 9,000
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES. ..o ittt e e (3,280) (6,959) 4,505 11,464
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 12,371 12,371 12,371 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c..coevviininns 953 953 953 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevveeiiinnnenn. $ 10,044 $ 6,365 $ 17,829 $ 11,464
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COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
TS ettt ettt e $ 3,601,200 $ 3,544,865 $ 3,544,865 $
Intergovernmental.............cooove i 202,000 417,597 417,597
TOtal REVENUES......ee ittt e e et e e e e 3,803,200 3,962,462 3,962,462

Expenditures:

Health:
Community Mental Health:
ONEI e e 1,821,730 3,962,462 3,962,462
Total Community Mental Health:......................o.ooes 1,821,730 3,962,462 3,962,462
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt 1,821,730 3,962,462 3,962,462
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 1,981,470 - -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... - - -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............cc.ccovvveeiienn $ 1,981,470 $ - $ - $

116



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............ccooiiiiie i e e 541,330 $ 534,002 $ 455,377 $ (78,625)
OFNEI .t e 130,294 214,918 253,179 38,261
TOtal REVENUES. .. ..ttt e et e e e e 671,624 748,920 708,556 (40,364)
Expenditures:
Community and Economic Development:
Department of Development:
Personal ServiCeS........oovuiviiiii e 92,303 93,956 93,956 -
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvvi i 19,084 16,782 15,331 1,451
Contractual Services..... 556,526 564,280 409,959 154,321
Other.......coceevvviennee. 123,634 130,937 51,267 79,670
Capital Outlay............cceeeeunnes 10,150 10,150 940 9,210
Total Department of Development.............c.ccooovevivnnn. 801,697 816,105 571,453 244,652
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ittt e e e e 801,697 816,105 571,453 244,652
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (130,073) (67,185) 137,103 204,288
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 320,316 320,316 320,316 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 307 307 307 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevveeiiinnnenn. 190,550 $ 253,438 $ 457,726 $ 204,288
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CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouiuiiiiiii i, $ 440,000 $ 440,000 $ 458,972 $ 18,972
Intergovernmental.............ooove i 1,650,000 1,650,000 1,673,875 23,875
OthBr ... e e e 48,000 48,000 80,401 32,401
TOtal REVENUES. ... .uuuiitiit it e ettt et e ee et et et e e e e e e 2,138,000 2,138,000 2,213,248 75,248
Expenditures:
Human Services:
Bureau of Support:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvuivieeie e 1,343,350 1,338,350 1,289,740 48,610
Materials and Supplies.. . 500 5,500 4,869 631
Contractual Services..........coovvveiveeennnnn. . 1,365,940 1,359,440 1,138,621 220,819
Other..........oovvvvnnnns . 26,285 32,785 26,071 6,714
Capital Outlay.........oovviiee i 1,000 1,000 - 1,000
Total Bureau of SUPPOIt..........euvviiiniiriiiiiiiiiiiieeeiees 2,737,075 2,737,075 2,459,301 277,774
Total EXPeNnditures. ........ooouueiee et cee it e 2,737,075 2,737,075 2,459,301 277,774
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (599,075) (599,075) (246,053) 353,022
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year................c......... 1,153,618 1,153,618 1,153,618 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 269,075 269,075 269,075 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............cccocvvveeiiinnnnnn. $ 823,618 $ 823,618 $ 1,176,640 $ 353,022
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COUNTY HOME

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouiuiiiiiii i, 4,796,519 $ 4,856,175 $ 5,146,232 $ 290,057
OFNEI .t e 42,656 63,803 53,849 (9,954)
TOtal REVENUES......iviiiiiiit e ettt 4,839,175 4,919,978 5,200,081 280,103
Expenditures:
Human Services:
County Home:
Personal ServiCeS........oovuiviiiii e, 3,914,585 3,551,357 3,544,379 6,978
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvviviviiiiiiiiiee 459,912 641,547 636,017 5,530
Contractual Services..... 589,344 747,856 740,006 7,850
Other.......ccoceevvivennee. 18,253 19,603 11,144 8,459
Capital Outlay. 15,535 30,535 23,119 7,416
Total County HOME:........uiveiiiiiiin e 4,997,629 4,990,898 4,954,665 36,233
Total EXPENAItUIES.......e ettt e 4,997,629 4,990,898 4,954,665 36,233
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (158,454) (70,920) 245,416 316,336
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS..........ccovveeviiieennennns - - 194 194
Transfers In....... 100,000 100,000 100,000 -
Advances Out - (50,000) (50,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvviviviiiinenennnns 100,000 50,000 50,194 194
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES... oo it et it (58,454) (20,920) 295,610 316,530
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 58,135 58,135 58,135 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 569 569 569 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccooevveiiiiiinnenn. 250 $ 37,784 $ 354,314 $ 316,530

119



GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

HOSPITAL LEVY

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
LI L T PP PRSPPI $ 1,685,000 $ 1,728,922 $ 1,728,922 $
Intergovernmental.............cooove i 190,000 192,470 192,470
TOtal REVENUES......ee ittt e e et e e e e 1,875,000 1,921,392 1,921,392

Expenditures:

Health:
Commissioners - Hospital Operating:
ONEI e e 935,087 1,921,392 1,921,392
Total Commissioners - Hospital Operating.................. 935,087 1,921,392 1,921,392
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ittt ettt 935,087 1,921,392 1,921,392
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 939,913 - -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... - - -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............cc.ccovvveeiienn $ 939,913 $ - $ - $
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COUNTY HOTEL LODGING

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

TS et ettt et et et et et e e e $ 748,000 $ 748,000 $ 698,160 $ (49,840)

Intergovernmental.............ooove i - - 37 37

(@] 1 =) TP 7,000 7,000 12,477 5,477
TOtal REVENUES. ... ittt eee et et e e 755,000 755,000 710,674 (44,326)
Expenditures:

Community and Economic Development:

Convention and Visitor's Bureau:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieiie i e, 302,604 302,604 288,576 14,028
Materials and Supplies.. . 34,255 34,255 31,825 2,430
Contractual Services..........coovveeiveeennnnn. . 134,471 134,471 118,194 16,277
Other.......coeeevviinnnee. . 307,531 322,531 314,724 7,807
Capital OULIAY.........vve i 20,205 20,205 15,346 4,859
Total Convention and Visitor's Bureau........................ 799,066 814,066 768,665 45,401
Total EXPenditures........ooveuiiie i e 799,066 814,066 768,665 45,401
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (44,066) (59,066) (57,991) 1,075
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Transfers IN.......cocovvviiiiiei s - 539,472 - (539,472)
Total Other Financing Sources / (Uses) - 539,472 - (539,472)
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FiNaNCINg USES......ccu it e i (44,066) 480,406 (57,991) (538,397)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 428,595 428,595 428,595 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccovvveevivinnnnns 10,669 10,669 10,669 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccovevveeiiiinnnnn. $ 395,198 $ 919,670 $ 381,273 $ (538,397)
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RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental.............cooiiiiie i e e $ 1,761,194 $ 1,582,377 $ 1,417,393 $ (164,984)

OFNEI .t e 135,100 110,223 155,773 45,550
TOtal REVENUES......ivieiiiiit et et 1,896,294 1,692,600 1,573,166 (119,434)
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Juvenile Court:
Personal ServiCes.........cu.vviiiiiieee i 1,461,579 1,334,200 1,270,036 64,164
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvviviviiiiiiiiiee 367,849 328,069 228,418 99,651
Contractual Services..... . 158,658 137,068 87,547 49,521
Other.......ccoceevvivennee. . 72,687 42,533 24,410 18,123
Capital Outlay...... 5,000 9,175 9,175 -
Total Juvenile CoUrt........o.vviiiiiie e e 2,065,773 1,851,045 1,619,586 231,459
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt et e e e 2,065,773 1,851,045 1,619,586 231,459
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (169,479) (158,445) (46,420) 112,025
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Transfers OUL........ouuuiuiiiii e (350) (350) (350) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (Uses) (350) (350) (350) -
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES. ..o ittt it (169,829) (158,795) (46,770) 112,025
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 276,583 276,583 276,583 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 26,908 26,908 26,908 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevveiiiiiineenn. $ 133,662 $ 144,696 $ 256,721 $ 112,025
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ADULT DAY CARE

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiiei i, 299,335 $ 299,335 $ 284,489 $ (14,846)
Intergovernmental.............ooove i 96,900 96,900 102,183 5,283
OthBr ... e e e 15,750 20,500 22,719 2,219
TOtal REVENUES. ... .uuuiitiit it e ettt et e ee et et et e e e e e e 411,985 416,735 409,391 (7,344)
Expenditures:
Human Services:
County Home Adult Day Care:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieiie i e, 378,608 378,608 371,546 7,062
Materials and Supplies.. 23,724 45,119 40,324 4,795
Contractual Services..........coovveeiveeennnnn. 38,757 19,357 18,667 690
Other......cooooeiiie i 10,516 8,521 6,261 2,260
Total County Home Adult Day Care............ccccuvvuenenes 451,605 451,605 436,798 14,807
Total EXPENAItUIES.......e ettt e 451,605 451,605 436,798 14,807
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (39,620) (34,870) (27,407) 7,463
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 33,836 33,836 33,836 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 6,033 6,033 6,033 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevieeiiiiinnenn. 249 $ 4,999 $ 12,462 $ 7,463
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DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICeS.........ouiuiiiiiei i, $ 280,000 $ 280,000 $ 280,000 $ -

Fines and FOrfeitures.........coovivee i e e 3,100 15,848 15,523 (325)

Intergovernmental.............cooiiviii i, 67,607 67,608 67,608 -

Other ... - 317 317 -
TOtal REVENUES......civiiiiiiit e et et 350,707 363,773 363,448 (325)
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Prosecutor:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiiniiiene 662 1,027 528 499
OFher . 2,227 2,227 - 2,227
Capital Outlay... 21,426 36,584 12,121 24,463
Total ProSECULOT. .. ..cv ittt et e e 24,315 39,838 12,649 27,189
Sheriff:
Personal Services... 280,000 280,977 279,911 1,066
Capital Outlay...... 16,488 68,342 62,814 5,528
Total Sheriff. .. ... 296,488 349,319 342,725 6,594
Total EXPenditures.......cooveeiie e 320,803 389,157 355,374 33,783
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 29,904 (25,384) 8,074 33,458
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

TrANSTEIS IN .ttt e e e e 20,335 - - -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)...........cvuvevuierieeeienee. 20,335 - - -
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.......uiiiiiiii it e ettt 50,239 (25,384) 8,074 33,458
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 25,708 25,708 25,708 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...........c.ccovevieeiiiiinnenn. $ 75,947 $ 324 $ 33,782 $ 33,458
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HOME ARREST

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget -
Positive
(Negative)

2,964
10,958

13,922

13,922

13,922

Original
Revenues:
TOtal REVENUES......iviiiiiiit et e $ -
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Common Pleas Court:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiniiieee 2,964
Contractual SErVICES........covivieieeiie i e 10,958
Total Common Pleas Court.........coouveiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeannns 13,922
Total EXPenditures........coveiiie e 13,922
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (13,922)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year................cc........ 13,922
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year..............coooeeiiiinninnen. $ -

13,922
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GARBAGE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouiuiiiiiii i, 914,784 $ 914,784 $ 996,934 $ 82,150
Intergovernmental.............ooove i 9,562 9,562 7,650 (1,912)
INnvestmeNnt EarningS........c.ooouveuiiiii e 20,770 20,770 - (20,770)
OFNEI ..t e 9,601 9,951 11,638 1,687
TOtal REVENUES......cvvieiiiiit e ettt e e e 954,717 955,067 1,016,222 61,155
Expenditures:
Public Works:
Sanitary Engineer:
Personal ServiCeS........coovuiviiiiii e 588,063 588,063 539,653 48,410
Materials and Supplies.. 72,714 92,715 78,852 13,863
Contractual Services..... 204,403 193,487 164,926 28,561
OFher ..t 8,462 59,392 55,383 4,009
Capital OULIAY... ... ..eeeeee e e e 17,800 17,800 6,010 11,790
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement............ 65,000 130,000 130,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges.. 1,690 1,690 1,685 5
Total Sanitary ENgiNeer............covvviiiiiiiiiiien 958,132 1,083,147 976,509 106,638
Total EXPeNnditures. .. ... ..oovuuniee et eee et e e e 958,132 1,083,147 976,509 106,638
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (3,415) (128,080) 39,713 167,793
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Issue of NOteS..........ccvvvviiiiiiii i ciiienns - 65,000 65,000 -
Transfers OUL........ouuueiiei e (174,198) (174,198) (174,198) -
Advances In 5,000 5,000 - (5,000)
AAVANCES OUL... ...t et et e ee e e (5,000) (16,000) (14,000) 2,000
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvviviiiiiiininennnns (174,198) (120,198) (123,198) (3,000)
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES... oo it it et e (177,613) (248,278) (83,485) 164,793
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 359,132 359,132 359,132 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 21,178 21,178 21,178 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevieeiiiinnnenn. 202,697 $ 132,032 $ 296,825 $ 164,793
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INDIGENT DRIVERS

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and FOrfeitures. ..........ouve i e, $ 1,500 $ 1,500 $ 862 $ (638)
Intergovernmental.............ooove i - 200 394 194
TOtal REVENUES......ee ittt e et e e e e e 1,500 1,700 1,256 (444)
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Xenia Municipal Court:
Capital Outlay...........cooeiiii e 7,440 7,440 7,440 -
Total Xenia Municipal Court.............cooveveeiiininninenens 7,440 7,440 7,440 -
Fairborn Municipal Court:
Capital Outlay...........cooeiiii e 768 768 768 -
Total Fairborn Municipal Court.............cccovviveviniiinnnnn, 768 768 768 -
Juvenile Court:
2,863 2,863 - 2,863
2,863 2,863 - 2,863
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ittt et e e 11,071 11,071 8,208 2,863
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (9,571) (9,371) (6,952) 2,419
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Transfers IN.....o.ooi e - 350 350 -
Transfers OUL.........ovuiuiiie e e (350) (350) - 350
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuvevvierieeinnee. (350) - 350 350
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES.......uiiiiiiiii it i ettt (9,921) (9,371) (6,602) 2,769
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 12,694 12,694 12,694 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...........c.ccovevieeiiiiinnenn. $ 2,773 $ 3,323 $ 6,092 $ 2,769
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INDIGENT GUARDIANSHIP

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiiii i, $ 16,000 $ 16,000 $ 14,790 $ (1,210)
TOtal REVENUES. .. ..ttt e et e e e 16,000 16,000 14,790 (1,210)
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Probate Court:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieiie i e e - 6,440 6,440 -
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevvuiiiininiiiene 2,000 - - -
Contractual SErVICES.......covivviriie e e 12,000 10,150 7,476 2,674
Other.......coeeevviinnnee. . 4,427 627 600 27
Total Probate Court... 18,427 17,217 14,516 2,701
Total EXPENAItUIES.......e ittt et et e 18,427 17,217 14,516 2,701
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (2,427) (1,217) 274 1,491
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 2,427 2,427 2,427 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccoovvvveeiiiinnnnn. $ - $ 1,210 $ 2,701 $ 1,491
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VICTIM WITNESS GRANTS

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiiei i, $ 30,000 $ 32,611 $ 35,069 $ 2,458
Intergovernmental.............ooovi i 333,209 292,510 285,574 (6,936)
(@] {4 =) PP - 18,653 20,456 1,803
TOtal REVENUES.....uiie it eee e et et 363,209 343,774 341,099 (2,675)
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Prosecutor:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieiie i e, 402,963 460,932 444,218 16,714
Materials and Supplies.. . 323 323 165 158
Contractual Services.............cocevvvvennnn.. . 250 250 - 250
Other.......coeeevviinnnee. . 97,258 57,272 44,140 13,132
Total ProSECULOr. ... ..cvt it e e e, 500,794 518,777 488,523 30,254
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ittt e e e e 500,794 518,777 488,523 30,254
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (137,585) (175,003) (147,424) 27,579
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
TraNSTEIS IN... i e e 75,391 122,138 119,975 (2,163)
Transfers Out (11,779) (8,745) (8,745) -
Advances In...... 8,500 23,739 31,461 7,722
AAVANCES OUL.....e ittt et - (5,883) (5,883) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuveeviirieeinnee. 72,112 131,249 136,808 5,559
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES.......uiiiiiiii it ittt (65,473) (43,754) (10,616) 33,138
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 109,971 109,971 109,971 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccoovveevivinnnnns 19,008 19,008 19,008 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccocovveeiiiinnnnn. $ 63,506 $ 85,225 $ 118,363 $ 33,138
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DRUG CONSORTIUM

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fines and FOrfeitures. ........c.ouveieee e e e, $ 29,000 $ 29,000 $ 31,460 $ 2,460

Intergovernmental.............ooovi i 249,557 304,993 292,631 (12,362)

OthBr ... e e e - 119 519 400
TOtal REVENUES. ... ..uuiitiit ittt et et eee et e et eee e e e 278,557 334,112 324,610 (9,502)
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Commissioners:
Personal SErviCeS.......covcvuivieiie i e, 118,724 134,263 131,896 2,367
Materials and Supplies.. . 4,000 4,000 4,000 -
Contractual Services..........coovveeiveeennnnn. . 13,000 13,000 12,852 148
Other.........cocvvvvvninnnn . 107,224 158,013 140,483 17,530
Capital OUtIaY.........oviiee i 6,000 5,171 5,171 -
Total COMMISSIONEIS. ... vt ittt et ee e eaaas 248,948 314,447 294,402 20,045
Sheriff:
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvviviviiiiiiiiee 264 1,264 1,230 34
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooivvieiieii i 10,456 4,359 2,575 1,784
5,000 1,211 538 673
10,000 10,000 8,324 1,676
25,720 16,834 12,667 4,167
Total EXPENAItUIES.....eee e e ee s 274,668 331,281 307,069 24,212
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 3,889 2,831 17,541 14,710
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

TrANSTEIS IN. et e e e e 24,264 2,562 - (2,562)
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvviviviiiiinenennns 24,264 2,562 - (2,562)
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES. ..ot itiiie et e e 28,153 5,393 17,541 12,148
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 42,338 42,338 42,338 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c.ocoevviinnnns 1,545 1,545 1,545 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevieiiiiiineenn. $ 72,036 $ 49,276 $ 61,424 $ 12,148
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SPRING LAKES PARK

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

[ 1 =T PP $ - $ 25,000 $ 26,104 $ 1,104
TOtal REVENUES. ... .ottt e e et e e e e e - 25,000 26,104 1,104
Expenditures:

Conservation and Recreation:

Parks and Recreation:
(11T 1,439 1,439 1,439 -
Capital Outlay...........coveiiiii e - 25,000 23,984 1,016
Total Parks and Recreation.............c..ccoevviviee e cennnnn, 1,439 26,439 25,423 1,016
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt et 1,439 26,439 25,423 1,016
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,439) (1,439) 681 2,120
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... - - - -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 1,439 1,439 1,439 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccovevveiiiiiinnnenn. $ - $ - $ 2,120 $ 2,120
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RECREATION AND PARKS DONATIONS

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiiii i, $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ 56,166 $ (3,834)
Intergovernmental.............ooovi i 145,944 853,914 764,073 (89,841)
INnvestmeNnt EarningS........c.oouveuiiiii e e 20,000 20,160 8,818 (11,342)
OFNEI ...t e 2,750 3,187 18,035 14,848
TOtal REVENUES......cvvieiiiiit e ettt e e e 228,694 937,261 847,092 (90,169)
Expenditures:
Conservation and Recreation:
Parks and Recreation:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiiniiiene 28,518 30,206 10,022 20,184
Contractual Services . 217,985 182,465 116,846 65,619
Other.......coeevivviinen. . 17,078 235,714 212,837 22,877
Capital OULIAY.........vveeeii e 1,374,587 1,252,796 1,093,352 159,444
Total Parks and Recreation.............ccccooeevviiieeinecinnnnn. 1,638,168 1,701,181 1,433,057 268,124
Total EXPeNnditures. ........ooeuueiee et e e e e 1,638,168 1,701,181 1,433,057 268,124
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,409,474) (763,920) (585,965) 177,955
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Transfers In....... 243,966 - - -
Transfers Out - (695) (695) -
AVANCES IN.uiitiit e e s 970,000 25,943 122,375 96,432
ADVANCES OUL. ...ttt (946) (200,997) (200,997) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvviviviiiinenennnns 1,213,020 (175,749) (79,317) 96,432
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FiNANCING USES......cvviiiiiit e e (196,454) (939,669) (665,282) 274,387
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 437,537 437,537 437,537 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c..coevviinnnns 599,833 599,833 599,833 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevieiiiiiinnenn. $ 840,916 $ 97,701 $ 372,088 $ 274,387
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EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION
Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouvuiiiiiiei i, $ 837,700 $ 814,267 $ 777,199 $ (37,068)
Fines and FOrfeitures.........coovivee i e e 78,000 58,000 50,838 (7,162)
Intergovernmental.............cooviviii i, - - 19,108 19,108
OB e 15,050 22,875 7,825 (15,050)
TOtal REVENUES......ee it ittt e et e e e e e 930,750 895,142 854,970 (40,172)
Expenditures:
Legislative and Executive:
Commissioners:
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooivvieiie i ee e 2,809 3,765 3,765 -
554 1,596 1,596 -
3,363 5,361 5,361 -
Recorder:
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvviviiviiiiiniee 15,718 18,654 15,691 2,963
Contractual Services.. 107,532 107,532 102,389 5,143
Other.......coovvivnenenn . 500 564 64 500
Capital Outlay...........cooeiiiiii e 73,676 70,676 28,224 42,452
Total RECOIAET.....oivi it e e 197,426 197,426 146,368 51,058
Board of Elections:
[ 11 =T P - 23,435 23,435 -
Total Board of Elections.............ccccoveiiiiiie i - 23,435 23,435 -
Geographic Information Systems:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiiniiieene 10,340 10,340 6,308 4,032
Contractual Services . 150 150 - 150
[ 11 =T P 8,452 5,454 452 5,002
Capital OUtlaY..........ovviiee i 6,600 9,600 9,046 554
Total Geographic Information Systems....................... 25,542 25,544 15,806 9,738
Total Legislative and EXeCUtiVE..............c.ovevniiniininiinnnns 226,331 251,766 190,970 60,796
Judicial:
Clerk of Courts:
Materials and SUpplies...........covveiiiiiiininiiieene - 1,500 1,369 131
Contractual Services..... . 33,057 32,295 31,802 493
Capital Outlay...... 47,115 50,212 45,496 4,716
Total Clerk of CoUmS......ccovvviieii i e, 80,172 84,007 78,667 5,340
Domestic Relations Court:
O B . 3,600 600 - 600
Capital OUtlaY.........ooviiiee i e - 3,000 3,000 -
Total Domestic Relations Court..........c.ccovvvieeiviiinnnnn, 3,600 3,600 3,000 600
Juvenile Court:
Capital Outlay.........oovviiee i 30,919 30,919 24,489 6,430
Total Juvenile CoUrt........c.ivviiie i e 30,919 30,919 24,489 6,430
Probate Court:
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvviviiiiiiiinien 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooivvieiei e 1,000 1,000 550 450
[ 1 T P - 3,468 3,468 -
Capital Outlay...... 39,453 35,985 17,514 18,471
Total Probate Court 43,453 43,453 21,532 21,921
Total JudiCial.........ooviiie i 158,144 161,979 127,688 34,291
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EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION (Continued)

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Public Safety:
Sheriff:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooeevviiiiininiiieene - 5,365 - 5,365
Contractual Services..... 311 311 - 311
Capital Outlay... 177,223 128,358 103,554 24,804
Total Sheriff. .. ..o 177,534 134,034 103,554 30,480
Total Public Safety..........ccovvvviiiiiiiii e, 177,534 134,034 103,554 30,480
Public Works:
County Engineer:
Contractual SErVICES.......covivvirieeiie e e 2,000 2,116 2,116 -
OFNEI e e e - 797 797 -
Total County ENGINEET.........oviviiieiiiiiiee e 2,000 2,913 2,913 -
Total PUDIC WOTKS......ciiiiiin e e e, 2,000 2,913 2,913 -
Health:
Dog & Kennel:
Contractual Services..........c..cooeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 460 360 184 176
- 261 57 204
460 621 241 380
460 621 241 380
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement...............oooiiiiiii e 1,026,734 1,310,000 1,310,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges... .. 20,136 18,387 18,387 -
Total Debt SErVICE.......oiueiiie e 1,046,870 1,328,387 1,328,387 -
Total EXPeNnditures. ........oovuueiee et e et e 1,611,339 1,879,700 1,753,753 125,947
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (680,589) (984,558) (898,783) 85,775
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Issue of NOteS..........covvviiiiiiiiiiciiienns 675,000 939,698 930,000 (9,698)
TraNSIEIS IN...ie e e e 380,384 394,168 403,813 9,645
TranSfers OUL.........couiiuitiie et et et e (659,157) (630,989) (630,989) -
AVANCES IN..uitii i e e e e - 24,516 24,516 -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)........covvvvviiiiiinenennnns 396,227 727,393 727,340 (53)
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES. ..ot et et (284,362) (257,165) (171,443) 85,722
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 495,718 495,718 495,718 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated..............c..coevviinnnns 67,877 67,877 67,877 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccocevieiiiiinnnenn. 279,233 $ 306,430 $ 392,152 $ 85,722
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D.A.R.E. DONATIONS

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccooiiiiie i e e $ 50,460 $ 28,732 $ 13,868 $ (14,864)

OFNEI .t e 17,500 16,424 16,424 -
TOtal REVENUES......ei ittt e et e et e 67,960 45,156 30,292 (14,864)
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Sheriff:
Personal SErviCeS........oovuiviiiiii e, 35,934 35,934 13,242 22,692
Materials and Supplies..........ccccovvviviiiiiiiinie 865 5,010 4,599 411
Contractual Services..... . - 2,907 35 2,872
Other......ccoceevvinennee. . 15,533 16,476 12,593 3,883
Total Sheriff. .. ... 52,332 60,327 30,469 29,858
Total EXPenditures........oooeueiie e e 52,332 60,327 30,469 29,858
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 15,628 (15,171) a77) 14,994
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Transfers OUL.........oouiuiiie e - (22) (22) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuvevuiirieninnee. - (22) (22) -
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.......uiiiiiiii it it ettt 15,628 (15,193) (199) 14,994
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 30,064 30,064 30,064 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...............ccoveeviviinnnns 4,200 4,200 4,200 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccovvvveeiiinnnnnn. $ 49,892 $ 19,071 $ 34,065 $ 14,994
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GREENE TREE TRUST
Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
TOtal REVENUES. ... ittt et ettt et et et et e e aee e e $ - $ - $ - $ -
Expenditures:
Conservation and Recreation:
Sanitary Engineer:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiiiiniiieee 1,393 1,393 - 1,393
Total Sanitary ENgIiNEer............oevvviiiiiiiieiiiiniieiee s 1,393 1,393 - 1,393
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt e e e 1,393 1,393 - 1,393
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,393) (1,393) - 1,393
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 1,393 1,393 1,393 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............cccovovveeiiinnnnnn. $ - $ - $ 1,393 $ 1,393
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INMATE FEES / MEDICAL

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouiuiiiiiei i, $ 13,000 $ 13,000 $ 10,746 $ (2,254)
(13T 60,000 78,530 87,617 9,087
TOtal REVENUES......ei ittt e et e et e 73,000 91,530 98,363 6,833
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Sheriff:
Materials and SUpplies...........cooevviiiininiiieeee 60,875 89,588 81,137 8,451
Contractual SErVICES.......covivviriee e e 5,815 26,757 10,462 16,295
Other.........ccovvvvvnnns . - 12,545 12,545 -
Capital Outlay... 93,157 113,426 73,345 40,081
Total Sheriff.......cc.ii 159,847 242,316 177,489 64,827
Total EXPenditures........covviiiie i e 159,847 242,316 177,489 64,827
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (86,847) (150,786) (79,126) 71,660
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 142,814 142,814 142,814 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............c.ccoveevivinnnnns 8,516 8,516 8,516 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............cccovvvveeiiinnnnnn. $ 64,483 $ 544 $ 72,204 $ 71,660
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COMMON PLEAS GRANTS

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.........ouiuiiiiiiii i, 148,064 $ 252,692 $ 270,932 $ 18,240
Intergovernmental.............ooove i 1,146,879 1,272,088 1,016,285 (255,803)
OthBr ... e e e - 364 372 8
TOtal REVENUES. ... ..uuiitiit ittt et et eee et e et eee e e e 1,294,943 1,525,144 1,287,589 (237,555)
Expenditures:
Public Safety:
Common Pleas Court:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covvuivieeie e 523,150 468,694 382,630 86,064
Materials and Supplies.. 15,355 15,999 12,762 3,237
Contractual Services..........coovvveiveeennnnn. 10,428 9,102 3,826 5,276
Other..........oovvvvnnnns . 102,597 146,636 129,498 17,138
Capital OUtIaY.........oviiee i 101,625 118,726 73,409 45,317
Total Common Pleas Court.........coouvviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeannns 753,155 759,157 602,125 157,032
Juvenile Court:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covcvuirieiiie i, - 70,665 14,601 56,064
Materials and SUpplies...........covvviiiiiininiiieene - 10,000 1,334 8,666
Contractual SErVICES.......covivviriie i e 485,000 373,335 152,812 220,523
Other..........ccovvvvvnns - 1,000 300 700
Capital Outlay...... 15,000 45,000 15,000 30,000
Total Juvenile Court..........vvuviiriireii e, 500,000 500,000 184,047 315,953
Domestic Relations Court:
Personal SEerviCeS.......covcvuirieiie e, 44,799 44,799 42,578 2,221
Capital Outlay...........cooeiiiiii e - 21,000 - 21,000
Total Domestic Relations Court............ccovvvveeivieiinnnn, 44,799 65,799 42,578 23,221
Commissioners:
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooiuvieiee i 1,877 1,877 1,877 -
Other .. e 6,654 6,654 6,654 -
Total COMMISSIONEIS. ....icuiiiiiie et ee e e 8,531 8,531 8,531 -
Sheriff:
Capital Outlay.........ovviiee i 4,037 9,280 5,739 3,541
Total Sheriff.......ccoii 4,037 9,280 5,739 3,541
Total EXPeNnditures. ........oovuueiee et e et e e 1,310,522 1,342,767 843,020 499,747
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (15,579) 182,377 444,569 262,192
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Transfers OUL.........ovuiuiiiie e e (1,514) (1,514) 14) 1,500
Advances In 3,138 117,834 137,500 19,666
AAVANCES OUL.. ..ottt et et - (121,050) (118,050) 3,000
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuvevuierieeninnen. 1,624 (4,730) 19,436 24,166
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FIiNaNCING USES......cou it aee it e (13,955) 177,647 464,005 286,358
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 112,527 112,527 112,527 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............c.covvevvivinnnnns 91,529 91,529 91,529 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccoovevveeiiiinnnnn. 190,101 $ 381,703 $ 668,061 $ 286,358
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TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.............coooiiiie i $ 1,737 $ 850 $ 850 $
TOtal REVENUES. ... .ot it e et e et 1,737 850 850

Expenditures:

Public Safety:
Sheriff:
Materials and Supplies..........cccovvveviiiiiiiiniee 850 - -
Other .. 1 - -
Total Sheriff..... .o 851 - -
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ittt et e e 851 - -
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenue over Expenditures.............. 886 850 850

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.. . - - -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccoovveeviviinnnns 1 - -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............coovvvveeiiinnnnnn. $ 887 $ 850 $ 850 $
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EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT GRANTS

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.............cooiiiiie i e e $ 1,282,267 $ 761,755 $ 683,183 $ (78,572)
OFNEI .t e - - 3,678 3,678
Total REVENUES. .. ..ttt e e et e e e e as 1,282,267 761,755 686,861 (74,894)
Expenditures:
Public Safety
Commissioners
Personal ServiCeS........oovuiviiiii e, 99,670 100,615 76,189 24,426
Materials and Supplies..........ccovvviviviiiiiiiiiee 23,773 20,486 10,696 9,790
Contractual Services..... . 29,002 40,949 38,219 2,730
Other.......ccoceevvivennee. . 4,000 4,020 1,596 2,424
Capital Outlay...... 1,114,593 609,457 569,344 40,113
Total COMMISSIONEIS. .. .icvi it e e e ee e veeas 1,271,038 775,527 696,044 79,483
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt et e e e 1,271,038 775,527 696,044 79,483
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... 11,229 (13,772) (9,183) 4,589
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
TrANSTEIS TN et e e e e - - 17,746 17,746
Advances OUt.............cvuvevieeninnnnns - (481) (481) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuveeuiireeennnnes. - (481) 17,265 17,746
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES.......uiiiiiii it ettt ettt 11,229 (14,253) 8,082 22,335
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 82,173 82,173 82,173 -
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccoovvevvivinnnnns 12,236 12,236 12,236 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccovevveeiiiinnnnn. $ 105,638 $ 80,156 $ 102,491 $ 22,335
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CONCEALED HANDGUN LICENSING

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Licenses and PermitS...........co.oeieeeieieiieiieee e $ 5,000 $ 49,696 $ 51,164 $ 1,468
TOtal REVENUES. .. ..ot e e et e e e 5,000 49,696 51,164 1,468
Expenditures:

Public Safety:

Sheriff:
Materials and Supplies..........cccovvveviiiiiiiiniee 5,000 5,868 - 5,868
Contractual SErVICES. .......ooivvieiie i - 26,705 18,897 7,808
Oher .t e - 2,803 - 2,803
Capital Outlay - 14,050 8,950 5,100
Total Sheriff 5,000 49,426 27,847 21,579
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ittt et e e 5,000 49,426 27,847 21,579
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... - 270 23,317 23,047
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

AVANCES IN..eitii i e e e e - 10,000 10,000 -

AAVANCES OUL.....e ittt et e e - (10,000) (10,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuveeuiireeninnee. - - - -
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.......uiiiiiiii it it ettt - 270 23,317 23,047
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... - - - -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year............ccoeevieiiiiiinneenn. $ - $ 270 $ 23,317 $ 23,047
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COUNCIL ON AGING

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
TS ettt ettt e $ 1,731,500 $ 1,889,412 $ 1,889,412 $
Intergovernmental.............cooove i 220,000 222,956 222,956
TOtal REVENUES......ee ittt e e et e e e e 1,951,500 2,112,368 2,112,368

Expenditures:
Human Services
Council on Aging

Other ... e 1,951,500 2,112,368 2,112,368
Total Council ON AQING......ccuviee i 1,951,500 2,112,368 2,112,368
Total EXPENAItUIES. ......e ettt 1,951,500 2,112,368 2,112,368

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... - - -

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccooveveeviiininnans $ - $ - $ - $
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ROAD ASSESSMENT DEBT SERVICE

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special ASSESSMENTS......vveieiit et et iee e iee e aens $ 58,800 $ 52,396 $ 42,793 $ (9,603)
Total REVENUES........occoviiiiccc e 58,800 52,396 42,793 (9,603)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement.............coviiiiii i 67,760 67,760 42,760 25,000

Interest and Fiscal Charges............ccooovvviiiiiiiininnn. 17,562 17,562 15,359 2,203
Total EXPeNditUreS.......cuuiii e et eee e 85,322 85,322 58,119 27,203
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures.... (26,522) (32,926) (15,326) 17,600
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

AdVANCES 1N .ttt e e e - 8,878 8,878 -
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)............euvviviieiineennns - 8,878 8,878 -
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.....c.iiiiiii i (26,522) (24,048) (6,448) 17,600
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year........................ 37,675 37,675 37,675 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............cooeevviiiiennnnn. $ 11,153 $ 13,627 $ 31,227 $ 17,600
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VARIOUS PURPOSE LONG-TERM OBLIGATION BONDS

Variance with

Revenues:

Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement...............cooviviiini e
Interest and Fiscal Charges.............ccvvvvviviieivinennnn,

Total EXPENItUrES. .. ...vueeie it e et e

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures....

Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Transfers IN......o i e
Advances In..........coocvvviiviieniininnnn,

Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)............euvviviieiieeennns

Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other
FINANCING USES.....c.iiiiiii i

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year........................

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoocoviiinninne $

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

47,200 48,621 47,877 (744)

- 298,000 298,000 -
47,200 346,621 345,877 (744)
337,240 1,037,240 1,037,240 -
644,861 956,563 956,557 6
982,101 1,993,803 1,993,797 6
(934,901) (1,647,182) (1,647,920) (738)
905,786 1,472,708 1,578,249 105,541
- 607 607 -
905,786 1,473,315 1,578,856 105,541
(29,115) (173,867) (69,064) 104,803
369,950 369,950 369,950 -
340,835 196,083 300,886 104,803
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Revenues:

Intergovernmental..........co.oeveieeiiiiiiie e e
Investment EarningsS.........co.vvvivriiniiniie e
Oher ... e

TOtal REVENUES.....uiiiiis ettt

Expenditures:
Commissioners Equipment:

Capital Outlay..........coooeiiiii
Total Commissioners Equipment................coovvvvinnnns

Commissioners Land and Buildings:

Capital Outlay..........coveiiiiii
Total Commissioners Land and Buildings................c........

Parks and Recreation:

Capital Outlay..........cveiiiiiii
Total Parks and Recreation.............ccoovveviiviinivninniininninns

Juvenile Court:

Capital Outlay..........coooeviiii

Total Juvenile Court Youth Service

Sheriff:

Capital Outlay..........cooeiiiiii
Total Sheriff Adult Detention.............ccoveveeviiviniinieninns

Garbage and Refuse:

Capital Outlay..........coooeviii

Total Garbage and Refuse

Debt Service:

Interest and Fiscal Charges..........cocovvvviviiiiiiinnnnns
Total Debt ServiCe..........oouviviiiiiiiiii e

Total EXPendituresS........ooveiviiii i

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Transfers IN... ..o
TransSfersS OUL........ues et

Advances In.............

Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)............euuvuveinninnennnn

Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES ... ittt

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year.....................
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated....................c.....

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...........c.ccoeviviiiinaneannn.

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

BUILDING AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

.. $ 255875 $ 155,875 $ 153,068 $ (2,807)
78,757 78,757 77,688 (1,069)
10,000 8,362 8,869 507
..... 344,632 242,994 239,625 (3,369)
..... 25,129 25,129 951 24,178
..... 25,129 25,129 951 24,178
..... 66,052 66,052 52,159 13,893
66,052 66,052 52,159 13,893
..... 273,665 273,665 83,398 190,267
273,665 273,665 83,398 190,267
..... 42,300 42,300 - 42,300
42,300 42,300 - 42,300
..... 176,970 161,730 26,603 135,127
..... 176,970 161,730 26,603 135,127
..... 39,375 39,375 30,634 8,741
39,375 39,375 30,634 8,741
..... 10 10 - 10
..... 10 10 - 10
623,501 608,261 193,745 414,516
..... (278,869) (365,267) 45,880 411,147
- 1,397 2,014 617
(456,387) (317,608) (317,608) -
155,875 - - -
(300,512) (316,211) (315,594) 617
(579,381) (681,478) (269,714) 411,764
..... 658,354 658,354 658,354 -
..... 61,742 61,742 61,742 -
$ 140,715 $ 38,618 $ 450,382 $ 411,764
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MENTAL RETARDATION AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
CONSTRUCTION

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

INtergovernmMental...........cc...oeeveiie e e $ 207,000 $ 207,468 $ 207,468 $
TOtal REVENUES.......cviee it et e e e e e e 207,000 207,468 207,468
Expenditures:

Capital QUHAY.........oevie e 190,766 58,068 58,068
Total EXPendituresS.......cooveivi i 190,766 58,068 58,068
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures...... 16,234 149,400 149,400
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

AAVANCES OUL... et et - (219,320) (219,320)
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)............euuvuuveninnunnennnn - (219,320) (219,320)
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES ... ciiiiiitiit it e 16,234 (69,920) (69,920)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year................cccuuvne. 64,154 64,154 64,154
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated................ooeevuiiinannns 5,766 5,766 5,766
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............c..ccoeeeeevieeene. $ 86,154  $ - $ - $
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CHASE STEWART TRUST

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

INVeStMENt EArNiNgS.......oouveusise et eee s $ 100 $ 1,978 $ 2,144 $ 166
Total REVENUES.........oiviiiiiii 100 1,978 2,144 166
Expenditures:

ORIt e e e 103,306 103,306 4,510 98,796
Total EXPeNditUresS. ..o e 103,306 103,306 4,510 98,796
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures.... (103,206) (101,328) (2,366) 98,962
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year...................c...... 103,206 103,206 103,206 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccoevvveiiiiinnnannns $ - $ 1,878 $ 100,840 $ 98,962
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Revenues:

Total EXPenditures.......ccovviiieiii i
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures....
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Transfers OUL...........coooviiiiiiiii
Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)...........cuuuvuuiireeniannn.
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.....cuuiiiiii it e

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year........................

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year..............cooooviiiiinnnn,

UNCLAIMED MONEY

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

6,000 $ 24,825 32,825 (8,000)
6,000 24,825 32,825 8,000

450 7,497 7,497 -

450 7,497 7,497 -
5,550 17,328 25,328 8,000
- - (9,013) (9,013)
- - (9,013) (9,013)
5,550 17,328 16,315 (1,013)

162,128 162,128 162,128 -
167,678 $ 179,456 178,443 (1,013)
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Revenues:
Charges for S

Expenditures:
Public Works:
Sanitary E
Person

Materials and Supplies..
Contractual Services

Capital

BIVICES......vviiiieiiiin e
Special Assessments...

ngineer:
al Services.........

outlay.......oovevveviiiiieens

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Sanitary Engineer

Total Expenditures

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures.............

Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

Proceeds from Issue of Notes..........

Proceeds from Issue of Bonds....
Transfers In........cccovevveiieninns

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources / (Uses)

Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing
Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year

WATER
Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
8,391,303 $ 8,391,303 $ 8,690,551 $ 299,248
279,464 299,218 293,476 (5,742)
153,500 152,500 - (152,500)
212,370 277,344 310,997 33,653
9,036,637 9,120,365 9,295,024 174,659
2,332,034 2,332,034 2,265,742 66,292
1,420,109 1,483,000 1,403,696 79,304
1,445,761 1,428,403 986,188 442,215
310,690 22,394,327 22,248,303 146,024
1,052,831 1,111,492 643,473 468,019
1,811,666 2,308,345 2,284,342 24,003
2,654,480 2,857,341 2,325,773 531,568
11,027,571 33,914,942 32,157,517 1,757,425
11,027,571 33,914,942 32,157,517 1,757,425
(1,990,934) (24,794,577) (22,862,493) 1,932,084
- - 2,423 2,423
- 275,000 275,000 -
- 22,052,706 22,052,706 -
- 43,658 44,088 430
(345,474) (22,633) (161) 22,472
(345,474) 22,348,731 22,374,056 25,325
(2,336,408) (2,445,846) (488,437) 1,957,409
3,728,017 3,728,017 3,728,017 -
883,950 883,950 883,950 -
2,275,559 $ 2,166,121 $ 4,123,530 $ 1,957,409
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Revenues:

Expenditures:
Public Works:

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Sanitary Engineer:
Personal SErVICeS.........ouuiiiei i e
Materials and Supplies.........ccooviiiiiiiiii
Contractual SErviCeS........ouviiiiieiiiiiiie e e

Capital

OULIAY .. e e

Debt Service:
Principal Retirement..............cooooiiiiiiiiiin e,
Interest and Fiscal Charges...........c..covcviveiviviniininnn.
Total Sanitary ENgiNEer..........cooviiiiiiiiii e

Total EXPENAItUIES. ... .ie e e et eee s

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures.............

Other Financing Sources / (Uses):
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed ASSetS..........ccoevvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn,

Proceeds from Issue of Notes.....
Proceeds from Issue of Bonds....
Transfers In...

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources / (USES)..........uuvuueuriiriiiiiniieiinaenns

Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over

/ (Under) Expenditures and Other

FINANCING USES.... it ettt et

Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year................ccoeivviivninnens
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............ccoovvveeiiiiiiineieeninns

Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year...........c..cooovivieiiiiiniiee e

SEWER
Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

15,707,381 $ 15,307,381 $ 15,957,016 $ 649,635
- 278,135 353,214 75,079
296,636 311,664 309,134 (2,530)
180,500 180,500 - (180,500)
4,833,549 5,232,163 5,170,145 (62,018)
21,018,066 21,309,843 21,789,509 479,666
3,098,789 3,155,789 3,143,513 12,276
1,980,035 1,926,535 1,872,202 54,333
3,416,572 3,929,872 3,614,797 315,075
300,068 537,223 367,013 170,210
5,533,383 7,707,313 7,129,101 578,212
4,745,130 6,930,556 6,913,787 16,769
5,156,683 5,196,300 5,109,657 86,643
24,230,660 29,383,588 28,150,070 1,233,518
24,230,660 29,383,588 28,150,070 1,233,518
(3,212,594) (8,073,745) (6,360,561) 1,713,184
- - 7,317 7,317

475,000 2,650,000 2,650,000 -

- 2,185,000 2,185,000 -

158,299 224,196 154,656 (69,540)
(183,299) (31,242) (6,078) 25,164
450,000 5,027,954 4,990,895 (37,059)
(2,762,594) (3,045,791) (1,369,666) 1,676,125
4,216,969 4,216,969 4,216,969 -
1,324,961 1,324,961 1,324,961 -
2,779,336 $ 2,496,139 $ 4,172,264 $ 1,676,125
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

COUNTY HEALTH CARE

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
6,335,500 $ 6,597,351 $ 7,590,143 $ 992,792
312,000 312,000 8,056 (303,944)
6,647,500 6,909,351 7,598,199 688,848
Expenditures:

CoNntractual SEIVICES.........oviuuniieieiiiit e 8,603,039 8,603,039 7,892,988 710,051
Total EXPeNnditures. ........ooeuueiee et e et e e 8,603,039 8,603,039 7,892,988 710,051
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue over/(under) Expenditures..... (1,955,539) (1,693,688) (294,789) 1,398,899
Other Financing Sources / (Uses):

TrANSTEIS IN. ettt e e e e e - 1,688 2,782 1,094
Total Other Financing Sources / (USeS)...........cvuveeviireeninnee. - 1,688 2,782 1,094
Excess / (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over / (Under) Expenditures and Other

FIiNaNCINg USES......cou it aee ittt (1,955,539) (1,692,000) (292,007) 1,399,993
Fund Balance (Deficit) at Beginning of Year......................... 1,955,539 1,955,539 1,955,539 -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year.............ccovevieiiiiinneenn. $ - $ 263,539 $ 1,663,532 $ 1,399,993
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Balance Balance
January 1, 2004 Additions Deductions December 31, 2004
PAYROLL AGENCY
Assets
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents............ $ 4,713 $ 49,715,205 $ 49,715,249 $ 4,669
Liabilities
Payroll Withholding.........ccccceviiveiiiiieciiienens $ 4,713 $ 49,715,205 $ 49,715,249 $ 4,669
UNDIVIDED TAX AGENCY
Assets
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents............ $ 6,498,857 $ 174,902,489 $ 174,756,064 $ 6,645,282
Taxes Levied for Other Governments........... 123,510,537 128,684,139 123,510,537 128,684,139
Total ASSEtS......ccceeuieeeeiiiee e $ 130,009,394 $ 303,586,628 $ 298,266,601 $ 135,329,421
Liabilities
Due to Other FUNdS.........cccoeevvieeiiiiieeereene $ - $ 29,287,993 $ 29,287,993 $ -
Due to Other Governments... 126,300,788 272,366,728 265,293,343 133,374,173
Other Liabilities..........ccccceeevveeeeiiieeeiiiee e, 3,708,606 1,931,907 3,685,265 1,955,248
Total Liabilities.........cccoovveeiiiieecciee e, $ 130,009,394 $ 303,586,628 $ 298,266,601 $ 135,329,421
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION AGENCY
Assets
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents............ $ 2,392,452 $ 148,905,471 $ 148,603,351 $ 2,694,572
Liabilities
Due to Other Governments............c..cc......... $ 2,392,452 $ 148,905,471 $ 148,603,351 $ 2,694,572
OTHER AGENCY
Assets
Deposits with Segregated Accounts.............. $ 2,157,912 $ 40,822,338 $ 40,959,798 $ 2,020,452
Liabilities
Other Liabilities...........cocceeevveeeiiiieeeiiiee e, $ 2,157,912 $ 40,822,338 $ 40,959,798 $ 2,020,452
TOTALS
Assets
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents............ $ 8,896,022 $ 373,523,165 $ 373,074,664 $ 9,344,523
Deposits with Segregated Accounts.............. 2,157,912 40,822,338 40,959,798 2,020,452
Taxes Levied for Other Governments........... 123,510,537 128,684,139 123,510,537 128,684,139
Total ASSEtS......ccceiviieeeciiee e $ 134,564,471 $ 543,029,642 $ 537,544,999 $ 140,049,114
Liabilities
Payroll Withholding...........cccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiine $ 4,713 $ 49,715,205 $ 49,715,249 $ 4,669
Due to Other Funds - 29,287,993 29,287,993 -
Due to Other Governments.............cccceeeeeunnes 128,693,240 421,272,199 413,896,694 136,068,745
Other Liabilities..........ccocveevieereiiiiee e, 5,866,518 42,754,245 44,645,063 3,975,700
Total Liabilities.......cccccovvvvveeviee e, $ 134,564,471 $ 543,029,642 $ 537,544,999 $ 140,049,114
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES BY SOURCE

DECEMBER 31, 2004

Governmental funds capital assets:

2T 11 o 1o T PSSR
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures.............ccoocioiiineaannn.
Infrastructure..........ccccoveveevi v,

Construction in Progress....................

Total governmental funds capital assets

Investment in governmental funds capital assets by source:

General FUN.........oovviiiiirrr e
Special Revenue FUNAS............oovcciiiiiiiii e,

Capital Project Funds...........ccccceeeeeennnn.

Total governmental funds capital assets
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2,559,297
35,207,791
9,331,454
129,018,636
2,856,231

178,973,409

36,764,291
139,352,887
2,856,231

178,973,409




GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

Capital Assets Used in the Operations of Governmental Funds

Schedule by Function and Activity
December 31, 2004

Buildings, Furniture,
Structures and Fixtures and Construction
Function and Activity Land Improvements Equipment Infrastructure in Progress Total

Legislative and Executive

Commissioners... - $ - $ 61,677 $ - $ - $ 61,677

Auditor - - 224,779 - - 224,779

Data Processing........ccceeveereeriieenieeneennenn, - - 914,278 - - 914,278

Building Maintenance - - 349,752 349,752

Other Legislative and Executive - - 485,985 - - 485,985

Land & Buildings 1,113,432 8,060,206 - - - 9,173,638
Judicial

Common Pleas Court... - - 43,840 - - 43,840

Probate Court - - 60,407 - - 60,407

Clerk of COUNS......cveriiriiiiiiieiec e - - 83,145 - - 83,145

Juvenile Court . - - 329,013 329,013

Domestic Relations Court....................... - - 27,270 - - 27,270

Land & Buildings 31,210 6,440,082 - - - 6,471,292
Total General Government... 1,144,642 14,500,288 2,580,146 - - 18,225,076
Public Safety

COMONET ..ttt - - 47,192 - - 47,192

- - 1,136,522 - - 1,136,522

Adult Probation... - - 40,676 - - 40,676

Building INSPection.............cccvvviveiencncnnn - - 68,969 - - 68,969

Ace Task Force.......... - - 11,200 11,200

Emergency Management. - - 56,521 56,521

Land & Buildings.... 5,910 15,314,264 - - - 15,320,174
Total Public Safety. 5,910 15,314,264 1,361,080 - - 16,681,254
Public Works

Engineer and Highways - - 3,537,815 129,018,636 - 132,556,451

Garbage & Refuse......... . - - 57,044 57,044

Department of Public Works............c.......... - - 24,765 - - 24,765

Land & Buildings.... 23,868 46,257 - - 2,600,944 2,671,069
Total Public Works 23,868 46,257 3,619,624 129,018,636 2,600,944 135,309,329
Health

Animal Control........cccceveniiiiinicicncie - - 122,692 - - 122,692

Mental Retardation.... - - 366,229 - - 366,229

Land & Buildings. 51,270 1,411,540 - - - 1,462,810
Total Health 51,270 1,411,540 488,921 - - 1,951,731
Human Services

County Home - - 155,721 - - 155,721

Children Services - - 245,523 - - 245,523

Public Assistance...... - - 104,590 - - 104,590

Veterans Service Commission.. . - - 21,167 - - 21,167

Land & BUildings..........ccoovvviveiicniiiiiies 473,760 2,290,660 - - 201,287 2,965,707
Total Human ServiCes..........coccveveenienieniieennenns 473,760 2,290,660 527,001 - 201,287 3,492,708
Community and Economic Development

Convention & Visitors Bureau.... - - 46,260 - - 46,260

Department of Development - - 18,598 - - 18,598

Land & BUildings..........ccoovvviveieniniiiiens 121,030 1,279,992 - - - 1,401,022
Total Community & Economic Development...... 121,030 1,279,992 64,858 - - 1,465,880
Conservation & Recreation

Recreation & Parks..........c.ccooveveiiniiiinnns - - 689,824 - - 689,824

Land & Buildings 738,817 364,790 - 54,000 1,157,607
Total Conservation & Recreation 738,817 364,790 689,824 - 54,000 1,847,431
Total General Capital ASSets.........cccceeveereennnenn, 2,559,297 $ 35,207,791 $ 9,331,454 $ 129,018,636 $ 2,856,231 $ 178,973,409
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GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATIONS OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Governmental Governmental
Fund Capital Fund Capital
Assets Assets
Function and Activity January 1, 2004 Additions Deductions December 31, 2004
General Government
Legislative and Executive
COMMISSIONEIS.......vveeeiitieeeeeeeee e eeee e $ 71,662 - 9,985 $ 61,677
Auditor............... 264,774 - 39,995 224,779
Data Processing.......... 906,806 7,472 - 914,278
Building Maintenance............ 346,502 29,942 26,692 349,752
Other Legislative and Executive................... 550,858 - 64,873 485,985
Land & Buildings.........ccccocvvvviviniiieniicnienne, 11,602,675 - 2,429,037 9,173,638
Judicial
Common Pleas Court........cceeeeeeeeeeeiieeiinnnnnns 15,909 27,931 - 43,840
Probate Court.........ccccvvveiieeieeiiieecciiiiiieeeens 66,389 - 5,982 60,407
Clerk of Courts... 86,139 30,488 33,482 83,145
Juvenile Court................. 314,014 14,999 - 329,013
Domestic Relations Court.. 9,955 17,315 - 27,270
Land & BUildings.........ccccocvvevieeiiieciieiieene, 6,471,292 - - 6,471,292
Total General GOVENMENt..........ccceeevveeiinrreriieeeeeeeenn, 20,706,975 128,147 2,610,046 18,225,076
Public Safety
[©F0] (0] 1] RPN 47,192 - - 47,192
Sheriff........... 1,179,800 146,556 189,834 1,136,522
Adult Probation...... 65,519 - 24,843 40,676
Building Inspection. 79,699 9,605 20,335 68,969
Ace Task FOICE......ccvviiiiiiii e - 11,200 11,200
Emergency Management.................cooovinens 35,228 21,293 - 56,521
Land & Buildings 15,320,174 - 15,320,174
Total Public Safety.........cccvvieiiiiniieieee e 16,727,612 188,654 235,012 16,681,254
Public Works
Engineer and Highways...... 131,305,247 1,913,876 662,672 132,556,451
Department of Public Works.. 74,733 - 49,968 24,765
Garbage and Refuse...........c.covvvvviniinininnnn. 10,749 46,295 - 57,044
Land & BUildings..........ccoocveviiinieenieiniesnc e, 2,642,118 28,951 - 2,671,069
Total Public WOrKS........ccoiiiiiiieiieeie e 134,032,847 1,989,122 712,640 135,309,329
Health
AnIMal CoNtrol.........ceevveiiiiiniiie e 168,545 8,846 54,699 122,692
Mental Retardation 383,708 - 17,479 366,229
Land & Buildings.... 1,462,810 - - 1,462,810
Total Health..........coocviiiiiiiiiccee e 2,015,063 8,846 72,178 1,951,731
Human Services
CoUNtY HOME......eviiiieiiieieeeie e 147,636 8,085 - 155,721
Children ServiCes........cveeviieiiiiciiiiiiiiieeee e 250,582 6,768 11,827 245,523
Public Assistance............ 98,317 36,473 30,200 104,590
Veterans Service Commission.. 21,167 - - 21,167
Land & Buildings.........c..cc.... 2,913,548 52,159 - 2,965,707
Total HuMan SEerviCes.........coovvvuviiiiiieeeeeeeeeecivieieeens 3,431,250 103,485 42,027 3,492,708
Community and Economic Development
Convention & Visitor's Bureau.............cccvvvveeene.... 46,261 - - 46,261
Department of Development............ccccceevveenieennn, 36,599 - 18,001 18,598
Land & Buildings..........ccccovvvivvenieennnen. 1,401,021 170,845 170,845 1,401,021
Total Community & Economic Development............ 1,483,881 170,845 188,846 1,465,880
Conservation & Recreation
Recreation & Parks..........cccocvevviinienniennie e, 686,715 118,748 115,639 689,824
Land & Buildings 1,118,457 54,000 14,850 1,157,607
Total Conservation & Recreation.............cccccvvvvveeennn... 1,805,172 172,748 130,489 1,847,431
Total General Capital ASSEtS.......c.cccovverriviiiiniiennes $ 180,202,800 2,761,847 3,991,238 $ 178,973,409
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MAKING A DIFFERENCE
FOR GREENE COUNTY
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TABLE 7

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal
Year
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

TABLE 8

General
Property Tax
10,270,684
9,852,692
11,550,303
11,871,815
12,164,120
14,423,588
17,805,576
17,634,385
18,706,449
20,447,296

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal
Year
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

Total
Assessments
Levied

1,389,597
1,333,726
1,404,822
1,373,909
1,306,370
1,365,801
1,100,443
1,085,711
1,061,731

967,483

Tangible Personal
Property Tax
1,245,947
1,325,591
1,421,730
1,477,659
1,471,426
1,458,266
1,548,311
1,480,029
1,513,998
1,628,317

Current
Assessments
Receivable
1,324,317
1,251,433
1,305,383
1,250,296
1,520,832
1,224,754
941,194
930,594
900,914
931,168

County
Sales Tax
12,054,992
12,910,887
13,516,983
14,311,747
15,771,384
16,663,041
17,721,787
18,222,214
18,393,495
19,554,923

Current
Assessments
Collected
1,274,806
1,217,479
1,215,362
1,171,348
1,326,291
1,137,329
936,978
887,711
834,679
879,442

160

County Hotel/

Lodging Tax
444,682
465,320
495,900
543,043
542,908
575,674
570,138
660,151
694,163
721,907

Outstanding
Assessments
Receivable

73,740

90,250
111,764
117,108

80,427
144,941
140,583
181,905
132,566
172,611

Total
24,016,305
24,554,490
26,984,916
28,204,264
29,949,838
33,120,569
37,645,812
37,996,779
39,308,105
42,352,443
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TABLE 10

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Total of All County Debt OULSTANING.......coi i

Debt Exempt From Computation:

Water Special ASSESSMENt BONAS..........uuuiiiieeeiiiiiiiiiiiirere e e st ee e e e e e e eeenes
Sewer Special ASSeSSMENt BONAS........cooiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e
Governmental Special Assessment Bonds.........cccccovvvvviiiiiiiee v
Advanced Refunding Bonds From Water Fund.............cccooiuiiiiiiiiiniiiinee,
Advanced Refunding Bonds From Sewer FuNnd.............cccccvveveeeeniiicciniineeeeeenn,
Revenue Bonds Payable From Water FuNd............ccoeeiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee
Revenue Bonds Payable From Sewer Fund..........ccccceeeeiiiiiiiiieccee e
General Obligation Bonds Paid From Water Revenue..............ccooocvivieeeneennn.
General Obligation Bonds Paid From Sewer Revenue.............cccccvvvvveveeeeinnnns
Bond Anticipation Notes Paid From Water Revenue............ccccccoiviiiiiiiineennn.
Bond Anticipation Notes Paid From Sewer Revenue.........c.cccccceevvvvecvvveeneennnn.

o] = L =T 1] o] B = o ) S PP

LY D= o

Direct Debt Limitation (Per O.R.C. sections 133.02 & 133.05)

Range (Per Assessed Value) Rate

$0 - $100,000,000.......ccvviieiiriinee i, 3.00% i

$100,000,000 - $300,000,000...........c....n..... 1.50% .ooviviiiie e

Over $300,000,000..........veveririiieiiiineiaeans 2.50% ..o
Total Direct Debt LIMitation.........c.ooiiiiiieiiiiiee et
=2 5= o TP PTPRR
Unvoted Legal Debt Margin..........c.eeiieiiiiiieiiieee s escieeie e e e e s s e e e e e e e nnnnnneeee s

2004

155,940,720

1,822,363
1,806,637
470,000
22,940,000
15,510,000
10,605,000
73,021,720
4,760,000
2,245,000
275,000
2,175,000

135,630,720

20,310,000

3,000,000
3,000,000
70,611,193

76,611,193

20,310,000

$56,301,193

(1) Total debt outstanding excludes Enterprise Fund long term note obligations payable to
the Ohio Water Development Authority. These obligations are disclosed in Note G and

appear in the financial statements as follows:

Water Sewer
Current Portion of OW.D.A. LoansS..........c.covvvvivvvnnnnn. $ 319,374 1,512,484
O.W.D.A. Loans (Net of Current Portion)...................... 1,994,721 4,538,784
Total OW.D.A. Debt....v e $ 2,314,095 6,051,268
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TABLE 11
GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

PROPERTY TAX RATES-DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

(PER $1000 OF ASSESSED VALUE)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

County Units:
Bridge.....coeiiiiieeiiee e
Children Services.........cccoeevevveennen.
Community Mental Health..............
General......cccoooeieeiiieie e

Hospital Operating..........cccccveeveenne

Mental Retardation

School Districts:
Beavercreek City.
Cedar Cliff Local.
Fairborn City.......ccccovevivininnne
Greene County Career Center..
Greeneview Local............ccccveeennen,
Sugarcreek Local
Xenia Community,
Yellow Springs Exempted..............

Out-of-County School Districts:
Clark County JVS.......cccooovvvviiinene
Clinton Massie Local.
Great Oaks Vocational...................
Southeastern Local
Warren County JVS..
Wayne Local...
Wilmington City

Corporations:
Beavercreek City.......cccoocveieeiieenes
Bellbrook City.....
Bowersville Village.
Cedarville Village
Clifton Village........cccoooeeiiiiinnieenns
Fairborn City...
Jamestown Village...........ccccceenenne

Kettering City......c.cocvvereveeiicrivneinnens

Spring Valley Village...........cc.c.c....
Xenia City.....coovveeiieneieicneieeee
Yellow Spring Village.........ccccccceu..

Townships:
Beavercreek.

Caesarcreek
Cedarville.........cccoooviiiniiiiiieices

Silvercreek........oooevvviiiiiiiininnn,
Spring Valley.......cccoooviiiineieenn.
Sugarcreek..

Other Units:
Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Park District
District Health Fund
Greene County Library........c..........

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

42.50
34.00
41.80

3.45
31.80
64.30
40.40
73.70

3.00
32.50
2.70
37.60
4.50
53.50
33.60

12.70
17.50
7.10
5.05
9.00
10.10
13.90
7.17
12.70
6.70
2.60

1996
0.65
1.00
2.00
2.43
0.52
1.76
0.07

8.43

43.00
33.90
41.80

3.45
31.95
63.35
39.50
71.50

3.00
31.80
2.70
36.80
4.50
52.46
33.20

12.00
17.50
7.10
5.05
9.00
10.00
13.90
7.00
12.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
16.35
4.80
9.35
5.60
6.70
8.20
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.30
0.35

1997
0.65
1.00
2.00
2.43
0.52
1.76
0.07

8.43

42.90
33.70
41.80

3.45
31.95
63.35
39.30
71.00

3.00
31.80
2.70
36.80
4.50
51.00
35.70

12.00
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
10.00
15.40
7.00
12.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
16.35
5.80
9.35
5.60
6.70
8.20
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.30
0.35

163

1998
0.65
1.00
2.00
1.95
0.52
1.76
0.55

8.43

42.00
33.60
41.80

3.45
36.05
64.70
39.10
69.00

3.00
31.80
2.70
36.80
4.50
50.75
35.35

12.00
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
9.90
15.40
6.98
12.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
19.35
5.10
9.90
5.60
6.70
7.30
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.30
0.35

1999
0.65
1.00
1.50
1.79
0.52
1.76
0.71
0.80

8.73

42.60
33.50
44.70

3.45
36.05
64.24
38.70
71.50

3.00
30.20
2.70
36.80
4.50
50.40
31.63

12.00
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
9.71
15.40
6.92
12.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
19.35
5.10
9.90
5.60
6.70
7.30
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.30
0.35

2000
0.65
1.00
1.50
1.87
1.02
2,51
0.63
0.80

9.98

42.12
32.10
44.64

3.45
35.45
63.58
38.50
74.90

3.00
30.00
2.70
36.80
4.50
48.85
32.05

12.00
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
9.73
15.40
6.92
12.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
19.05
5.10
8.45
5.60
5.90
6.80
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.30
0.35

2001
0.65
1.00
1.50
1.37
1.02
2,51
1.13
0.80

9.98

45.40
32.10
44.70

3.45
35.45
63.50
38.60
69.60

3.00
38.21
2.70
36.80
4.50
48.75
31.99

12.50
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
9.60
15.40
6.81
13.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
19.05
5.10
9.35
5.60
5.90
6.20
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
8.00

0.90
0.30
0.35

2002
0.65
1.00
1.50
2.25
1.02
2,51
0.25
0.80

9.98

43.50
32.10
44.70

3.45
34.35
62.80
37.70
67.00

3.00
37.91
2.70
42.68
4.50
47.95
31.10

12.95
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
9.40
15.40
6.75
13.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
16.05
4.10
9.35
5.60
5.90
6.20
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.50
0.35

2008
0.65
1.00
1.50
2.24
1.02
2.25
0.26
0.80

9.72

49.00
32.10
44.40

3.45
34.55
69.80
37.60
66.10

3.00
37.11
2.70
43.10
4.50
53.40
30.89

13.10
17.50
8.40
2.90
9.00
9.50
15.40
6.75
13.70
6.70
2.60

8.60
16.05
4.10
9.90
5.60
5.90
6.20
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.50
0.35

2004
0.65
1.00
1.50
2.39
1.00
3.50
0.11
0.80

10.95

48.40
32.10
44.40

3.45
34.45
69.80
45.00
65.80

3.00
37.11
2.70
42.40
4.50
53.40
30.89

13.10
17.50
8.40
5.05
9.00
9.50
15.40
6.75
13.70
6.70
2.60

10.60
16.05
4.60
9.90
5.60
5.90
6.20
6.70
6.40
14.50
20.00
9.00

0.90
0.50
0.35
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TABLE 15

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS AND
AVERAGE UNEMPLOYMENT RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

) ®3)

Fiscal () Per Capita K - 12 School
Year Population Income Enroliment
1995 145,481 23,753 24,060
1996 145,298 24,347 24,197
1997 144,580 25,827 24,197
1998 146,266 27,694 24,197
1999 147,479 27,626 23,067
2000 147,886 28,825 23,431
2001 148,215 29,310 23,493
2002 148,834 29,951 23,443
2003 150,230 Not Available 24,015
2004 151,257 Not Available 23,131

Source: (1) Mid Ohio Regional Planning Commission
(2) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis
(3) Greene County Board of Education

Average Unemployment Rates (4)

Fiscal Greene State United
Year County of Ohio States
1995 3.50% 4.20% 5.20%
1996 3.80% 5.00% 5.30%
1997 3.50% 4.30% 4.40%
1998 3.00% 3.80% 4.00%
1999 3.10% 3.70% 3.80%
2000 4.50% 4.80% 4.70%
2001 3.60% 4.50% 5.40%
2002 3.90% 5.00% 5.70%
2003 4.60% 5.50% 5.40%
2004 4.70% 5.50% 5.10%

Sources: (4) Ohio Bureau of Employment Services, Division of Research and Statistics.
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TABLE 18

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
TEN LARGEST EMPLOYERS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Private Employers

Cedarville University..........cooeviiiieiiiienenaaens
Antioch College..........ccoovviiiii i
Elano Corporation............cccceeeeieiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee
KIOQEIS. ..t e
Super Value Stores, INC........ccvveeeeiieeriniiiee
Y 1= =
Elder-Beerman Distribution & Stores................

TWISE, INC..vve
Computer Science Corporation................c.......

Public Employers

Wright-Patterson Air Force Base..........cccco.......
Wright State University...........ccccceveeiiiiiiiiinneen.
Greene COUNLY........uvvvieirereieeeriieneeneen e
Beavercreek City Schools.........ccccccoeiiiiiiiinennn.
Greene Memorial Hospital.........ccccceeevevnvinneen.
Xenia City Schools..........cccccciiiiiiiiien
Fairborn City Schools........cccccceeeiiiiiiciiiiiieeee,
Central State University.............c.ccoeevenne.n.
City of Fairborn..........cccccvveevieee e
City of Xenia.......c.uueeeeeiiieiiiiieeeeee e

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office
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Number of
Employees
in 2004

696
602
550
480
460
345
300
283
270
250

Number of
Employees
in 2004



TABLE 19

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SALARIES OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004

ELECTED OFFICIALS: Salary
Board of COMMISSIONETS (3)..ceiuveeeeiiiiiee et e e ettt e e eiaee e $ 59,510 each
AUAITON ...ttt et e e st e e e s 72,606
(O3 1=T 4 o O o U5 £ 62,487
(o] o] =T SO PP PPPPP 49,439
[ g To [0 1= =T PO 86,328
Prosecuting AtlOrMEY........uuuiiiiiieii ittt r e seneneeeeas 104,930
R ToT0] (o <Y SRR 51,902
ST e 76,652
Bl T2 VT (= 55,544

APPOINTED OFFICIALS:
County AMINISITALON. ... ...eeveeiesiie e siesee e seeseeste e ere e saesreesneesreesreens $ 95,860
SANIAIY ENQINEEI ...ttt e e s aaeee s 83,240
Superintendent of Greene County Board of Mental Retardation... 108,270
Information Technology Dir€CtOr..........ovviuiii i e e 78,830
Executive Secretary of Greene County Children's Services Board............ 94,259
Family & Children First DIFr€CIOr.......ivveie e e e 82,300
Administrator of Greenewood ManOr.............ueviiiiiiiiiiiee e e 73,872
MaiNteNANCE DIFECION. .. ... ..ttt et et e e e e 77,568
PerSONNEl DITECION. .. ... i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e 87,212
ECONOMIC DIFECION ... ...ttt et et e e e e e e e e 92,596

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office

TABLE 20

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO

SURETY BOND COVERAGE-VARIOUS OFFICIALS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004

OFFICE Bond Coverage
Board of COMMISSIONETS (3)..vvvieiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et e e e e s sirrreee e e e s s e naenes $ 10,000 each
F XU o [0 S 50,000
ClErk Of COUMS. ....eeiiiiiii ittt 10,000
[@d0] (0] 1= 10,000
ENQINEE ...ttt 10,000
Prosecuting Attorney 10,000
RECOIUEY ...ttt e e 10,000
S 1T 1 1 S PRSP UPPURRP 20,000
TTEASUIET ....cciiiiiitte ittt e e s r e e s sannes 50,000

Source: Greene County Auditor's Office
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TABLE 21

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
SYNOPSIS OF INSURANCE
DECEMBER 31, 2004

Coverage

Property:
Buidlings/Contents
Valuable Papers
Crime
Mobile Property
EDP Equipment
Earthquake
Terrorism
Honesty Blanket

Auto Policy:
Liability
Uninsured/Underinsure Motorist
Physical Damage

Sewer Lines:
10" or greater
Storm & Sewer Lines

Liability:
General Liability
Public Officials Liability
Police Professional Liability

GREENWOOD MANOR

Property:
Buildings/Contents
Boiler & Machinery
Extra Expense
Valuable Papers
Mobile Property
Terrorism
Earthquake

Liability:
General Liability
Products-Comp. Operations
Personal & Advertising Injury
Professional Liability
Sexual Abuse/Molestation
Excess Umbrella
Fidelity (Administrator)

TODAY CENTER FOR ADULTS
Property:
Buildings/Contents
Boiler & Machinery
Earthquake

Liability:
General Liability
Personal & Advertising Injury
Sexual Misconduct
Professional Liability

Carrier

Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
Indiana Insurance Co.
CAN Surety

Public Entities Pool of Ohio
Public Entities Pool of Ohio
Public Entities Pool of Ohio

Public Entities Pool of Ohio

Pub Entities Pool of Ohio
Pub Entities Pool of Ohio
Pub Entities Pool of Ohio

Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance

Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance

Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance

Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance
Cincinnati Insurance

Source: Greene County Risk Management Department

Policy Number

Policy Period

CBP9269678
CBP9269678
CBP9269678
CBP9269678
CBP9269678
CBP9269678
CBP9269678
69210780

001
001
001

001

001
001
001

CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59

CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
CPP 072 44 59
EXL-442-65-11
CPP 072 44 59

CPP068-25-63
CPP068-25-63
CPP068-25-63

CPP068-25-63
CPP068-25-63
CPP068-25-63
CPP068-25-63

170

10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04

10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04

2/26/03 - 2/26/04

12/17/03 - 12/17/04
12/17/03 - 12/17/04
12/17/03 - 12/17/04

10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04

10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04
10/10/03 - 10/10/04

6/9/03 - 6/9/06
6/9/03 - 6/9/06
6/9/03 - 6/9/06

6/9/03 - 6/9/06
6/9/03 - 6/9/06
6/9/03 - 6/9/06
6/9/03 - 6/9/06

Limit
$ 144,593,301
75,000
100,000
6,265,132
1,055,173
10,000,000

50,000

1,000,000
1,000,000
above $25,000

25,000,000

2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

5,674,120
5,674,120
100,000
25,000
10,000

5,674,120

1,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

20,000

1,512,000
500,000
1,512,000

1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

Deductible

$ 5,000
250

5,000

500

100

500,000

1,000

1,000,000

5,000
2,500
5,000

Subtotal

5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000

105,760

Subtotal

5,000
500
30,240

Subtotal

Grand Total

Premium

$ 136,258
Included In Property
1,256
29,550
Included In Property
Included In Property
8,364
1,419

80,590
Included Above
51,274

81,000

167,242
49,738
85,101

691,792

8,591
Included in Property
Included in Property
Included in Property
Included in Property
174
Included in Property

7,260

Included in Gen. Liab.
Included in Gen. Liab.
52,724

164

10,523

87

79,523

2,600
Included in Property
Included in Property

651
Included in Gen. Liab.
Included in Gen. Liab.
317

3,568

$ 774,883




TABLE 22

GREENE COUNTY, OHIO
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS
DECEMBER 31, 2004

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Size Rank AmMong Ohio COUNLIES.......cuiiiiiiiiiiie et e e e e e 16th
Area Size in SQUArE MIlES........cociiiiiiiiei et 413
Elevation (Average feet above sea level) 921
CoUNtY S@AL.....ccciiiiiieii ettt Xenia
Population - 2004 ESHMALE ......ccvvviiiiiiiiiiie et eraee e e 151,257

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES:

SCNOOI DISIIICES. ...ttt ettt et sbree s 7
VOCALIONAI SCNOOIS. ......eiiiiiiieiic e 1
HIGHER EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES: (Enroliment Fall 2004)
Air Force Institute of Technology School of Engineering and Management......... 500
ANLOCH COllEUE. .. uuiiiiiiiie e e e e sarae e e 581
Cedarville UNIVEISITY.......cuuiiiie ettt e e e e satre e e e e s snaaee s 3,070
Central State UNIVEISITY.......cuiiiiiiiiii ettt e e e st e e e 1,827
WiIDErforce UNIVEISITY......cuviiiie e ittt et e e e et e e e e s 998
WIight State UNIVEISITY......uveiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e et e e e 16,944
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES:
PArKS/RESEIVES. ....cciiiiiiiiie ettt et e e 30
Public Swimming Pools 2
Soccer Complexes................ 10
CaAN0E LAUNCRNES. ... ..oiiiiiiii it 6
HOrse TrailS/ShOW RINGS......uuiiiiiiiiiiii et e e e e s e e e e annes 1
(@101 10 [oTo] D)= 19T FHUUR T PP OPPRTOT 1
United States Air Force Museum 1
National Afro-American Museum & Cultural Center...........ccocvveviieeeniiieeniiee e, 1
COMMUNILY CONIEIS...ciiiiiiiiiii e ettt e e e e s e e e e e st e e e e e sataeaa e e s ssbaeeas 2
Bike Path (# Of MIlES).......uviiiiiicii e 52
NOVEMBER 2004 ELECTIONS:
Total Number of Registered VOLEIS .......cccoiiiiiiiiie i 105,079
Voters in 2002 Gubernatorial EIECON............cceeiiiiiiiiiie e 44,119
Total Number of Voters Voting in 2004 November Elections 80,602
Percentage of Registered VOters VOtiNg..........coveeiiiiieiie i, 76.71%
Source: Greene County Board of Elections
SANITARY ENGINEERING:
NO. MiIleS Of SEWET LINES....cciiiiiiiiiiieiiiee ettt 373
NO. MiIles Of WALEE LINES.......coiiiiiiiiieiiiie ettt 310
NO. SEWET CUSIOMEIS. ... ..uiiiieiiiiiii ettt e e et e s e e e s e nenrnees 20,644
NO. WaLEr CUSTOMEIS. ... iiiiiiie ettt e e e e e 15,052

Source: Greene County Sanitary Engineering Department
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Luwanna A. Delaney
Greene County Auditor
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88 Fast Broad Street
P.O. Box 1140

Auditor of State Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140
Betty Montgomery e il
Facsumile G14-466-4490

FINANCIAL CONDITION

GREENE COUNTY

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION
This is atrue and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in
the Office of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code,
and which is filed in Columbus, Ohio.

desan Poabbitt

CLERK OF THE BUREAU

CERTIFIED
SEPTEMBER 6, 2005
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